AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.corm/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) /zi/ %
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) L Mﬁi = Q/W?“/é '
Regular Meeting - Aprit 12, 2021 C|ty Manager

**AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING

AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT

AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION. To

reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by

Page1of5
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 26, 2021



following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public Hearing on an ordinance for a Special Use Permit for general business use
in 11 (Light Industrial District) at 1400 E. Corral (El Campo Process Plant), Kingsville,
Texas, also known as Corral, Block 3, Lots 10-13. Weldon Ross West, authorized agent
and owner. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Public Hearing on a request to replat of KT&I Co., Block 22, Lot PT 8 also known
as Property ID 20581, Kingsville, Texas. Robert D. Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and
owner. (located along Golf Course Road between Paulson Falls and East Trant Road).
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Page 2 of 5
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 26, 2021



1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to accept and expend donation from NuStar Energy for Fire Department
equipment maintenance and supplies. (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Consider accepting the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the City of
Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2019-2020. (Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for general business use in 11 (Light Industrial District) at 1400 E.
Corral (El Campo Process Plant), Kingsville, Texas, also known as Corral, Block 3, Lots
10-13. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Consider request to replat of K T&l Co., Block 22, Lot PT 8 also known as Property ID
20581, Kingsville, Texas. (located along Golf Course Road between Paulson Falls and
East Trant Road). (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Consider a resolution naming the City pavilion on 6" Street as the “Maggie Salinas
Pavilion”. (Parks Director/City Manager).

Consider accepting donations for Youth Pony League sponsors. (Parks Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
accept and expend donations from the Youth Pony League Sponsors for uniforms.
(Parks Director).

Consider accepting donations for ball field scoreboard sponsorships. (Parks Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
accept and expend donations for ball field scoreboard sponsorships. (Parks Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
purchase wearable safety lights for the Police Department. (Police Chief).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
cover additional costs of Liberator IV headsets not covered by grant funding for the
Police Department. (Police Chief).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
cover hazard pay for period of October 2020 through December 2020. (Finance
Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
transfer existing capital outlay items budget which were budgeted as a capital lease to
Fund 115-Tax Notes Series 2021 and to cover overage on police vehicles purchase
and tax note issuance costs. (Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
transfer existing capital outlay items payment budget to Debt Service Fund to cover the
Tax Note Series 2021 payment. (Finance Director).

Consider a resolution authorizing four new bank accounts for the four Texas Water
Development Board project and designating authorized signatories. (Finance Director).

Consider award of the City’s All-Risk Property Insurance Coverages for the period of
May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022 as per staff recommendation. (Risk Manager).

Page 3 of 5
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 26, 2021



17. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into Amendment No.1 of the
Emergency Disaster Response Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Garner
Environmental Services, Inc. for emergency disaster response services. (Purchasing
Manager/ City Attorney).

18. Consider a resolution authorizing the sale of the City’s 0.25 acres of land located off
West Lantana and West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) in Kingsville,
Texas. (pocket park). (City Manager/City Attorney).

19. Consider a resolution authorizing the sale of the City’s 0.08 acres of land located off
West Alice and West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) in Kingsville, Texas.
(pocket park). (City Manager/City Attorney).

20. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas finding that AEP Texas Inc.’s
application to amend its Distribution Cost Recovery Factors to increase distribution
rates within the City should be denied; authorizing participation with the cities served
by AEP Texas; authorizing hiring of legal counsel; finding that the City’s reasonable
rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at
which this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; requiring notice
of this resolution to the company and legal counsel. (City Attorney).

21. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.087, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations Exception, the City
Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the offer of a financial or
other incentive to a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate,
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the
governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations. (City Manager).

VII. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

April 22, 2021 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

Page 4 of 5
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 26, 2021




™ai Naterouwade
Mary Valenzliela, TRM&’CMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 5 of 5
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
APRIL 26, 2021



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



APRIL 12, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:

Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Juan Adame, Fire Chief

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Nicholas Daniels, Building Official

STAFF PRESENT VIA CONFERENCE CALL OR VIDEOSTREAM

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with four Commission members present.
Commissioner Lopez was absent.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Regular Meeting-March 22, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the minutes of March 22, 2021 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Hinojosa. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.
To reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience, and
presenters from personal contact with members of the Community, City Staff, and
City Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment
and all items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be

Page 1 of 7 - APRIL 12, 2021




provided in written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior
to the start of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public
input shall be in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be
posted on the City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the
City website and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall
be provided to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that
meeting. Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'

1. Public Hearing on the replat of Orig Town, Block 56, Lots 17 & 18 (0.16 acres)
also known as 330 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, Texas. Tim Helistein,
authorized agent, Robert & Cecilia Pacheco, owners. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services stated that
the applicant would like to replat existing lots 17, 18 into one single lot. The Planning &
Zoning Commission met on the item and approved the recommendation unanimously.
Letters were mailed to citizens within the area and staff received no complaints.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

2. Public Hearing on the submission of an application to the Texas Community
Development Block Grant (TXCDBG) Program for a Main Street Grant for the
installation of ADA compliant sidewalks and lighting activity; road
construction/renovation to include curb and qutter and related drainage;
demolition and clearance activity. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services stated that
this is for a grant to be submitted in May 2021. Development needs are as followed:
sidewalks and lighting; road construction, renovation, and curb & gutter; the targeted
area is Kleberg Street between the 4" and 5" intersection. The amount of funding
available is $350,000. The match is 5% cash: In-Kind $30,000 in Engineering
Services and $8,500 in Admin Services.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:07 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Page 2 of 7 - APRIL 12, 2021



Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager reported that staff has requested for the City
Commission not to take any discussion or action on agenda item 11, as staff did not
receive all the required documents that were expected to be received for this item. Mr.
McLaughlin further reported that staff has begun the budget cycle for the upcoming fiscal
year, with Finance Department issuing departments the budget workbooks. He further
reported that the COVID Testing site located at the Health Department was performing
testing every day of the week including Saturday’s. As of last week, they cut their testing
days down to only two days. Staff received notice that the COVID Testing site will only be
available for two days this week Tuesday, and Thursday. Staff is not sure if this will be the
permanent schedule moving forward.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next scheduled Commission
meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 26, 2021. The deadline for staff to submit their
agenda item is Friday, April 16, 2021. Ms. Alvarez mentioned vacancies within City
Boards; Planning & Zoning Commission with three vacancies (two-year term); Zoning
Board of Adjustments with one Board member vacancy and two alternate Board vacancies
(two-year term); and Main Street Board with 2 vacancies (two-year term). She further
reported that staff had the rating call with S&P for the upcoming issue. With the audit
coming along the way the Financial Advisor and Bond Counsel would prefer to get the
CAFR Report completed before the issue. Once the document becomes available an audit
committee meeting will need to be scheduled which may necessitate a special
Commission meeting to accept the CAFR Report sometime the first of May.

Commissioner Torres asked how word is getting out to the citizens regarding City Board
vacancies.

Ms. Alvarez responded that in the past they have been announced in a public meeting as
such, or staff will take an ad to the local newspaper.

Mayor Fugate read and presented a proclamation for Sexual Assault Awareness Month.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made or received.

Page 3 of 7 - APRIL 12, 2021



V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by changing the zoning map in reference to Cooper 2, Block 3, Lots 15
& 16 (exempt), also known as 803 W. Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single-
Family) to R3 (Multi-Family). (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1-Building
Regulations, Sections 2, 6-8, 11, 23, 40 & 60, and Article 6-Zoning, Sections 91 &
143, revising sections for compliance with existing International Building Codes.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve of final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to appropriate additional funds needed for the water system
risk and resilience assessment. (Public Works Director).

4. Motion to approve of final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to accept and expend funds received from the Law
Enforcement Officer Standards and Education Fund for continuing education.
(Police Chief).

5. Motion to approve of final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to accept and expend funds awarded from the 2022 Local
Borderstar Security Program for personnel costs. (Police Chief).

6. Motion to approve of final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewers, providing for a
correction to the commercial sewer rate undercharge. (Finance Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider replat of Orig Town, Block 56, Lots 17 & 18 (0.16 acres) also known as
330 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the replat of Orig Town, Block
56, Lots 17 & 18 (0.16 acres) also known as 330 East Kenedy Avenue, Kingsville,

Page 4 of 7 - APRIL 12, 2021




10.

11.

12.

Texas, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution authorizing the submission of a Texas Community
Development Block Grant Program application to the Texas Department of
Agriculture for the Main Street Fund, and authorizing the Mayor, City Manager to
act as the City’s authorized representatives in all matters pertaining to the City’s
participation in the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing
the submission of a Texas Community Development Block Grant Program
application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the Main Street Fund, and
authorizing the Mayor, City Manager to act as the City’s authorized
representatives in all matters pertaining to the City’s participation in the Texas
Community Development Block Grant Program, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider accepting donation from NuStar Energy for the Fire Department. (Fire

Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief stated that NuStar Energy makes annual donations to
fire departments within their service area, and this year they have chosen the Kingsville
Fire Department for their donation of $1,750.00.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to accept the donation from NuStar
Energy for the Fire Department, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to accept and expend donation from NuStar Energy for Fire Department
equipment maintenance and supplies. (Fire Chief).

Introduction ordinance.

Consider awarding RFP#21-06 for 2021 Downtown Improvements-7t" Street for
IxCDBG Contract #7219192 as per staff recommendation, and approving a
resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Construction Contract for
2021 Downtown Improvements-7"" Street between the City and Etech
Construction, Inc. (RFP#21-06) (TxCDBG #7219192) (City Engineer).

No discussion or action was taken on this item, as per staff's request.

Consider awarding RFP for Manhole Rehabilitation Project-Phase Il for TXCDBG
Contract #7218269 to Brush Country Construction, as per staff recommendation,
and approving a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Standard Form
of Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Contractor on the Basis of a
Stipulated Price for Wastewater Manhole Rehabilitation Project-Phase 3
(TxCDBG #7218269). (City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the City has some remaining funds from the Manhole
Rehabilitation Project from TxCDBG 7218269, so an informal bid process was used to
obtain quotes for additional manhole replacement work for three manholes.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the award for RFP for Manhole
Rehabilitation Project-Phase lll for TXCDBG Contract #7218269 to Brush Country
Construction, as per staff recommendation, and approving a resolution
authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Standard Form of Agreement between the

Page 5 of 7- APRIL 12, 2021



13.

14.

15.

City of Kingsville and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price for
Wastewater Manhole Rehabilitation Project-Phase 3 (TxCDBG #7218269),
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution authorizing Change Order #1 to the Standard Form of
Agreement between the City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price
for North Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to
Kenedy Avenue. (City Manager/City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that when first looking at the Armstrong Reconstruction Project,
the intent was to start the tear up of Armstrong along the south edge of Santa Gertrudis
which will go all the way down and stopping on the north edge of Kenedy. The request
to include the intersection of Santa Gertrudis and N. Armstrong in the contract is
necessary to provide a smooth pavement surface. The original contract total is
$762,814.73. The City may increase the scope of work of the contract by 25%. The
proposed change order would increase the contract by 9.50%.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked for a breakdown of the $72,000 mentioned in staff's
memo. He further stated that he understood from the information provided to the
Commission that the $72,000 included the seal coat, but he did not see a breakdown
of the cost.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the $72,000 has nothing to do with the seal coat. This
amount is for the reconstruction of the entire intersection with manhole and the removal
of fifteen inches of material and rebasing it with four inches of hot mix over the top.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if staff could provide him with a breakdown of the cost
for this project. Mr. MclLaughlin responded that he would provide the information
requested.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing
Change Order #1 to the Standard Form of Agreement between the City and
Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price for North Armstrong Street
Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy Avenue, seconded by
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution authorizing staff to cease the process to sell the City’s
approximately 1.0 acres of land located off Corral Ave. and US77 Bypass (Garcia
Farm Tract, Lot A) in Kingsville, Texas. (Tourism Center site). (City Manager).

Mr. MclLaughlin stated that the Travel Center coming to the area near the Tourism
Center site will not need the property where Tourism is located. Therefore, staff
recommends approval to cease the process of the sale of this property.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing
staff to cease the process to sell the City’s approximately 1.0 acres of land
located off Corral Ave. and US77 Bypass (Garcia Farm Tract, Lot A) in Kingsville,
Texas, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution decommissioning pocket parks off West Alice and West
Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) (0.08 acres) and West Lantana and
West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) (0.25 acres) in Kingsville, Texas.
(City Manager/ City Attorney).

Page 6 of 7 - APRIL 12, 2021



Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution
decommissioning pocket parks off West Alice and West Richard (Lantana Park
1, Block 7, Lot Park) (0.08 acres) and West Lantana and West Richard (Lantana
Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) (0.25 acres) in Kingsville, Texas, seconded by
Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the City’s

0.25 acres of land located off West Lantana and West Richard (Lantana Park 1,
Block 7, Lot Park) in Kingsville, Texas. (pocket park). (City Manager/City
Attorney).
Ms. Alvarez stated that this item would give staff permission to place land for sale. She
further stated that at a future meeting staff will bring to the Commission a resolution
with a real estate contract so that the Commission may approve the sale of such
property.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing staff
to proceed with placing for sale the City’s 0.25 acres of land located off West
Lantana and West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park) in Kingsville,
Texas. (pocket park), seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

17. Consider a resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the City’s
0.08 acres of land located off West Alice and West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block
7, Lot Park) in Kingsville, Texas. (pocket park). (City Manager/City Attorney).

Motion made by Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Alvarez to approve the
resolution authorizing staff to proceed with placing for sale the City’s 0.08 acres
of land located off West Alice and West Richard (Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot
Park) in Kingsville, Texas. (pocket park), seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Vi. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:37 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 7 of 7- APRIL 12, 2021



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Pl ey

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: April 21, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for

general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT) also
known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, April 21, 2021 with 4 members
in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioner Idotha Battle and Bill Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out the business that includes the sale of fishing and hunting gear as well as guns. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted
unanimously to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded vote of all members present
was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all
voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.35p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO
Date: April 14, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for

general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT) also
known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out several business endeavors including
sale of fishing and hunting gears as well as guns. A look at the current zoning for the subject property revealed
an I1 (Light Industrial) use which does not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use Regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the use is in conformity with the
zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}
e £/ i , th
Project Address 400 E Cor _/‘a\ A‘\f & Nearest Intersection_C o ro) $ N |7 57(-

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description:

4 | ;
Existing Zoning Designation I1 i“ii\’i‘ "‘A““" 1ad Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent M}e\ QOSS U;) 4 Sri‘ Phone 3(/’ (" 6;& ‘g 71)7 'QFAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only):__ {45 3*«‘\—2 Lawn @L&L&Qﬁﬂf% (-'3\9 4,‘ pas |, (o #
Mailing Address {400 £ Ceeral Ava_ city Y g el stte_Jh zp 782063
Property Owner \)\‘)t\(‘m QGSC; W Q(J\‘ Phone 3s]-532-37IA Fax
Email Address (for project correspondence only): wesh an ourdonrs @-f)? Mot [, (o
Mailing Address 1 L{OO E (;ofra\ A—d 4 City __\KW\SC.U { \ \P State W Zip 7g3(a 3

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought., Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

n&\/eé’?-zonmg Request $250.00 " Re-plat $250.00

SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic descnptxon of the proposed project:
dale of Lishing , huating geou as well as suus .

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature \}0@-\/\)"&""— Date: 3/ ! @/ l
Property Owner’s Signature N ﬁ\&&—— Date___ > /l0o/3 ]

Accepted by: Date:




1400 E Corral

March 10, 2021 1:1,128
' ,L-}OO f [ 61’ ) 0 001 001 0.03 mi
X“”@*“L '”%“g% 20NNg e

V-C2 retail
~ ¢4 commercia

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community, Sources: Esd,
HERE, Garmin, FAOQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community



//’

200 ft Buffer Map of 1400 E Corral

\

14203
218921
= 2
245p9 < P
2 e <
N~
A
Corral
14137 \ 17514 /
[42)
o
N 25855 S 30064
Ao 132
Legend
[j 1400 E Corral Ave
02040 80 7120 160 [ | 200 tt Buffer
e Feet

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GISWaps\New Buffer Maps.mxd

Drawn By:
Planning Depanment

L/l
abey

Last Update: 3/29/2021

Nate:

THS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ISUA
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 410 West King

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRULTION, PLANHING, BUNOIG, Office: 361-595-8055

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE




PAUL M WEST
ETAL
489 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
{INGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-8923
#14203, 24509

ANDRES RENDON
ETUX MARIA G
PO BOX 632
BLOOMINGTON, TX 77951-0632
#14137
THE WORHSIP CENTER OF
KINGSVILLE
6618 GUINEVERE ST
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6273
#30064

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PO BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364-1458
#21821

GARCO
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4809
#17514, 25855

LCO PROPERTIES LLC
700 E CORRAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 778363
#18448, 10715

FILIBERTO GARCIA EST
CARYL GARCIA (IND EXECUTRIX)
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-4809
#30063



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

artist, music, dance,

drama

i about:blank
gl 02 g4 O od o ¢l ¢l ¢3¢t #
Mobile Food Court $ |5 |P PP |5 |P P IP
Mobile Food Vendor $ 13 |P PP S |P PP
Mortuary S |P |P |P S
Music store S |P P |P
Office, professional, or S|P P |P
~generalbusiness
Optical shop or laboratory S|P [P |P
Package liquor store S |S [P |P
Pawn shop S {[S |P |P
Pet shop for small animals P IP |P |P
birds, fish
Personal custom services P |P |P |P
such as tailor, milliner,
and the like
Repair of appliances, T.V.,, PP |P |P
radio, and similar
equipment
Shoe, boot, saddle, or S|P [P |P P
other leather goods sale
and repair
Studio, photographer, S {P [P |P

Nn .o

AIAAIANNT A 18 TS



Kieberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 19210 SHUR WEST TaxYear: 2021 - Values not available
REAL ESTATE INC for Year 2021

Property
Account
Property ID: 19210 Legal Description: CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT
10-13, (EL CAMPO
PROCESS PLANT)
Geographic ID: 120600310000192 Zoning: i1
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1400 E CORRAL Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SHUR WEST REAL ESTATE INC Owner ID: 60546
Mailing Address: 1400 E CORRAL AVE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4121
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

nF 2 21BN 224 DAL



Kieberg CAD - Property Details

~F 2

(=) Appraised Value: =

(=) HS Cap:

N/A
N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

Taxing Jurisdiction

Improvement / Building

N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 4357.0sqft Value: N/A

Class

Exterior

Year

Type Description cD Wall Built SQFT

MA MAIN AREA OF3A EWB 1975 950.0

MA MAIN AREA IN2L 1975 3182.0

CPF CARPORT FRAME (STAND ALONE) * 1975 4060.0

CON  CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1990 11387.0

OP1  OPEN PORCH BASIC (20%) * 2004 240.0

STGG STORAGE FRAME (GOOQOD) * 1975 1485.0

MA MAIN AREA DOC 1975 225.0

STGA STORAGE FRAME (AVERAGE) * 1990 70.0

ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 1990 22991.0

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eg)nt gftfepth \l}!;?;l;et C;?Sé :
1 F1 F1 1.2041 52450.88 239.94 218.60 N/A N/A
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 $104,980 $24,080 0 129,060 S0 $129,060
2019 $107,780 $24,080 0 131,860 S0 $131,860
2018 $125,420 $24,080 0 149,500 S0 $149,500
2017 $100,870 $24,080 0 124,950 S0 $124,950
2016 548,750 524,080 0 72,830 S0 $72,830
2015 $48,750 $24,080 0 72,830 S0 $72,830
2014 548,750 $24,080 0 72,830 SO $72,830
2013 $48,750 $24,080 0 72,830 SO $72,830
2012 547,970 $24,080 0 72,050 S0 $72,050

YN A DRA



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

tAf2

2011
2010
2009
2008
2007

347,970
$47,970
$47,970
$59,950
$59,950

$24,080
$24,950
$24,950
$24,500
$24,500

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

O O O O O

72,050
72,920
72,920
84,450
84,450

S0
S0
S0
S0
S0

$72,050
$72,920
$72,920
$84,450
$84,450

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Database last updated on: 3/9/2021 8:17

Website version: 1.2.2.33

PM

© N. Harris Computer Corporation

DIIAIMANT M. A DIAA



Marcy 25, 2021

EDUCATION

Tue Knscoviuas Recoro 7

HMK High School Early College program
provides many opportunities, benefits students

Guorta Bigeen-Canru
Conmaurwc Resorten

Early College high school
students have an opporiu-
nity to earn a high school
diploma and 60 college

rs towands A Bacea-
laurate degree or Associ-
ate degree” said Martha
Ramires, LM, King High
Scdwal Earle College Ad-
ministrator, at a presenta-
tion she made Mach 16 at
the HMK Dome.

Ramirez said she wanted
to showease the Eady Col-
Tege program at HMK High
School. She spoke about the
opportunities and benefits
that are available to Mu-
dents in the Barly Cullege
program.

Ramires said she was
pleased that s0 many peo-
ple attended the mecting.

“We had a successful
tumout because half of the
people present there were
parents”  She espedial
ly cwmmended Memorial
Middle Schoal and Com-
munities in School staff for
reaching out to parents ta
attend the presentation.

The Kingsville Indepen-
dent School District Early
College Program is in pari-
nership with Coastal Bend
Collegre and Texas A&M
University Kingsville.

Ramirez said the Eardy
College High Schoal pro-
gom has many benefits
because it provides fne fue-
ition, textbooks, malerials,

and  transportation. “Par-
enls can save thouwsands of
dollars with their childnen’s
education” Ramircz said,
The Eardy College pro-
gram alse allows students
oppottuiities o get certis
ficalions in welding, au-
tomotive, mwrsing  and
Work Force while attend-
ing Contal Bend  Col
tege. Ramirvz said the Ear-

ly Coflepe increases college |
seaciness and reduces bar-

viers to ollege access.

Early College students E

also have opportunities o
visit college campuses, cul-
lege fairs, Texas Wark Force
fairs and have access to col-
fege recruiters.

Ses “Exaty Couce” onre. 13

Stadents, parents speak to Early College program rep tizes after Mie pres

Courtesy photo)

TAMUK chemistry professor recognized as distinguished woman

By Latsa Newssan
Reronten

Chiemistry P'rofessor at Texas A&M Uni-
versity- Kingsville, Jingbo Louise Lio was
i fich

cations, extensive nesearch and leadership
qualities that may have contributed to her
being nominated and recognized.

The IUPAC stacted in 2011 and occurs
every other year. They hold conferences
for the distinguished women in science in

recenily gnized for her P
ments, dedication and leadership.

Lixs won the 2021 International Union of
Pure and Applied Chemistry (1UPAC) Dis-
tinguished Womarn in Chemistry award in
Fuebruary,

This year, only 12 women from around
the world were recognized and Lin was
onc of the four women based in the United
States and they only woman feom Texas.

Liv said she was pleasantly surprised
when she heard that she won the avard.
She bulieves she was nominated for i her
contribulions to rescarch in sducation.

Lits has several books on energy, publi-

)
differcat Jocatens cach yeor. ‘This year's
conference will be held in Montreal, Can-
ada in August—Liu said it will most likely
be virtual and she will be attending.

Liu has taught at TAMUK for more than
15 years and teaches general chiemistry, or-
ganic chemistry, environmental chemistry
and nonachemisry as well as rescarch for
the university.

Priar to Texas, Liu speat a short period
of time in Virginia as an assislamt professor
in chemistry and time in New York and

See "TAMUK” on po. 13

Cliemistry Professor Jingba Lowize Liv sils in her office, wihich is fulf of life. Her plants
lawve been growing for more st six years, (Phioto by Lanea Newsan)

persuns will be heard:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, Apeil 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will
discuss and/for take action on the fallowing items and at which time all interested

Weldon Rass West, autharized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit
for gencral business use 3t CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PRO-
CESS PLANT] also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at Cicy Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kicberg Groves Community Roerm, If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Depariment at (361) 595-8035.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
Aptil 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m, wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on
the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and swner, requesting 3 Special Use Permit
for general business use 2t CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PRO-
CESS PLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
s meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the [lel-
en Kicherg Groves Community Reom. If you have any questions ahout the items
on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

¢

816 N, 14" Street
Kingsville, TX 78363

Let us help you keep rodents away!

Protect your family and pets with our safe and
effective pest control solutions against these and
other potentially harmful household pests.

*Ask about our affordable maintenance plans

for a pest-free home

365 days a year!

Roaches « Anls + Floas » Ticks « Bees
Scorpions + Termiles - Other Pasis

»

TPCLAINS

595-RDY,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE (KLEBERG COUNTY)
TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

The City of Kingsville will hold 2 public hearing on Apri 12, 2021 &t 5:00 PM to give
notice of the City's intent to sabmit Texas Community Development Block Grant
Program grast applications for a Main Street gramt request of $350,000 for the installation
of ADA compliant sidewalks and lighting activity; road construttion/renovation 1o
include curb and guet and related drainage: demolition and cleamnce activity The
meeting will be held ar Cisy Hall, 400 West King. Kingsville, Texss in the Helen Kicberg
Groves Community Roomt. If you bave any questions sbout the items on the agenda,
please cemact the Plamting Department a1 (361) 595-8055.

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,
%\%
Uche Echeozo

Dircetor of Manning
and Development Services

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TRASH-OFF DAY =

The City of Kingsville will b hosting a Trash-Of Day.
Citizens can dump their Trash for FREE!
Saturday, March 27, 2021 from 8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

¢ Weather Permitting +¢*

Located at 6th Street and E. Avenuc B,
Two blocks NORTH of Kicberg Elementary School

You must provide proof of residency and 2 utility bill.
5

NO CONTRACTORS ALLOWED?! KINGSVILLE RESIDENTS ONLY!

We WILL Accept: We will NOT Accept:
* Appliances « Hazardous Waste
{no refiigerstors of freceers) « Refrigerators or Freezers
. Bms!l « Concrete
. Ff:mnur: + Houschold Garbage
+ Tires (8 per vehicle) + Sheetrock or
ONLY standurd automobile tires. Roofing Seraps

Please stay hame

i you are fecling sick
or have a fever




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for
general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS
PLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, April
12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for
general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS
PLLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR GENERAL BUSINESS USE IN 11 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICT) AT 1400 E. CORRAL AVE. (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT
SITE), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS CORRAL, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 10-13; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Weldon Ross West (applicant/owner)
for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned |1-Light Industrial District and it is desired for
the area to be used for general business uses (such as sale of fishing and hunting gear as
well as guns), while its prior use was a meat processing plant;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in |1 a special use permit is required to have a general business use
as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, April 26,
2021, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions and two absent, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for general business uses (such as sale of fishing and
hunting gear as well as guns) on the premises known as 1400 E. Corral Ave. (El Campo



Process Plant Site), Kingsville, Texas, also known as Corral, Block 3, Lots 10-13, as more
specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “I1” Light Industrial District use is for general business uses (such as sale of
fishing and hunting gear as well as guns).

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsuville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th __ day of April, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10th day of May, 2021.
Effective Date: , 2021




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: April 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Robert D. Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting a replat of KT & I CO,
BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property ID 20581 located along Gulf Course Road between
Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, April 21, 2021 with 4 members
in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioner Idotha Battle and Bill Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-plat of K T & I CO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8
also known as Property ID 20581 that was recently re-zoned from AG to R1. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted
unanimously to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded vote of all members present
was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all
voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.35p.m.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: April 14, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Robert D. Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting a replat of K T & I CO,

BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property ID 20581 located along Galf Course Road between
Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out a replat of the property KT&I CO
BLOCK 22, LOT PTS8 also known as Property ID 20581 that was recently rezoned from Ag to R1. They would
like to subdivide the 9.345 acres land into 4 large lots of at least 2.2 acres each. With the City experiencing
continuous growth, there is a need to encourage good quality housing thus increasing the housing stock within
the city.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of
Kingsville.

Thank you.

-
.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Fi/v\ ESZO ( (‘J"\g‘ C“'Tﬁé QA\ Nearest Intersection FM 320 A Toaad AL

( T
{Proposed) Subdivision Name >uw~me:’g:e\& Vl\h #lot }’ L{ Block
- o J .
Lega[ Description; (1 ~-SL\S/ L ey o.,;kt cj'sk Fww\ La"( <é, Q&v“ O~ ZZ', \(T ¥ 1:(_. QJL&(?J:};:‘G“‘
Existing Zoning Designation gi.«xslg (u w\",\g{ Future Land Use Plan Designation gi»«:}l ) L s (&'/

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent &ﬁfﬂ“‘f/ /\OfeMA"‘) Phone@;é?y{’a/&ﬁ\x
Email Address (for project correspondence only): 0[‘;7[5’}}3}2,;9 Ve [ﬁm

Mailing Address &5 Al st AF city_/0J Sev ’// . stae JX 7ip 78343
Property Owner&%’tf D (;/é’ mar/ ’4‘4@7’% Phone ‘;}fé’?j%/ﬁ FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): 4&’5/( cra é@ W’J o

Mailing Address B> ALexpwpla ME iy /(/Véf‘/f//g state BX 7ipdE 363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 _ inal Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 _%inor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 _WYRe-plat v $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

alqﬂt‘/:é{;‘:\j (77343, aireS e Y Jeks al]l edwof Z2-2.5 e

AT Y\ % Lots

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Sighature Date: ﬂ//’l’)) J
Property Owner’s Signature / _ Date:_2-/)0 /2 /[
Accepted by: Date:




\

200 ft Buffer Map of PROP ID 20581
< <« o - (=) (=] w0
2188 (2 |8 |58 |F
5 L5+5t5 155183
/ Kelly
s lslslslslslzlels
PR R IR IEIRIEIRE NI
7\3 © © o « © © © © ©
24954
[~
S
11409 20581 ™
=
N
)
19368 VAR 4
32743 Legend
1861 10870 g
[ ] PROP ID 20581
200ft Buffer
0 3570 140 210 280 i
R ect s
\' i 1" ' j
Document Path: C:WUsers\sresendez\Deskiop\GISiMapsWNew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THi: 4 SFOgI\SI%'ﬁAMﬁgRV £S5 ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_, g | Planning Department "THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET HAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[} CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
DG Lot Updale AT2021 o e mamion Sorano ingevile, Toxst
® Note; HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, ngsw“e, Texas 78363

Ringsyille  office: 361-595-8055

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,




RANDY R RODRIGUEZ
ETUX MARY ANN
2008 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2880
#37484

JAMES M HOYSRADT II
480 SENECA ST
LEWISTON, NY 14092-1644
#37481

DANIEL BAIK
2511 GOLF COURSE RD APT 214
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37478

JON-BERNARD ARMAND PRO
ETUX ERIN ELIZABETH
2916 ALICE LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37533

DOLORES MITTAG DAVIS
2205 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2885
#37530

SARA RUTH MIDDLETON
ETVIR PHILIP MICHAEL
2203 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37529

JOSE GONZALEZ JR
2103 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37524

SAMUEL CHRISTEN
2005 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37521

ROEL NUNEZ EST
ROBERT A GARZA
MARY G DE LEON (IND EXECUTOR)
237 CANDLEWOOD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18610

JONATHAN SPATZ
2102 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37483

ANNE H MURPHY
720 SOUTHGATE CT
OCEANSIDE, CA 92057
#37480

RAY VAN WINKLE
ETUX TONI
1058 FRIEDA LN
MINDEN, NV 89423
#37477

JOHN M MACKOVJAK
JAMES M MACKOVJAK
1093 RED MILL BLVD
VIRGINIA BCH, VA 23454-5845
#37532

ADRIAN O REYNA
2201 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37528

TOMAS REYES JR
2107 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37526

PAMELA HILL
2101 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37523

IVA CREVOCABLE BURRIS
THE LIVING TRUST
640EFM 1118
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2628
#11409

CESAR SILVA
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10870

HECTOR YEVERINO
ETUX ZULEMA D HERNANDEZ
2104 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2882
#37482

SLAWOMIR GLOWNIA
ETUX JENNY
1583 NW 6™ AVE
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277
#37479

TYLER CROUSE
ETUX TANYA
2914 ALICE LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37534

ALEJANDRO TREVINO
2207 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37531

WILLIAM HOPPER
ETUX CARLY M
PO BOX 320
CHAPMAN RANCH, TX 78347
#37527

RYAN C DAVIDSON
113 CHERRY ST, STE 93106
SEATTKE, WA 98104
#37525

ERIC D MENDEZ
ERIKA A MENDEZ
2007 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2881
#37522

LINDELL E RAMEY EST
THOMAS E AYCOCK
302 JACKSON PL
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411-1620
#24954

MIGUEL RAMIREZ
ETUX BERNICE
PO BOX 5060
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5060
#32743, 19368



‘ 10T AMVIYHETL 97 VN A0 HEva
SHUIV SHCS STVINV (ELLLVIL VIO, HINEIOA = 104
DHIAHANAS WLISINE GITIIVE VD DUSVT MO TIA HLINLEIS UVIRIUEEUS = MV 05 45+ s annod = ©
ALV SITH (66) £ VN INELLSAS DNINDLLISOM “TVHOND NO CFISVE SV SONIVI ¢ e aa0 wvinsaas =@
VIRV GUVZVI OO VDTS
V NELOR STUNV 0L HMVIV A0 3LV BALLY 1 NV SHVIN IS, SOE0 JELTRP ON TNV ALINAWIKOL ANIDHT
“AVITLLVH HIONVHOSN G 111 HO WX. HNOZ NEST ALHMOW SHLL AING ONLLLOT DTHAVNS A 1
STLLON
H LN SO BIAN 'L INIVD
HONUAN I NV VDL LY ] ANVANOD INTIGIACHINT ¥ NMOL DHANT Y .
MELISINI 31 CPIVNON 1 T NOLIDHS '8 1071 WHVAE1O MECNIVINGTE
e OTAN | "
ONINNV 110 YOOI KOLWAODVH _ H
g 40 AV HILLSHL i . _
! ) _ an e fa— ot 999 Ab01 85 00N ) “ 5
11U NV NOLLVINNOANI 1o A0 Ava HLSIHL O rmmmemmm—— o I.KJJJ..III'I. ———— - =
i HOCETTONY A 10 ISHILHHLL O IDHMAOD ANV L SITHASONTS ! AL At oo JAeist | F
HAML SLLE ANV NOLIDHHIA AN HHONA ONAGHD e — X LA Oy oy b H—
SVAAL HETSHLL A0 IV 1 TVNELSHLL 91 HAOTIANH ” e
NOLKaav hd
DM 0 AINAGD NOLMHDOVIE | [
SVNGLLAO HIVIS €107 {  M—
* ] )
== = '3 =
P pa—— 2 z
o [ =
W HIOD0 v OrINAd AMVION st ;2 0%
1% &z
SVXTLL 'AINNOD DWHATTY . z il = gz
AN WHTID AINNOD e 40 AV(1 HHLSIL, £ £ 115 gz
‘Al " i = =20
L0 40 TVAIS ANV ANVI AW WIANA NIAID 4 2 1 2 = m
QOO NO:1 QN e 2 4 ;s [T =g¢S
ON UHEVIS ALIDVAVD m e 3 g -M BB m B
HELL NLGNV GASSHUAY NI 4] 2 4 =S HgE
_saioom NV HEOdUA HILL o = . ’ e ) ] o |F3 £
VI T A0VE T NG I0A NLAINROD GIVS NEIW X000 SV HNVS THLLGIADANA 1 LVILL AN DL CHOGT ASONAOV = wﬂﬂ%“ﬂ« AT TR n.“_w oitd z_. 8 e 23
VIO AV HILLHDREIO AW N CRIODN NV NN, NIODINOA HTLL, OL CEIRRIOSIAS NoLmiODVH 3 IOV ¢ SV T SOV RLIT g2 |l g =z
MO GHTLE VM NOLLVOLINEILLOV A0 SLLVILILLYAD 5. STIUNVN HSONAM L AHUVESY ATIVNOSHiLL F L0 Lot tLoT1 4ol R E -
g Aoavd LLQELLVEL L AVASTHLNO ‘ALROMINY CENOKTICNA HEL, T4 110 = 5
L AVILL AGLND & S ]
WO ARV NELHNOD AL DU HO AINROD B B
SVNLLACHLVIS " et
—
1z
NVIGTIOD ¢ LNHIOH [
12
P i Wi
AMVIHHS ALD R 10 AVA I W - e I I B wae ] H i
‘NOLLVIIQHA GNV NOLLINIDSII GoanF A e — -~ —aE — —IAE e Lo =
HOAVI O HSOQUN AL MO UHHVAHNA NETHHE SVH VIS ST )N T Te rYI:IIII-.o O, (- H
AV ONIODHWO HILLNO NAVOHIS SV (FIAHAHNS (NV'E CQIVS A ke Rt Siedated 999 HL0 LS 05w — e e e — o
- oAva - avit A\ 'NOIIIH NAOHS ALMEION HILL JIDVTHA oo . o )
k HILLSHLL THIINNS 10 SUANMO HHLL NV I LVILL AALND ats 5 - b s
o —y - P et AVAL 40 S 10 DOl LINHA 3 d 161 “I0A
AR OO DTLINAWNADVNVIN NVINIFT0O (L LEFHION HaL ADWFA DL ._c>..n: = = 3 4 - Wik SV LN TE
. . > H NOLVHA aVod o3 IAQ<0= HSUNO) 4100 VH <v NEUSIMILLAOS a1
10 NOISSISINO ALID TILLANY MO : DUITTY 40 AINNOD — 0ZEE LTHUVIN OL W VA
SVAM A0 (BIIUDSHG NETHH HILL 10 LV L TVHE S LL SVXILAOHIVIS o0
DUEETTA A0 AINNGD
“qu LNVILH
FIVISOLLON
dVYIW 4LIS
32| LIS W00t sl
gz [§ECERT)
&z O L HAANIDS
m > iy - ot
= & 'SVXEL 'ALNNOD DUTLT TN 40O SAYOITY dVIN ER e u_:,:\mo
e = .
i - o = 81 HJOTIANT ‘T LANIAVD N1 AZAUODEH Lv'1d GHL NO NMOHS SV
= A NTROOWE B v
Sw S B e ~ NOISIAIQENS SANVAWOD INSWIAOYIWI ANV NAOL DY38I T ﬁwswwﬂn”&tﬂu””ud:
- % Pl = N ‘7T NOLLDES '3.107T WYV 40 LNO STUIV SHE6 40 LVId V ONIZd J oty
-3 ol TRty il
s s ARWE D50
o O THSL Y] W)y i)
B2 HOVTIHA ATAILIININNS Py e
AR SOZVAVD 40 Lv1d TVNIL
r TVHANHD H




A 1, 2021

NEws

Tue Kincsvate Recorp 7.

Sarita Elementary School announces
Kleberg-Kenedy SWCD Poster Contest Winners

Sarita Elemen-
tary School, &
part of the Kene-
dy County-Wide
Common School
District, proud-
ly  announces
award  recipi-
ents for the 2021
Kleberg-Kenedy
SWCD  Poster
Contest.

This  year's
theme was
Healthy Forests
= Healthy Com-
munities.

Poster

advances

to area
Rober? Scfunadi,
Distrie!
Slinistrater,

an compelition.
HCourtesy phetos)

Poster Contest Winners announced

Picturad i the front soi, front M I, aee Cade Baker - fourtls place, Jnior Division; Daniclla Castillo - fotorth place,
Sewfer Diviston: Rosang Ryarr - scfenee feacher, I e back rowe are Jayla Dadd - ifth plece. : bs
Gunrzalez - thind place. Sewlor Divisinng Unissa Jnenez - secmsd place. Senior Divasion and Cadence DelaRosa -

first place, Sensor Division aud Quer-All Wisnter:

yemior Divis

Pron

Kingsyille

Eu

Residential Sanitation Schedule

Commercial Sanitation Schedule

City Sanitation, City Hall and other Administrative Offices will be closed on
Friday, April 2, 2021 in observance of Goed Friday.

‘The City Sanitation garbage pick-up schedule will temporarily change for

the week ofMarch 28th through Aoril 2nd, 2021.

Monday/Thursday service will be done an Monday/Wednesday
Tuesday/Friday service will be done Tuesday/Thursday

Thursday/Friday service will be done Thursday

The schedule will resume to its normal schedule on April 5, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, April 21, 2021 at 6:00 pm. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or ke action on the following items and at
which time all ineresied persons will be heard: Robert D. Coleman MGT
LLC. appli and owner, requesting a replarof K T & 1 CO, BLOCK 22,
LOT PT 8 also known as Property ID 20581, Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting witl be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
abaut the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Depaniment at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“the City Commission of the Uity of Kingsville will hold o 1oblic Hearfog
Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. whercin the City Commission will
discuss and act on the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard: Robert D, Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting
a replat of K T & 1 CO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property 1D
20581, Kingsville, Texas,

“the miceting will be heldat City Hall, -fui West King, Ringsvitle, Texas, in the

An untine survey conducied by Texas AGLE Agnlifa Extension Service wih the purpose of
[:stening to citizens as Uhey wenity the strengths ang needs of thair camenunily.

Data fromy the sutvey wei be aggregated at lacal fevels and provided to focat stakeholders
Adaionally, stalewiie data wil be aggrecatnd and make avatabie 1o stale agenses and

decion makers

Bishop -

Blotter

{Editor’s note: Informa-
tion in this column was
abtained from the Bishop
Potice Department. Every-
one charged with a crime
is presumed innoccnt un-
til proven guilty in court.}

The Bishop Police De-
partment summay of
calls for service from
March 15-18.

Monday, March 15

124 am.

* Made secure, 200
black E. 2nd St.

443 pm.

* Unable
o locate,
Hwy 77
South of 6th
St.

453 p.m.
¢ Animal
control request,
Hackberry Ave,

840 p.m.

* Unable to locate,
Frances Street

832 p.m.

+ Animal conirol re-
quest, 700 block Aurora
St.

Tuesday, March 16

941 am.

* Animal control re-
quest, 300 block W. 5th
St.

10:37 a.m.

* Animal control re-
quest, 600 block E. 9th
St

damagefinjuries,  fire
contained, Hwy 77 S8/
CR 28

%59 am.

* Animal control re-
quest, 300 block N. Ave.
£

12:M4 pam.

* Assault - not in
progress, 200 block S.
Birch

319 pam,

* Referred to other LE
agency, SB 77/South of

in front of
basic

4:20 p.m,

* Fire con-
tained, 175
Bus 281 S, Enci-

no

446 pm.

+ Fire contained, 5B
77/CR 14/Median

601 pm.

+ Referred to other LE
agency, SB77/FM 2826

7% pm.

¢ Criminal trespass
warning, 100 block E.
5thSt.

8:32 p.m.

« Fire conlained,
Hwy 77 NB/BTWN CR
12-CR14

Thursday, March 18

38 am 2:28 am.

» Fire d, CR « W g, Hwy 77
10atCR73 NB/CR 10

1:50 p.m, 242 a.m.

* Fire contained, FM = Citation, Hwy 77
665 at CR 67 SB/CR 12

3:08 p.m. 4:39 a.m,

* Unable to locate, * Warning, Hwy 77
Huwy 77 NB SBICR 12

421 p.m. A4:57 s,

*  Animal control « Warning, Hwy 77

request, 700 block W.
Main 5t

507 pm.

* Animal control
request, 700 block W.
Main 5t.

&17 p.m,

* Warning, 500 block
E.5th St

631 pum,

« Public works - after
hours eall out, 100 block
W, Joyce

1049 p.m.

* Repossession, 300
block E. Henderson
Wednesday, March 17

2352 am.

+ Citation, 100 block
E. Joyce St.

@10 am.

* Accident - major

QUICK FACTS ABOUT THE SURVEY
viine

WHAT 1S THE GOAL? . Onine

To gngagy as many Tesas Glions as poss

Ble 1o reate ibe most acsurale and hefplu

data 19 suppott Texas communbos al hath
e state am tacal lavess

Tosas ASH
AGRILIFE
Exrenmon

track the progross - TEXASSPEAKS. TAMU.EDU

~ Ansnymous

fecrmany,

PARTICIPATE TODAY!
hupe/itx.agl!

* Qpan o the putiic

« Takes 10 mandes
* InCiies B0 CRPOMNYY 0 QBTKT opan todad

Klsberg-Kenedy County Extanion
(361) 595-8566
Kieberg TX@ay. tamu.cdu

SB/CR 10

920 a.m.

« Referred to other LE
agency, 700 biock E. 1st
St

9:55 a.m.

* Animal control re-
quest, 600 block Alamo
St

1120 am,

* Made secure, 100
block E. Main 5t.

11 pan.

* Referred to other LE
agency, 1500 block CR
75

3 pan.

= Warning, Hwy 77
SB/CR 10

3:37 pm.

* Warning, Hwy 77/
FM 70

Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secrctary at (361) 595-8002,

I

Visit www.KingsvillcRecord.com



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Budger A

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan 3. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: March 23, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept Monetary Donation from NuStar Energy

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from NuStar Energy

in the amount of $1,750.00.

Background:
As part of their charitable giving program, NuStar Energy makes annual donations to fire

departments in their service area.

Financial Impact:
No negative financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department for equipment

maintenance and supplies.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from NuStar Energy in the amount of $1,750.00.




City of Kinggville
Kingsville Fire Department
PO Box 1458

Kingsville TX 78363

Dear Kingsville Fire Department:

Because of the great work you’re doing in the community, we’re happy to make a contribution to your
agency! It's our hope that by contributing to worthwhile causes, like yours, we can help make a
difference by changing lives for the better!

As part of our charitable giving program, we’re required to document all donations made by NuStar
Energy L.P., its subsidiaries and its affiliated Foundation for tax reporting purposes. We’d appreciate it
if you would complete the information below about the attached contribution and return it to Michelle
Unda at michelle.unda@nustarencrgy.com or fax it to 210-918-5798. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact Michelle at 361-249-9429.

Event (if applicable): anmt@/ GQAYV&?L?'O n S
Check #: & 04 (o 1 21S” Amount: § 1, 750.060 Check Date: H_/;ZS’/ 820

Contribution Information
Yes No
] ;g E I E We received the donation listed above. If not, please explain (did not receive,
wrong amount, etc.)

l E l ¥ E We are a 501(c)(3) organization.

[ by We provided goods and/or services (green fees, dinner, etc.) to NuStar for this
donation. If ves, the estimated fair market value of goods/services provided is:

$ - - . Lo . .
QVM )y Juan o- Adome
Fomte

Print Name

fes CHief 3/17/2024

Title I Date '

We appreciate your help and all that you’re doing to serve the community!

ECEIT™

410 SPID Ste 200, Corpus Christi, TX 78405



60461215

50-937213

,‘Jsli'[rf?lgfg‘an Chase Ban

Ban Arorto, X7
Date

*********1,-750 potans OO0 cents 11/25/2020

e . Sk*],750.00*%

PAY TO THE ORDER OF
NUSTAR A/P DISBURSEMENTS

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

FIRE DEPT
PO BOX 1
KlNGSVILLE TX 78363
VOID AFTER SIX MONTHS

Authorized Signature

FEOLE E2EGE D e

THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN FULLPAYMEI
OF ITEMS STATED. ENDORSEMENT MUST BE
IDENTICAL WITH THE PAYEE DESIGNATED.

“PAYMENT SUBJECT TQ VERIFICATION AND
AUGHT TO RECOVER IMPROPER CHARGES”

AND RETAIN FOR YOUR FILES

NuStar Logistics, L.P.
P.0. Box 781609 San Antonio TX 78278-1609

2030035
VENDOR NUMBER
Invoice Date invoice Number Voucher Document Deductions Gross amount
11/24/2020 CR20201124143302 1900113703 0.00 1,750.00
City of Kingsville Fire Dept.
0.00 1,750.00

Sum total

FX



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATION FROM NUSTAR ENERGY FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number‘ lncrease‘ Decrease

— Local Borderstar Security Progam
Revenues

0000 | Fire Donations 72030 ($1,750)

Expenditures

2200 ] Fire Equipment Maintenance 41400 $1,750

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend donation from NuStar
Energy for equipment maintenance and supplies. Funds will come from the donation received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: April 20, 2021
SUBJECT:  FY 19-20 Audit Report Acceptance

Summary:
The FY 19-20 audit is complete and requires acceptance by the City Commission.

Background:

The auditors have completed their work on FY 19-20. This year, Finance had to request a 30-day
extension due to COVID which caused the start of audit to be delayed. The audit for FY 19-20
resulted in one finding for sewer rates not implemented correctly (undercharged).

Financial Impact:

The final bill for the audit has not been received, but there is an understanding that the audit costs
will exceed the budgeted amount. The budget overage is due to additional audit work required for
a single audit due to the CARES ACT funding received and the complexity of the prior year bond
refunding. Finance is hopeful that savings in other budgeted line items will cover the additional
costs, but depending on the final bill, there may be a budget amendment needed.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends accepting the FY 19-20 audit report.



AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: April 21,2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for

general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT) also
known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, April 21, 2021 with 4 members
in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioner Idotha Battle and Bill Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out the business that includes the sale of fishing and hunting gear as well as guns. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted
unanimously to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded vote of all members present
was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all

voted ‘YES’
The meeting was adjourned by 6.35p.m.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO

Date: April 14, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for

general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT) also
known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out several business endeavors including
sale of fishing and hunting gears as well as guns. A look at the current zoning for the subject property revealed
an I1 (Light Industrial) use which does not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use Regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the use is in conformity with the
zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
- oy ' . Th
Project Address ) [’) 0 O E Cor 7 c\\ A‘\}e—' Nearest Intersection C KOf ro\,\ $ N\ , 7 ‘57L‘

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Black

Legal Description:

...4/{ - 3 .
Existing Zoning Designation J !/ i“ikjr \4Au;[~( ‘“ﬂ Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent \)\}?\(E(‘Jb\ @\OSS L0 ¢ S‘%‘ Phone 3(0 (" 59:2 *g 7JQ’ZFAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):__ {1 W R*-L——: Can G\U\LG\Q)C).[‘ 5 @ 4; paas | Co #
Mailing Address |00 £ Creral Avae  city K,\nc)g wall sate TR 2p 79763
property owner Weldan Ross West Phone_3lp!-532-8 73 rax
Email Address (for project correspondence only): __ \N (’,S“\:\ an O&MOA ra @3’ Mo [ Corn
Mailing Address 400 E Coeeal A—sl'ﬂ City _Kmsﬁu e State W zip_783¢3

Select approoriate process for which approval is sought. Attach combpleted checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat, $100.00

}%-zomng Request $250.00 " Re-plat $250.00

SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

___Zoning Variance Request {(ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic descnptlon of the proposed project:
dale ok Lishing , huaking geoad as well as guas .

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature \D@\z\k Date: 3 / ! 0/ 2!
Praperty Owner’s Signature \AM\}&‘S—*—— Date:_ > /io/3 |

Accepted by: Date:




1400 E Corral

March 10, 2021 1:1,128
’ ] DO % f rﬂ . 0 : 0.01 ' .03 mi
Light ] Zoritg ot

Y-C2 retail
~ ¢4 commercd

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geagraphics, CNES/Aitbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community, Scurces: Esti,
HERE, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, & OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community




/

200 ft Buffer Map of 1400 E Corral

~

14203
21821
= ld
24509 < &
< < S
M~
v
Corral
TN 17514 -
©
K -y
S 25855 S 30064
T~ ™
Legend
l:_—] 1400 E Corral Ave
0 2040 80 120 160 l | 200 ft Bufter
(S — ST

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GISWMapsWew Buffer Maps.mxd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

Last Update: 3/29/2021

L/l
abey

Note:

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
P 410 West King

IT—T Kingsville, Texas 78363
VP Office: 361-595-8055




PAUL M WEST
ETAL
489 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
{INGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-8923
#14203, 24509

ANDRES RENDON
ETUX MARIA G
PO BOX 632
BLOOMINGTON, TX 77951-0632
#14137
THE WORHSIP CENTER OF
KINGSVILLE
6618 GUINEVERE ST
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6273
#30064

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PO BOX 1458
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364-1458
#21821

GARCO
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4809
#17514, 25855

LCO PROPERTIES LLC
700 E CORRAL
KINGSVILLE, TX 778363
#18448, 10715

FILIBERTO GARCIA EST
CARYL GARCIA (IND EXECUTRIX)
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363-4809
#30063



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

¢l ¢l ¢} 0{

Aabout:blank

Rl ez @24 @5 04 py

Mobile Food Court $ 1S |P PP S|P P |P

Mobile Food Vendor s |3 |P P (P |3 |P P |P
Mortuary S {P |P |P S
Music store S (P |P |P

Office, professional, or s |p |P |P
-generalbusiness

Optical shop or laboratory S|P [P |P

Package liquor store S |S |P |P

Pawn shop S |S |P |P

Pet shop for small animals P IP |P |P

birds, fish

Personal custom services P |P |P |P

such as tailor, milliner,

and the like

Repair of appliances, T.V,, PP |P |P

radio, and similar

equipment

Shoe, boot, saddle, or S |P |P |P P
other leather goods sale

and repair

Studio, photographer, S|P |P |P

artist, music, dance,

drama

n .ore

AN INAAT A TS RS



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

~F 2

Kleberg CAD

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Property Search > 19210 SHUR WEST TaxYear: 2021 - Values not available
REAL ESTATE INC for Year 2021

Property

Account

Property ID: 19210 Legal Description: CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT
10-13, (EL CAMPO
PROCESS PLANT)

Geographic ID: 120600310000192 Zoning: i1

Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 1400 E CORRAL Mapsco:

Neighborhood: Map ID: Bl

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: SHUR WEST REAL ESTATE INC Owner ID: 60546

1400 E CORRAL AVE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Mailing Address:

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4121

Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
+) Land Homesite Value:

+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

+) Timber Market Valuation:

—— p— — p—

(=) Market Value:
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

+ 4+ + 4+ o+ o+

i

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

IAIN T .24 DA



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

~f2

(=) Appraised Value: =
(—) HS Cap:

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

N/A
N/A

(=) Assessed Value: =

Taxing Jurisdiction

Improvement / Building

N/A

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 4357.0sqft Value: N/A

Type Description (C:'SSS %;ﬁrior Ei?& SOFT

MA MAIN AREA OF3A EWB 1975 950.0

MA MAIN AREA IN2L 1975 3182.0

CPF CARPORT FRAME (STAND ALONE) * 1975 4060.0

CON  CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1990 11387.0

OP1  OPEN PORCH BASIC (20%) * 2004 240.0

STGG STORAGE FRAME (GOOD) * 1975 1485.0

MA MAIN AREA DOC 1975 225.0

STGA STORAGE FRAME (AVERAGE) * 1990 70.0

ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 1990 22991.0

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Egmt Efépth %’;?&tﬂ s;?g e
1 F1 F1 1.2041 52450.88 239.94 218.60 N/A N/A
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed :
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 $104,980 $24,080 0 129,060 S0 $129,060 :
2019 $107,780 $24,080 0 131,860 S0 $131,860
2018 $125,420 $24,080 0 149,500 S0 $149,500 ‘
2017 $100,870 $24,080 0 124,950 S0 $124,950
2016 $48,750 $24,080 0 72,830 50  $72,830
2015 $48,750 $24,080 0 72,830 S0 $72,830
2014 $48,750 $24,080 0 72,830 $0  $72,830
2013 548,750 $24,080 0 72,830 S0 $72,830
2012 $47,970 $24,080 0 72,050 S0 $72,050 ‘:

Nt AMANT YA DA



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

2011 347,970 $24,080 0 72,050 $0  $72,050
2010 $47,970 $24,950 0 72,920 S0  $72,920
2009 $47,970 $24,950 0 72,920 $0  $72,920

2008 $59,950 $24,500 0 84,450 S0 $84,450 |
2007 $59,950 $24,500 0 84,450 S0 $84,450 ﬁf

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Database last updated on: 3/9/2021 8:17

Website version: 1.2.2.33 PM © N. Harris Computer Corporation

AIEAINNATT N4 DA



Marck 25, 2021

EDUCATION

“Tue Kvasvate Recoro 7

HMK High School Early College program
provides many opportunities, benefits students

Guoma Baser-Canry
Controvna Reponten

Early College high schoal
students have an opporiu-
nity to cam a high schoal
diplina and 60 college
hours towards a Baca-
launate degree or Assod-
ate degree,” said Martha
Ramirez, HM. King High
Scwol Exly College Ad-
minbtrator, af 3 presenta-
linn she made March 16 at
the HMK Dome.

Ramirez xaid she wanted
to shuwease the Early Col-
leye program at HMK High
Schaol, She spake about the
opportunities and benfits
that arc available 10 wu-
dents o the Eary College
program.

Ramites said she was
pleased that so many pev-
ple attended the niccting.

“We had a2 successful
tumout because half of the
people present there were
parents”  She espedal-
Iy cummended Memoriat
Middte School and Com-
munitics in Schoed staff for
reaching aut to parcols to
attend the presentation

The Kingsville Indepen.
dent Schiool District Exdy
College Program is in part-
nership with Coastal Bend
College and Texas A&M
University Kingsvitle.

Raminez said the Early
College High Schaal pro-
srm has many benefits
because it provides froe lu-
ition, textbooks, materials,

and transportation. “Par
enis can save thousands of
dollars with their children's
education,” Ramirez xaid.

The Eardy Collge pro-
gram also allaws students
apportunitics tue get certi-
ficalions in welding, au-
tomotive, nursing  and
Work Force while attend-
ing Conlal Bond Col-
fege. Ramirez said the Ear-
ly College increass college
readiness and reduces bar-
siets to college access.

Early College students
also have opportunitics to
visit college compuses, cul-
lege fairs, Texas Work Force
fuirs and have acoess ta col-
lege recruiters.

Bex “Eamy Couree™ o5, 13

Studenls, parents speck to Early College progrow rep
(Courtesy phato}

after the g

TAMUK chemistry professor recognized as distinguished woman

By Lavea Newnan
Repoater

Chemistry Professor at Teaas A&M Uni-
venity- Kingsville, Jlimgbo Louise Liu was
tish,

cations, extensive rscardt and keadership
quatities that may have contribuled to her
buing nominated and recognized.

The IUPAC started in 2011 and oceurs
every other year, They hold cunferences

recently imed for her
ments, dedication and leadership.
Liu won the 2021 I ional Union of

for the distinguished wainen in science in
difforent locations cach year, This year's
will be held in M |, Con-

Pure and Applied Chemistry (JUPAC) Dis-
tinguished Womai in Chemistry award in
February.

This year, only 12 women fram around
the warld were recognized and Uu was
ong of the fuur women based in the United
States and they only woman frum Texas.

Liu said she was pleasantly surprised
when she heard that she won the awand.
Shu believes she was neminated for all her

ibutions to rescarch in od 3

Liu has several books un energy, publi-

ada in August—Liu said it will most likely
be virtual and she will be attending.

Liw has taught at TAMUK for marc than
15 years and teaches general chemistry, or-
ganic chemistry, environmental chemistry
and nonachemissy as well as research for
the university.

Prior to Texas, Liv spent a shert period
of time in Virginia 45 an assistant professor
in chemistry and fime in New York and

Ses “TAMUK” onea. 13

Chemisiry Professor Jingbo Louise Lint sits in her office, which is full of life. Her plants
have beeu grotoing for more thun six years, (Photo by Lanm Newsian)

persons will be heand:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, April 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Conumission wilt
discuss andfor 1ake action on the following items and at which time all interested

Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permil
for general business use at CORRAL BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 {EL CAMPO PRO-
CESS PLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 406 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room, [ you have any questions abaut the items on
the agends, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 593-5035.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
April 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on
the following item and at which tiime all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit
for general business use 3t CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL. CAMPO PRO-
CESS PLANT) also kuown as 1400 £ Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
‘Ihe meeting will be held a1 City 1all, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Eel-
en Kleberg Groves Community Reom. I you have any questions ahout thie items
on the agenda, please contact the City Secrclary at (361) 595-3002.

¢

Protect your family and pets with our safe and
effective pest conirol solulions against these and
other potentially harmful household pests.

*Ask about our affordable maintenance plans
{or a pest-free home

365 days a year!

Roaches » Anls « Fleas ¢ Ticks « Bees
Scorpions « Termiles - Olher Pasis

o o 595-RIRY
———

L))

1PoLAN

PUSLIC HEARING NOTICE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE (KLEBERG COUNTY)
TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

The City of Kingsvilic will hold a public hearing en April 12, 2021 &t 5:00 PM to give
notice of the City's inlent 1o submit Texas Community Development Block Gramt
Program grant applications for 3 Main Strect grant request o $350,000 for the instatlation
of ADA compliam sidewatks and lighting activity; road construction/renovation to
include curb and gutter and relsted diminage: damolition and elearance activity The
eeting will be held a1 City Hall, 400 West King. Kingsville, Texas in the Helen Klsberg
Graves Community Room, IT you have any questions sbow Wi items on the ageuda,
pleasc contact the Planning Department at (361) $95-8055.

Thank you

Yaurs Sincerely,

5

Uche Bcheozo
Dircetor of Flanning
and Development Services

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TRASH-OFF DAY =

The City of Kingsvitle will be hosting a Trash-OT Day.
Citizens can durnp their Trash for FREE!

Suturday, March 27,2021 from 8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

*4* Weather Permitting ***

Located at 6th Street and E. Avenue B,
Two blocks NORTH of Klcberg Elementary School

You must provide proof of residency and & utility bill,
5958,

gt
NO CONTRACTORS ALLOWED! KINGSVILLE RESIDENTS ONLY:

We WILL Accept: We will NOT Accept:
+ Appliances « Havardous Waste
(nosefiigersors or freszen) « Reftigerators or Freczers
* Brush « Conerete
+ Fumiture + Houschold Garbage
* Tires (8 per vehicle) + Shicetrock ot
ONLY standurd aufomobile tires. Roofing Seraps

Please stay home
if you nre feeling sick
or have o fever




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for
general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS
PLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday, April
12,2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Weldon Ross West, authorized agent and owner, requesting a Special Use Permit for
general business use at CORRAL, BLOCK 3, LOT 10-13 (EL CAMPO PROCESS
PLANT) also known as 1400 E Corral, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR GENERAL BUSINESS USE IN 11 (LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
DISTRICT) AT 1400 E. CORRAL AVE. (EL CAMPO PROCESS PLANT
SITE), KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS CORRAL, BLOCK 3,
LOTS 10-13; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Weldon Ross West (applicant/owner)
for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned I1-Light Industrial District and it is desired for
the area to be used for general business uses (such as sale of fishing and hunting gear as
well as guns), while its prior use was a meat processing plant;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in 11 a special use permit is required to have a general business use
as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
April 21, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, April 26,
2021, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions and two absent, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for general business uses (such as sale of fishing and
hunting gear as well as guns) on the premises known as 1400 E. Corral Ave. (El Campo



Process Plant Site), Kingsville, Texas, also known as Corral, Block 3, Lots 10-13, as more
specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “I1” Light Industrial District use is for general business uses (such as sale of
fishing and hunting gear as well as guns).

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city

regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th __ day of April, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _10th day of May, 2021.
Effective Date: , 2021




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: April 21, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Robert D. Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting a replat of KT & I CO,
BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property ID 20581 located along Gulf Course Road between
Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, April 21, 2021 with 4 members
in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioner Idotha Battle and Bill Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-plat of K T & I CO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8
also known as Property ID 20581 that was recently re-zoned from AG to R1. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted
unanimously to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded vote of all members present
was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all

voted ‘YES’
The meeting was adjourned by 6.35p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO

Date: April 14, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Robert D. Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting a replat of K T & I CO,
BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property ID 20581 located along Galf Course Road between
. Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out a replat of the property KT&I CO
BLOCK 22, LOT PTS8 also known as Property ID 20581 that was recently rezoned from Ag to R1. They would
like to subdivide the 9.345 acres land into 4 large lots of at least 2.2 acres each. With the City experiencing
continuous growth, there is a need to encourage good quality housing thus increasing the housing stock within

the city.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of

Kingsville.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: ({Please PRINT or TYPE)

PrOJectAddress i\BSZ’“ { (ﬂ'\g‘ (“"" Qc\\ Nearest intersection rM 5320 ’* T"‘M“‘ @‘{

(Proposed) Subdivision Name _>u.t/\u,\€"( e\( V Nu.\eﬂ.ot / L{ Block
Legal Description: (/‘BL\S/ heres ook c‘)&r Fosu Lok q, éa\, Yon ZZ', XiIxIXC GJL‘G(?‘/:{.:“:“‘

Existing Zoning Designation S’:.néla {w m“.\qr Future Land Use Plan Designation giw;' e L s "l

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent /&é&?ﬁ/ [ Oj emAh’ phone 26 337 AU

Email Address (for project correspondence only): NLOlE 338545 wEed: Lipan

Mailing Address_ 872 Al ¢st083 AE v, )G b6 VA e TX zip 8343
Property 0wner&5é’l“f D (olemars PG7 LY Phone_ Gl 235-)07 Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _ AL CIE FZES L2 5w, Jpan

Mailing Address 8/ ALexpwpla AE ey kfvéf“/’f//g state BX 7ip B 363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 _ inal Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 ___%inor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 _YRe-plat v $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Sobd e TS axrey ndo Y Jobs al)] edoot Z-2.5ccre
7 AT Y\ "% Lsts

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature Date: ﬂ//.l’).) }

Property Owner’s Signature / A// _ Date:_2-/)0 /A //
Accepted by; Date:




/

200 ft Buffer Map of PROP ID 20581

\

N

=

[2=]
= o S o b 2 ~
b < < <t N N <t
5 L6156 5 © @ 5137477
/ Kelly
(o] [+23 L=
i/ S8 (3|88 (8|8 |8 |8
~ ~ ~
55|55 RS |55 68
24954
o
S
11409 20581 ™
=
L
C/..
19368 VAR
32743 Ledgend
18610 10870 g
| ’ PROP ID 20581
2001t Buffer
0 3570 140 210 280 7
ey Feet —
| | — )
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\New Buffer Maps_mxd
Drawn By: ™ . o!‘slcuwen CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -p | Ptanning Department R SuaL PLRPOSES ONLY. PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[ %) CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. 10 West Kiﬂ
:‘Q Last Upda‘e: 41772021 RESPQNTSP:ELETP!%FE??:'F%SRV&'}EA?*%OOLTNNED 4 + 9
o Note: HERE!N IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kingsv:lle, Texas 78363

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

Office: 361-535-8055




RANDY R RODRIGUEZ
ETUX MARY ANN
2008 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2880
#37484

JAMES M HOYSRADT II
480 SENECA ST
LEWISTON, NY 14092-1644
#37481

DANIEL BAIK
2511 GOLF COURSE RD APT 214
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37478

JON-BERNARD ARMAND PRO
ETUX ERIN ELIZABETH
2916 ALICE LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37533

DOLORES MITTAG DAVIS
2205 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2885
#37530

SARA RUTH MIDDLETON
ETVIR PHILIP MICHAEL
2203 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37529

JOSE GONZALEZ JR
2103 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37524

SAMUEL CHRISTEN
2005 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37521

ROEL NUNEZ EST
ROBERT A GARZA
MARY G DE LEON (IND EXECUTOR)
237 CANDLEWOOD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18610

JONATHAN SPATZ
2102 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37483

ANNE H MURPHY
720 SOUTHGATE CT
OCEANSIDE, CA 92057
#37480

RAY VAN WINKLE
ETUX TONI
1058 FRIEDA LN
MINDEN, NV 89423
#37477

JOHN M MACKOVJAK
JAMES M MACKOVJAK
1093 RED MILL BLVD
VIRGINIA BCH, VA 23454-5845
#37532

ADRIAN O REYNA
2201 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37528

TOMAS REYES JR
2107 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37526

PAMELA HILL
2101 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37523

IVA CREVOCABLE BURRIS
THE LIVING TRUST
640 EFM 1118
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2628
#11409

CESAR SILVA
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10870

HECTOR YEVERINO
ETUX ZULEMA D HERNANDEZ
2104 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2882
#37482

SLAWOMIR GLOWNIA
ETUX JENNY
1583 NW 6™ AVE
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277
#37479

TYLER CROUSE
ETUX TANYA
2914 ALICE LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37534

ALEJANDRO TREVINO
2207 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37531

WILLIAM HOPPER
ETUX CARLY M
PO BOX 320
CHAPMAN RANCH, TX 78347
#37527

RYAN C DAVIDSON
113 CHERRY ST, STE 93106
SEATTKE, WA 98104
#37525

ERIC D MENDEZ
ERIKA A MENDEZ
2007 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2881
#37522

LINDELL E RAMEY EST
THOMAS E AYCOCK
302 JACKSON PL
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411-1620
#24954

MIGUEL RAMIREZ
ETUX BERNICE
PO BOX 5060
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5060
#32743, 19368



‘ O RUVAMEES STAVIR AO ALVE

DNIATTANNG HELES
WLV S2F (08 i ¢

VHELON FLANV MIBT LT FDHVIN A0 REVE IALL
“dVIN RLVH HINVEASNE HOO'H HHLNO.

HOATARICONYT TONOITL KU FITISIOAN
HiL1S AT IVNOL

A0 AVA ABLSULL

16 Dz.< NOLVINYO:ANT

0 HOAHARNS ANV
4<70_»m. FLIONd aﬁ_z.z.a_sz VNILESINE L CFIVNOY

SVKILAOHIVIS

W00ty
SVIGLL AINACD BWHGT I
AIOEICG AU AINACD
T T

_Sauoniy
542 10A NI .CzDOU AIVERTIV X010

AUMVIIEINDHS ALID

UOAVI

[540Ad A0 AVa LSHLL
SVICLL HTHASONIY

10 NOISSHYINGD ALL STHL ANV HOAVIN 1L
SVM ALNHGON GHINDSHO NI EELL 0 1) 'NIA SHEL
OUUENTH A0 AINNOD
SVNILAOHIVIR

an 154N03 10D}
OZEELIINUVIN OL WV

U INVHL

HIVOSOLION

dVYW LIS

NTAGOWI

<
r(.ﬂ{, S, @
7y

UASTIVE
NOS'INVd

f

AAT SOZVAVDY
TIVUENGD F

[/

SHUDV SHE'S STVIIVY (HLILLV' L IVIOL AL S

FAVI DUSVIEMOTTHA HLIALLIS HVI1 ETUS = NV S5 148

IVN RELLSAS DNINOLLISOA “IVHO'ID NO CISVE MV SONIHVHT ¢

VUV (THVZVH QOO VIS
NV u%j: HOTIA S SRE0 DELZRP "ON TINVA
EIJOU SHHLL A INO DNLLLO W DIHHIVHD AR T

STUON

DNINNVTH A0 RO A

H0AvVA

LS
TLL ST IASONIN
V1A IVNEESHLL

DUBHIT 20 AINNQD
SVXILLAOHIVIS

DI04 ANVION

ot JO0AvVa aiLsu,

FDLLIO A0 “TVES (INV CINVIH AN YEICUNA AEIAID

SIEEL NTCONV QEISSIMANGD NE

CUNV ESOdUN HELL.
SV EINVS HILL GILLND:;
ANV INANNLISNT ONIGDH S
SETNVN SISOTA NOSHIL JTLL v >4_<20m~ d
AVQ SBLLNO "ALINOHINY CEINDISHAGND Hi

DUHIET A A0 AINNOD
SVXHLAOHLVIS

NVINTIOD G LufIioN

——t R A S ARSIDN

wm' A0 AV ssnu
NOLLVIAEA ANV NOLLAIDS:
0 USOAUNA AL U0 QHNVAN NELHE SVIT dVIN 3

VI DN

M NOETHE NMONIS ALHHJONS HILL DV HA
HETNNS 10 SHEINMO FHL THV A LVILL AALENTD
OO YTTINRANADVNVIN NVIXIIOD 't LUANO HM

OUHIT TN 40 AINRGD
SVXHLAQHLVIS

3

SYICIL A LNAOD O

WVIOA = ..~O>

VY L5 (NNOA » @

BV 5135 ~ @
SVXAL AINADD D
i LONHN B HIOEIANT ' LINGAVD
LOAURW i H
PUOTIAN | 1
v { {
I ]
) wantiild o E'599 MDY 85 00N - 5 “ 5
e e e e ( r—— pag £, T s —————C) =
iy AT AT = Toset AETRI i 2
g
1 =
[
-
1 8
1=
Z =
Helome 3
15 g
t 2 ok
- L2 &=
5 2%
m Nm i E ﬂUf
ta = Raln
2 o g2 ste
= o L W
3 g g g G lsg RZE
2 8 8 3 W {22 D352
2 S 068001 IS 06916 IS SLoit = ...H_.MI.I...onm
Gk g 6 E =
m SV rstT SV HIT SOV £hT g1 5 =g
r101 T10 1107 B M- Bz
K] H
I & w
i Z
j 2
—
| =
1 2
| 32
i g
lllllllllll pulR e et IS P pton Ny 1.1 SR i .h.m
R Gt T et bttt e SEmSTEzo-pmz=o p 74
& DSE & STi 1 53 S T Lo
lllllll ll_(..!::eo HT0 LS D05~ e o e e e

SR C 00 1T "ToA zm_x 124
Nouvana avos of

.*. AVAHO LD 001
{aVOR HSUNOD 4100 VHv)

'SYXEL'ALNNOD OWIAITH 40 SAUOITY dVIN
‘81 3dOTIANT ' LINIEVD NI GAQHOIIN LV1d AHL NO NAOHS SV
ZO_ms—DmDm SANVINOD LNSWIAOU4WI GNV NMOL DYIgTTH
‘T NOLLDTS ' LOT WUV 10 LNO STUIV SHE640 LV1d V ONI3d

HOVTIIA ATHIIIHNNNS
4O LvT1d TVNI4

0ZEE LEDIUVIN OL WYV

=" OIS 1LV IUVA 30
WENHOD LSVIILLHON

—F

TOWHA W01 'or 104
WAL SV LEIRISVR T
KMRLEIMILLNOS A1

YO0t =t
(LA NE)

e ==

- - -

FTIVOS DIHAVYED

I oy wowtETII g
oS ar Yoy ey
wiosTine g

ortwrin o

AL I Y mdioy

1§ 79m 3utch poryeg 2apod ameg g5y

Buikoaing sojsuig




Aren, 1, 2021

NEws

Tiee Kvcsunag Recoro 7

Sarita Elementary School announces

Kleberg-Kenedy SWCD Poster Contest Winners

Sarita Elemen-
tary School, a
part of the Kene-
dy County-Wide
Common Scheol
District, proud-
ly  announces

award  recipi-
ents for the 202t
Kleberg-Kenedy
SWCD  Poster
Contest.

This  years
theme was

Healthy Forests
= Healthy Com-
munities.

Poster
advances

to area
Referd Svoniidt,
District
Adiministrator,
presats Cadonee
DetaResa with the
Ocer-All Wenner
Pladgue for thiz westr's
dfstrict conbest
Cadenve’s ponter
il wlance Jo the
ant compeliting.
{Courtesy pliotes)

Poster Contest Winners announced

Pictured ist the front s, fros the hﬂ, are Cade Baker - foteetle phace, Jrowor Ditision; Danictle Cactillo - frurth plaee,

Sefer Divisioe; Rosena Ryan
Gonzlez - thind Sevtior Dizigi
first phice, Seuior Bivisicn and Qoer-Al Weanner,

sfenee teacker. In Hiet bk row, o fayla Dedd - fifth plece, Sendor [iession; Issins
ity Linissa Janemez - sccord plce, Senior Divasion and Cadence DelaRosa -

Residential Sanitation Schedule

City Sanitation, City Hall and other Adminis(mtivc Offices will be closed on
Friday, April 2, 2021 in obscrvance of Goad Friday.

‘The City Sanitation garbage pick-up schedule will temporarily change for
the week ofMarch 28th through Aoril 2nd, 2021,

Monday/Thursday service will be done on Manday/Wednesday

{Editor’s note: Informa-
tion in this column was
obiained from the Bishop
Police Department. Every-
onc charged with a crime
is presumed innocent un-
tit proven guilty in court.)

The Bishop Police De-
partment summay of
calls for service from
March 15-18.

Monday, March 15

1124 a.m.

* Made secure,
block E. 2nd St.

443 p.m,

¢ Unable
to  locate,
Hwy 77
South of 6th
St

200

£33 pam,

*  Animal
control request,
Hackberry Ave.

Bt p.m.

* Unable to locate,
Frances Street

832 pam.

* Animal control re-
quest 700 block Aurora

Tucsd:y, March 16

9:41 am.

+ Animal control re-
quesl 300 block W. 5th

10_37 a.m,

* Animal contro} re-
quest, 600 block E. 9th
St

11:58 am.

* Fire contained, CR
10atCR73

150 pm.

» Fire contained, FM
663 at CR 67

3:08 p.m.

* Unable to locate,
Hwy 77NB

421 pam.

« Animal control
request, 700 block W.
Main St

507 pam.

* Animal control
request, 700 block W.
Main 5t

&17 pan.

¢ Warning, 500 block
E. 5th St

631 p.m

+ Public works - after
hours call out, 100 block

Tuesday/Friday service will be done Tuesday/Thursday W, Joyce
10:49 p.m.
; fEati * R ion, 300
Commercial Sanitation Schedule block B Henderson
Thursday/Friday service will be done Thursday V?_dznesdiy. March 17
24 d.m.
* Citation, 100 block
The schedule will resume to its normal schedule on April 5, 2021, E. é%ce St
il a.m.
* Accident - major

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, Aprl 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at
which time all interested persons wilt be ficard: Robert D. Coleman MGT
LLC, appli and owner, arcplat of KT & § CO, BLOCK 22,
LoTeT 8 also kitown as Propenty 1D 20581, Kingsville, Texas.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions
abaut the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Depantment at
{361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“the City Commission af the ity of Kingsville will hold o Public Hearing
Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission wilt
discuss and et on the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard: Robert D, Coleman MGT LLC, applicant and owner, requesting
3 replat of K T & 1 CO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8 also known as Property D
20581, Kingsville, Texas,
“The meeting will be held st City Hall, 400 Wes Ring, Kingsellle, Toxas, i the

An vntine survey canductod by Taxas AR AgrdLife Extension Sarvize with the purpese of
Hstening to ciszens as thoy entdy the sbenging and necds of thair cammunily,

Data from ihe survoy wilt be aggregated at local tevels and provided o Jocal stakehaldars
Addicnally, statewide data wil be agaregated and make avaiable 19 siale agenties and

QUICK FACTS ABOUT THE SURVEY

decaren makers

damagefinurics,  fire
contained, Hwy 77 S8/
CR28

959 am.

* Animal control re-
quest, 300 block N. Ave.
F

1214 p.o.

* Assault - not in
progress, 200 block S.
Birch

319 pm,

¢ Referred to other LE
agency, SB 77/South of

in front of
basic

420 p.m.
* Fire con-
tained, 175
Bus 281 5, Eaci-
no

4:46 p.m.

* Fire conlained, SB
77/CR W/Median

6:01 pm.

* Referred to other LE
agency, SB77/FM 2826

723 pm.

* Criminal trespass
warning, 100 black E.
Sth St

832 pm.

* Fire contained,
Hwy 77 NB/BTWN CR
12-CR14

Thursday, March 18

228 am.

* Warning, Hwy 77
NB/CR 10

242 a,m,

» Citation, Hwy 77
SB/CR 12

439 a.m,

* Warning, Hwy 77
SB/CR 12

4357 aum,

* Warning, Hwy 77
SB/CR 10

920 am.

* Referred to other LE
agency, 700 block E. st
St.

9:55 a.m.

* Animal control re-
quest, 600 block Alamo
St

11:20 aun,

* Made secure,
block E. Main St.

L1 pm.
* Referred to other LE
ageney, 1500 block CR
73

100

323 p.m.

= Warning, Hwy 77
SB/CR 10

337 pam.

* Warning, Hwy 77/
FM 70

WHAT IS THE GOALY « Oatne

Ta engage a3 many Texas olens as pasu-
ble o oeate the Most acsurate and helphed
¢t 10 suppon Tuxas communibas 3 beth

the stals and kocal lavers

Tanzs ABK
AGRILIFE
Extention

track the progress « TEXASSPEAKS. TAMU.EDU

- Anoaymous

PARTICIPATE TODAY!
httpetfixagh

* Qpen o thy publc.

~ Takes 10 rumades
*+ Ingales an opportundy 19 GTUCt opan Lnod
foomack

Kiobierp Kenedy County Extension
(364) 5958566
Riehorg. TX@ag.tarmu.odu

Helen Kheberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the {tems on the agenda, please contact the Clty Secrctary at (361) 595-8002.

l

Visit www.KingsvillcRecord.com l




AGENDA ITEM #5



March 23, 2021

Gloria Bigger-Cantu
725 W. Henrietta
Kingsville, Tx. 78363

Mr. Mark McLaughlin
Kingsville City Manager
City Hall-400 W. King Ave.
Kingsville, Tx. 78363

MAGGIE SALINAS
Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

I am writing this letter to share some information with you. About six weeks ago or so, Chuck
Schultz, Pct. 2 County Commissioner approached me. He said that someone had contacted him
about honoring Maggie Salinas. I replied that honoring her was a great idea because she has
devoted her time, energies and resources for the betterment of this community forever. Maggie
and I have been friends for several years and I consider her and her children family. I do not have
any family living here.

I asked Chuck how could Maggie be honored?. “What about naming the pavilion after her,” he
replied. I thought that was an excellent idea.

Naming the pavilion in her honor would be her ultimate commendation for her longtime service
to the community. Her latest achievement was spearheading naming some of the streets after the
Kinenos, the King Ranch cowboys. This project took five years in the making, but she completed
her goal. Maggie is always available to help others when asked to do so. This Christmas she
obtained $600 worth of Walmart gift cards for CASA children.

Maggie has been a trail blazer creating such events as La Posada of Kingsville in 1990. She even
asked Tio and Janell Kleberg to participate as Mary and Joseph in the event in 1991 which they
did. Maggie is also our local historian.

Chuck said he would help with this project. I think I could form a committee to pursue this goal
of naming the pavilion after Maggie. She will be 87years on May 3, so time is of the essence.

What is the process for having someone honored by naming a facility for them? Please advise.

Respectfully yours,
Ao g/—f,’;/n 4 4N,
Gloria Bigger-Cantu



Maggie Salinas

Awards/ Commendations

Kingsville Chamber of Commerce La Posada de Kingsville Award. 1991,
Kingsville Chamber of Commerce Citizen of the Year Award. 1993,
Kingsville Downtown Merchants Association 1993 Parade of Lights
Kingsville Downtown Merchants Association Award. 1994.

Kingsville Crime Stoppers Fundraiser. 1996,

Texas Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. 1983; 1985 Charter Member Award.
National Kidney Foundation of the Texas Coastal Bend Fundraiser.

Communities in School. 1997, Recognized for “exceptional service and attained special
recognition for excellence in the CIS Volunteer Program.”

American Heart Association Texas Affiliate Leadership Award-“In recognition of
volunteer service in a leadership role and expanding role of the American Heart
Association.”

Save Our Landscape Project as Cactus Festival Chairman. 1994 “In recognition of
dedication and generous support.”

Local Committee of Honor. Award from the Smithsonian Center for Latino Initiatives,
Centro Alameda, the University of Texas at San Antonio Institute of Texas Cultures and
Ford Motor Company Philanthropy. Recognized for participation with “Our
Journeys/Our Stories: Portraits of Latino Achievement” Smithsonian U.S. Traveling
Exhibition. Acknowledged August 10, 2005 at a reception held at the Institute of Texas
Cultures at the University of Texas in San Antonio.



Maggie Salinas

Current Memberships/Leadership Services

* Historical Development Board Chairman-Member since June 1999. (Focus on the
preservation of homes and businesses in the Kingsville historic district).

* Communities in School with the Kingsville Independent School District. Member
20 years. (CIS conducts a student drop out prevention program; also provides social
services for families). Initiated “Breakfast with Santa” event in 1993 using personal
funds; first event held at a local restaurants. (Last year the annual breakfast event
hosted over 50 KISD students, school counselors, CIS case workers and other staff
members. “Breakfast with Santa” has been held at Texas A&M University-Kingsville
and offers students opportunities to seek higher education)

* Kleberg County Centennial Planning Committee-Feb. 2013-Assisting in seeking
participants; securing Kleberg County Courthouse historical documents; and logistics
information for the centennial planned this year.

* Kingsville Main Street Program Committee Member-Participant and committee
member in 1983 and 2010. (The Texas Historical Committee selected Kingsville as
Texas Main Street City in 1983. In Oct. 2010 the THC recertified the city of
Kingsville as an official 2011 Texas Main Street. Participated in a Texas Main Street
Program conference in Georgetown along with other Kingsville individuals in Jan.
2011).

* Kileberg County Historical Board-Member three years representing the City of
Kingsville.

* Kleberg Hispanic Chamber of Commerce-Board of Directors Secretary. Chairman
three years. Charter member in 1983.

* Texas A&M University-Kingsville Engineering Department Advisory
Committee Chairman. Working with TAMUK engineering professors and students
to compile information for the Calle Siete Project. Data will be utilized in potential
economic revitalization and tourist opportunities of this historic Kingsville area
establishing a cultural zone.(This project includes documentation and recognition of
the historical significance of the Venerable Mother Julia House of Prayer Chapel,
located at 408 E. Richard).

* Service Resource Volunteer-Assists individuals and families who are seeking,
housing, medical, employment, and other services. Makes the initial contacts to
available Kleberg County human services assistant.



Maggie Salinas

Previous Leadership Service

® LaPosada de Kingsville Executive Committee. 1990. Event Chairman 4 years.

® Greater Kingsville Economic Development Council-Served 7 years.

=  Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission- Chairman 2 years.

® Kingsville Chamber of Commerce-Ambassador Chairman. 1997

=  Kingsville Chamber of Commerce Ambassador Scholarship Committee. 1997

= KISD Task Force for 5 year Facilities Plan for Configuration. Appointed 1992.

® Kingsville Camp Fire Girls. Sponsored 4 troops.

»  Kleberg County Parks and Recreation. Served 5 years.

®  Kingsville Crime Stoppers. Served two terms.

®  South Texas Water Authority. Served 10 years.

® Mother Julia House of Prayer. Founding Chairman. 2003.

®* Hispanic Heritage Committee. Vice Chairman.

®*  Bee County College Cosmetology Department Advisory Committee. Served 5 years.

= Coastal Bend Workforce Development Board. Appointed 1998. Served two terms.

* TAMUK Women’s Center Advisory Council. Appointed 1998.

® El SOL, Save Our Landscape Board of Directors. Served 7 years

= American Heart Association Director 1997.

®  (Cactus Prickly Pear Council. 1989.

®  (Coastal Bend Cactus Festival Chairman 1989.

® TAMUK President Search Committee. 1998.

®  Assistant Coordinator for Fund Raising Events for the Cancer Association, Kidney
Foundation, Palmer Drug Abuse Program, DARE program. 10 years.

® Hispanic Celebration Activities Coordinator. Initiated in 2000.



February 18, 2013

Gloria Bigger-Cantu
725 W. Henrietta
Kingsville, Tx. 78363

Committee Members for the ,
Otis West Lifetime Service Award

Kingsville Chamber of Commerce

635 E. King Ave.

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Dear Committee Members:

I wish to nominate Maggie Salinas for the 2012 Otis West Lifetime Service Award because she
has rendered the greatest commitment to the betterment of this community. Maggie, the
quintessential voluntary public servant, continues to share her time, energies, resources for the
benefit of the community.

For the past 50 years, Maggie has demonstrated commitment, dedication and perserverence in
her consistent service for the accomplishment of goals for the city of Kingsville, the Kingsville
Independent School District, Kleberg County, Texas A&I University, Texas A&M University-
Kingsville, along with the business and church community.

As a key community leader, Maggie has been the behind the scenes worker on projects that
range from education to beautification. She has served as a chairman for numerous
organizations. She has also been a member of several groups and organizations. She has
successful chaired special committees that range from environmental projects to"community
event celebrations. '

Maggie was born and raised in Kingsville and has lived in Kleberg County all of her life. Her
historical knowledge has been paramount in Kleberg County documentation and revitalization
projects. This month Maggie was asked to assist with the Kleberg County Centennial
Celebration. Maggie started working with this request immediately; once again demonstrating
her willingness‘to contribute to the community.

Maggie has also been a trailblazer initiating activities to enhance the cultural richness of the

Kingsville and South Texas heritage. She was one of the key figures who originated the concept
“of La Posada de Kingsville- A Celebration of Lights. The community event that identifies the

diverse cultural aspects of the town became a reality in 1990 with the first La Posada Procession



that Maggie chaired that year. (The reenactment of the journey of Mary and Joseph to Bethlehem
began at the Kleberg County Courthouse and ended at the old H.M. King High School). As La
Posada Event Chairman, Maggie chaired the second event in December 1991. She coordinated
the event that included 150 volunteers. She also recruited 100 school age children dressed as
angels. La Posada de Kingsville procession brought,unity to the community as more than 1,200
Kingsville residents of all ages joined together for the successful second annual event. The next
year Maggie received the 1991 La Posada de Kingsville award presented by the Kingsville
Chamber of Commerce.

As chairman of the Kingsville Downtown Merchants Association, Maggie initiated the Heart of
Kingsville project. This project pertained to a downtown fundraiser through the sale of pavers
(engraved bricks) in the early nineties.She also created the first Mercado Day downtown July 4,
2004 that promoted the local businesses and also had arts and crafts booths near the Exxon
Building.

She is a current member the Kingsville Main Street Program Committee that focuses on the
revitalization of Texas historic downtowns, economic development and tourism. Maggie assisted
in the preparations for the First Lady of Texas, Anita Perry’s visit in April 2011.

Maggie believes the local diverse culture in the community enhances tourism.
She once stated in a speech: “We must market tourism as community pride, economic and
preservation of our historical aspects.

He has inaugurated Hispanic holiday events such as the Cinco de Mayo, Diez de Septiembre, Dia
de Los Muertos, in conjunction with TAMUK Art Department. She was involved with the
Virgen de Guadalupe activities. She first promoted these activities six years ago«

Méggie has also participated in fund raising events for charitable causes for the KISD
Communities in School, American Cancer Society, National Kidney Foundation, the American
Heart Association, Kingsville Crime Stoppers, the Palmer Drug Abuse Program, and the Texas
Workforce.

I have known Maggie all of my adult life and have maintained close contact with her at least 30
years. | can attest to the fact she has been involved with community endeavors on a daily,
weekly, and monthly basis all of her life. For instance, she was involved with the Communities
in School Roast and Toast banquet in January. Then in December 2011 she hosted the annual

-Communities in School “Breakfast with Santa’ at Texas A&M University-Kingsville. Maggie
used her personal funds to begin this tradition in 1993.



In conjunction with the Ranch Hand Breakfast week-end, she hosted a reception for Armando
Hinojosa Nov. 14, 2011 at her business The Glamour Studio. (Her friendship with Hinojosa,
renowed Laredo sculptor and painter spans four decades. Hinojosa created the Leaders of the
Pack, Dr. Frank H. Dotterweich statytgs on the TAMUK campus and the Tejano Monument at
the state capitol). o .
Maggie worked on the planning of the Ranch Hand weekend activities and the Main Street
Program in October 2011. Then in September she assisted with the local Diez de Septiember
celebration. These activities are a few examples of her participation last year and throughout the
years

Maggie has also been sensitive to the needs of individuals and families whose lives became
traumatic through tragedies. After six families lost their homes during a fire, Maggie was on the
ifhone asking for lodging and donations for them. She hasgenerously provided assistance to
indigent individuals and families when requested by the hospital, and funeral home personnel.
respected community leader. She once

Maggie’s community services have often been commended. She was named the 1993 Kingsville
Chamber of Commerce Citizen of the Year. The Kingsville Record praised Maggie in an
editorial that appeared Feb. 2, 1994 with a headline that said: “Outstanding Citizen is tireless
worker.” “Congratulations to Maggie Salinias named the Outstanding Citizen of the Year....
“The choice of Salinas as the outstanding citizen should come as a surprise to no one. She has
been a tireless worker for our town for so many years that it would be difficult to pick the point
at which her volunteer spirit emerged.”

Today, Maggie continues her personal commitment to her hometown with her exemplary
contributions to local entitities, organizations, charities and individuals in need who seek her
assistance. Her tireless efforts serve as an inspiration to us. -

Maggie Salinas deserves the 2012 Otis West Lifetime Service Award because in prior years and
present time continues to render the greatest and most unselfish service to her community.

Sincerely,

P heorcss &bﬁ@w &/yﬂu

Gloria Bigger-Cantu



e ey s

Gloria Bigger-Cantu
725 W. Henrietta
Kingsville, Tx. 78363

Maggie Salinas deserves to be named the 2013 Otis West Lifetime Service Award for her
contributions to the community during the past 50 years that range from helping individuals to
volunteering her time and resources in projects through her involvement with organizations and groups.

She has volunteered and worked with leaders in Kingsville, such as city, county and university officials
for the betterment of the community. She has consistently worked on numerous projects that range
from La Posada de Kingsville to Communities in School with the Kingsville Independent School District.
She has served in leadership roles in various organizations and charitable fund raisers.

| consider Maggie to be a local historian because she was born and raised here and has lived here all of
her life. She continues to work on recording historical information on people and events. Her
knowledge and personal documents of Kingsville is a valuable asset with ongoing historical projects.
Last year she was involved in the successful Kleberg County Centennial celebration as one of the
speakers. She was also selected as one of the two Grand Marshals in La Posada Christmas parade.

Maggie continues to be involved in many organizations. One being the chairman of the City of Kingsville
Historical Development Board that oversees the preservation of hundreds of historical homes and
buildings. She is also a member of the Kleberg County Historical Commission. Maggie is also a charter
member of the Kleberg Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. She is also on the Advisory Board with the
Texas A&M University-Kingsville engineering department.

Maggie is also a humanitarian because she has helped hundreds of people in need throughout the years.
She has helped fire victim families, hospital patients, nursing home residents. She often uses her own
resources to provide Christian burials for indigent people. She is always on call and ready to be there for
anyone who needs help. She has helped young people and the elderly on several occasions.

She does not let any obstacles stand in her way when it comes to accomplishing her goals, completing a
project or helping anyone.

Maggie also serves as a role model with her work ethic as she continues to be a business woman over 50
years. | have known Maggie several years and admire her compassion, kindness, loyalty and her love of

people and her hometown,

She has dedicated her life and service to this community. Maggie Salinas truly deserves to be selected as
the 2013 Otis West Lifetime Service Award. (I have enclosed additional information on Maggie).

Respectfully yours,

Gloria Bigger-Cantu



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION NAMING THE CITY PAVILION ON 6™ STREET AS THE
“MAGGIE SALINAS PAVILION”; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Maggie Salinas has devoted her time, energies, and resources for
the betterment of this community for decades and is a local historian; and,

WHEREAS, she created the La Posada of Kingsville event in 1990 and
spearheaded the designation of 6! Street as Los Kinenos Historic Trail as well as
the historical redesignation of streets in La Colonia Mexicana to include the
original street names with the current street names in 2017; and,

WHEREAS, these and other numerous projects would not have been possible
without the generosity of Maggie Salinas, who also helped oversee the projects;

WHEREAS, she has served on several boards and committees throughout the
community and is currently chair of the City's Historical Development Board;

WHEREAS, Maggie Salinas turns 87 years old on May 3, 2021 and there is no
better time to acknowledge her dedication and service to the community.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City of Kingsville pavilion on 6! Street be designated and named the
‘Maggie Salinas Pavilion” as a token of appreciation from our grateful
community.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26" day of _April _, 2021.



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



hecege Donadions

April 19, 2021

To: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation /’m' N g T
s from Youth Pony

Re: Request for Agenda Item — Request to accept and record do

League Sponsors

Summary — We are requesting Commission to accept and record donations from Youth Pony League
Sponsors in the amount of $4,100.00.

History — Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League is currently a division of the Parks Department —in order to
suppiement League fees to assist with Uniform purchases, umpires, equipment etc., we have solicited
team sponsors to have their names on uniforms and other recognition depending on donation amount.

We still have more sponsor commitments coming in and will submit them for your approval as we
receive them.

Financial impact — These funds will increase league budget (division 4514) by $4100 and will be
expensed through line items for uniforms.

We ask that you accept and record these donations through the associated agenda item for the budget
amendment.



PONY LEAGUE DONTATIONS

SPONSORSHIP NAME TEAM SPONSOR AMOUNT CHECK CASH
BRIGHT STARS CHILD DEVEL. LIL STORM 300.00 #150
CENTER
VICTOR'S WATER WELL DRILLING LIL SHARKS 300.00 #5869
COM.
MARCOS MARTINEZ DRAGONS 300.00 #2298
3EFORE & AFTER CONSTRUCTION HQOOKS 300.00 °
G & E WHOLESALE TOOS & EUIP. LIL HOGGIES 300.00 #R108817569102
KRISTY PATTON
B. P. CONSTRUCTION JAVELINAS 300.00 #1061
JORDON& BREANNE POLHEMUS
4] WOOD WORKS CONTRACTING DIRT DIVAS 300.00 #1180
KING STREET BARBER SHOP RANGERS/TEAM 4 250.00 #2078
250.00 40192522968155
S & CPARTS LIL BULLS 300.00 #9438
VENTOS POWER PLUS LLC HOOKS 300.00 o
ON THE SPOT ASTROS 300.00 #1001
A/C APPLIANCE REPAIR
GINA GARZA
PATTON'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC YANKEES OR 100.00 #18440
DESTROYER
G & G CONSULTING GROUP LLC DODGERS 500.00 CREDIT CARD
6U BOYS ACTIVE NET
TOTAL AS TODAY
4/12/2021

4,100.00




AGENDA ITEM #7



B W&ff/{” B g\"“ﬂg QAWQ\T

April 19, 2021

To: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation ¢ ~ v , o
Re: Request for Agenda Item — Request to accept and record do @ from Youth Pony
League Sponsors

Summary — We are requesting Commission to accept and record donations from Youth Pony League
Sponsors in the amount of $4,100.00.

History —~ Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League is currently a division of the Parks Department — in order to
supplement League fees to assist with Uniform purchases, umpires, equipment etc., we have solicited
team sponsors to have their names on uniforms and other recognition depending on donation amount.

We still have more sponsor commitments coming in and will submit them for your approval as we
receive them.

Financial impact — These funds will increase league budget (division 4514) by $4100 and will be
expensed through line items for uniforms.

We ask that you accept and record these donations through the associated agenda item for the budget
amendment.



PONY LEAGUE DONTATIONS

SPONSORSHIP NAME TEAM SPONSOR AMOUNT CHECK CASH
BRIGHT STARS CHILD DEVEL. LIL STORM 300.00 #150
CENTER
VICTOR'S WATER WELL DRILLING LIL SHARKS 300.00 #5869
COM.
MARCOS MARTINEZ DRAGONS 300.00 #2298
3EFORE & AFTER CONSTRUCTION HOOKS 300.00 Q
G & E WHOLESALE TOOS & EUIP. LIL HOGGIES 300.00 #R108817569102
KRISTY PATTON
B. P. CONSTRUCTION JAVELINAS 300.00 #1061
JORDONG& BREANNE POLHEMUS
4 WOOD WORKS CONTRACTING DIRT DIVAS 300.00 #1180
KING STREET BARBER SHOP RANGERS/TEAM 4 250.00 #2078
250.00 40192522968155
S & CPARTS LIL BULLS 300.00 #9438
VENTOS POWER PLUS LLC HOOKS 300.00 0
ON THE SPOT ASTROS 300.00 #1001
A/C APPLIANCE REPAIR
GINA GARZA
PATTON'S AUTOMOTIVE LLC YANKEES OR 100.00 #18440
DESTROYER
G & G CONSULTING GROUP LLC DODGERS 500.00 CREDIT CARD
6U BOYS ACTIVE NET
TOTAL AS TODAY
4/12/2021

4,100.00




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATIONS FROM THE YOUTH PONY LEAGUE SPONSORS FOR UNIFORMS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues-4
4514 | Parks Donations 58003 ($4,100)

Expenditures-5
4514 | Parks Uniforms 21200 $4,100

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend donations from the
Pony League Sponsors for uniforms. Funding will come from the donations received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #8



Receg Aporadion.
April 19, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Re: Request for Agenda Item — Request to accept and record donations from Scoreboard Sponsors

Summary — We are requesting Commission to accept and record donations from Scoreboard Sponsors
Stef and Bec’s Boutique, Ultra Screen Printing and First Community Bank in the amount of $10,000.00
each for a total of $30,000.00.

History — As part of the Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant Ballfield renovation projects we have purchased 3
new scoreboards. Two for the new baseball fields and one for the girls tball field. To provide needed
additional funding for the renovation projects, we have solicited scoreboard sponsors which will have
signage attached to each scoreboard.

Financial impact — These funds will increase Park grant projects line item and will be expensed through
line item for equipment purchase.

We ask that you accept and record these donations through the associated agenda item for the budget
amendment.



AGENDA ITEM #9



Budegr bnd

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan ivy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Re: Request for Agenda ltem — Request to accept and record donations from Scoreboard Sponsors

Summary — We are requesting Commission to accept and record donations from Scoreboard Sponsors
Stef and Bec’s Boutique, Ultra Screen Printing and First Community Bank in the amount of $10,000.00
each for a total of $30,000.00.

History — As part of the Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant Ballfield renovation projects we have purchased 3
new scoreboards. Two for the new baseball fields and one for the girls thall field. To provide needed
additional funding for the renovation projects, we have solicited scoreboard sponsors which will have
signage attached to each scoreboard.

Financial impact — These funds will increase Park grant projects line item and will be expensed through
line item for equipment purchase.

We ask that you accept and record these donations through the associated agenda item for the budget
amendment.



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT
SCOREBOARD SPONSORSHIP DONATIONS FROM STEF AND BEC’S BOTIQUE, ULTRA
SCREEN PRINTING, AND FIRST COMMUNITY BANK.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Decrease

Number Increase

Revenues-4

4513 | Parks Donations 58003 $30,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept scoreboard sponsorship donations
from Stef and Bec'’s Boutique, Ultra Screen Printing, and First Community Bank. Funding from
the Texas Parks and Wildlife Grant paid for the purchase of the scoreboards.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: April 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Request to Purchase Guardian Angel Elite from Chapter 59 Funds and associated

Budget Amendment

Summary:
The police department is requesting a budget amendment to our Chapter 59 budget to allow for the
purchase of Guardian Angel Elite personal safety devices for our officers.

Background:

Battery Loves Q7 Han GUARDIAN ANGEL ELITE™

Guardian Ange! Elite Series™ was designed for professionals that
i R need visibility and versatility while on the job Developed with the
latest in LED technology that allows all of our GA Elite Series™ personal
e F safety devices to be seen for 5+ miles. Welcome to the most advanced
wearable safety light on the market today.

GUARDIAN ANGEL

A

VIEW ELITE DEVICES

i Flip Device Cver §

I noticed that one of our personnel was wearing one of these systems and had turned it on to demonstrate it to
another officer. The first thing that came to mind was how many times | got out of my patrol car and chased
someone or went into a neighborhood and got into a confrontation with a suspect and how easy this would have
made it for other officers to find me quickly and provide assistance. The device has extremely bright red and blue
LED lights that can be seen for (5) five miles. It also can emit only white light to light up a suspect or a crime
scene. The system also has an infrared light that can be captured by night vision equipment.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

We would like to order a total of 55 devices to outfit our paid and reserve officers.

Financial Impact:
| contacted the vendor who agreed to discount each device by $10 and also provide the mounting clips free of

charge.

Device(s) Selected & Quantity: Elite Infrared Red/Blue Wearable Safety Light ~ $114.99 each
Mount(s) Selected & Quantity: Epaulet Clip listed included with order free of charge

Shipping free of charge
TOTAL COST FOR 55 UNITS IS $6,324.45

This total amount will come from seizure funds in Chapter 59.

Recommendation:
We request that our budget amendment to our current Chapter 59 budget be approved to cover the

costs of the Guardian Angel Elite. Thank you for your assistance.




Archange! Device LLC
17585 W North Ave, Suite #150

Brookfield, Wi 53045 US
sales@archangeldevice.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Ricardo Torres

Kingsville Police Department
1700 E King Ave

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363 USA

SHIP TO

Ricardo Torres

Kingsville Police Department
1700 E King Ave

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363 USA

ELT-R/B-IR Red / Blue Infrared Hybrid Elite Series

ELT-SCM Strap/Epaulet Mount with Magnetic Mount

Free ELT-SCM
Free shipping

Discounted devices

Accepted By

Accepted Date

TOTAL

Thank you for your business!
Page 1 of 1

ESTIMATE 041621 -
KingsvillePD
DATE 04/16/2021

ary

55 114.99 6,324.45
55 0.00 0.00

$6,324.45



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO PURCHASE
WEARABLE SAFETY LIGHTS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

Number Increase
Expenditures

Decrease

2100 ] Police Minor Equipment 21700 $6,324.45

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to purchase wearable safety lights for the
Police Department. Funds will come from the unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: April 16, 2021

SUBJECT: Request to Purchase Liberator IV from Chapter 59 Funds and associated
Budget Amendment,

Summary:

The police department is requesting a budget amendment to our Chapter 59 budget to allow for the
purchase of 12 Liberator IV tactical headsets for our SWAT Operators.

Background:
We applied for and were awarded Grant#3593801 with a start date of 10/1/2018 and end date of 9/30/2019. We

were awarded a total of $55,258.00 for the project.
We were able to purchase the following:

PACS System, Physical Access Control. We replaced all of the exterior and some interior locks with an access
control system as well as the ability for us to issue a Regionally accepted D Card with the intent to grow this
system further. A total of $40,650.00 was allotted for this system.

Mobile Command Module (Throw Phoné) with Steel 2-way (Push to Talk) Throw Speaker & 200ft Cable Reel, roller
Carry Case, Headset with Boom Mic & Accessories, and additional 400 ft Cable w/reel for a cost oof $6,070.00. Just
for information this system worked great while addressing our barricaded subject on 24™ street a few days ago.

Clarus SPR Tactical Headsets at $580.00 per unit, we purchased 13, for a total of $8,538.00.

From the time we received this equipment it failed. We met with the vendor who flew in a technician to fix the
issues with the headsets. He was unable to repair them. | had finance issue a check in case they had repairs in
order but since they did not repair the equipment, | did not pay the vendor. Since that time both Lt. Pittman and
| have reached out multiple times to try and get the equipment operational. They have stopped corresponding
with us all together.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Therefore, | had our current SWAT Leader reach out to GT Distributors and they provided a quote to purchase 12
Liberator IV headsets that will work with our equipment. Prior to the purchase of Silynx equipment we used the
Liberator Il headsets and they worked marvelously for our team.

| have attached a copy of the quote from GT Distributors for the 12 Liberator IV headsets at a cost of
$9,971.52. We want to move forward with purchasing this equipment with the original funds from the grant, as
it addresses the same need and the additional cost of $1,433.52 to be paid for from Chapter 59 funds.

Financial Impact:

12 Liberator IV green headsets with boom mikes at $830.96 per unit.
Total cost is $9,971.52

We will use the $8,538.00 of unspent funds from the grant and the remaining $1,433.52 to be paid for from
Chapter 59 for a Grant Total of $9,971.52

Recommendation:
We request that our budget amendment to our current Chapter 59 budget be approved to cover the

additional costs of the Liberator IV headsets. Thank you for your assistance.




| QTE0133769

ate | 4/15/2021
e
‘, ‘ GT Distributors - Austin
's P.O. Box 16080
shutoie Austin TX 78761

nislﬂ (512) 451-8298 Ext. 0000
Bill To: Ship To:

Kingsville, City of (TX) Kingsville City of

Attn: Accounts Payable 1700 East King Ave.

P. O. Box 1458 Attn:Chief R. Torres

Kingsville TX 78364 Kingsville TX 78363
210415 TCI 001607 DE 2,330,472 |
Quantity [ltem Number  |Description Unit Price |Ext. Price |

10 | TCI-LIB4_D_P53/LODB’| Lib IV Green Behind head Left Boom gel Each $830.96 $8,309.60

Haris XG-75Pe
Behind the neck
2 | TCI-LIB4_D_P53/RODB] Lib IV Green Behind head Right Boom gel Each $830.96 $1,661.92

Haris XG-75Pe
Behind the neck

All returns must be authorized by GT Distributors. Interest charges on past §g§1§1§ L . ‘ $9,971.52
due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. Misc $0.00
Your saleperson is Doug Epler. Thank you! 133_: o $0.00
daniel@kingsvillepd.us | Freight — $0.00

Total $9,971.52




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
ADDITIONAL COSTS OF LIBERATOR IV HEADSETS NOT COVERED BY GRANT
FUNDING FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
_Fund 005 — Police Seizure Fund
Expenditures B
2100 | Police Minor Equipment 21700 $1,433.52

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover additional costs of the Police
Department for Liberator IV Headsets not covered by grant funding. Funds will come from the
unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Wastewater Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: April 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Hazard Pay Budget Amendment

Summary:
The CARES ACT funding received last FY 19-20 provided for Hazard Pay Funding through December 2020
which was provided to employees in this FY 20-21.

Background:

The CARES ACT funding reimbursed the City for $1 million in payroll budget savings which was going to
be used to cover COVID expenditures incurred in FY 20-21. This budget amendment covers Hazard Pay
expenditures for FY 20-21 not included in the adopted budget as notification of this funding provision
was not known when the budget was adopted.

Financial Impact:
The fund balance for General Fund ended with a larger fund balance for FY 19-20 due to CARES ACT

funding received in FY 19-20 which covers these expenditures.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the Hazard Pay budget amendment.




City of Kingsville, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 10/2020-09/2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

Ku@}ﬂﬂe
g e
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Expense
001-5-1010-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00%
001-5-1100-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
001-5-1400-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00%
001-5-1601-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00 %
001-5-1602-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00 %
001-5-1603-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.00 %
001-5-1604-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00%
001-5-1701-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00%
001-5-1702-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 -3,400.00 0.00%
001-5-1703-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.00%
001-5-1801-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00 -2,050.00 0.00 %
001-5-1803-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 -1,550.00 0.00%
001-5-1806-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00%
001-5-2101-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.00 %
001-5-2102-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,800.00 -19,800.00 0.00%
001-5-2103-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 -3,600.00 0.00%
001-5-2104-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,625.00 -7,625.00 0.00 %
001-5-2105-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00 %
001-5-2106-13100 Hazard Pay .00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00%
001-5-2200-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,050.00 -19,050.00 0.00%
001-5-3030-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.00 %
001-5-3050-13100 Hazard Pay .00 0.00 0.00 5,400.00 -5,400.00 0.00%
001-5-4400-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.00 %
001-5-4501-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
001-5-4502-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 -1,550.00 0.00 %
001-5-4503-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 -1,900.00 0.00 %
001-5-4512-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,975.00 -84,975.00 0.00%
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,975.00 -84,975.00 0.00%
Fund: 002 - TOURISM FUND
Expense
002-5-1071-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00%
Fund: 002 - TOURISM FUND Total: 6.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00%
Fund: 051 - UTILITY FUND
Expense
051-5-6001-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 -3,600.00 0.00%
051-5-6002-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00%
051-5-6101-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 -500.00 0.00%
051-5-6201-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 -1,800.00 0.00 %
051-5-6202-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00%
051-5-7001-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.00 %
051-5-7002-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.00 %
051-5-7003-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.00%
051-5-8000-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,925.00 -1,825.00 0.00%
051-5-8020-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 -1,350.00 0.00%
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 -16,775.00 0.00 %
Fund: 051 - UTILITY FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 -16,775.00 0.00%
4/19/2021 4:57:23 PM Page 1 of 4




Budget Report For Fiscal: 10/2020-09/2021 Period Ending; 04/30/2021
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expense
098-5-1060-13100 Hazard Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 %
Fund: 098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00%
Report Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,850.00 -102,850.00 0.00%
4/19/2021 4:57:23 PM Page 2 of 4




Budget Report For Fiscal: 10/2020-09/2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021
Group Summary
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Account Typ... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable}) Remaining
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,975.00 -84,975.00 0.00 %
Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,975.00 -84,975.00 0.00 %
Fund: 002 - TOURISM FUND
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00 %
Fund: 002 - TOURISV! FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00%
Fund: 051 - UTILITY FUND
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 -16,775.00 0.00 %
Fund: 051 - UTILITY FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 -16,775.00 0.00%
Fund: 098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 %
Fund: 098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00%
Report Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,850.00 -102,850.00 0.00%
4/19/2021 4:57:23 PM Page 3 of 4



Budget Report

For Fiscal: 10/2020-09/2021 Period Ending: 04/30/2021

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
001 - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,975.00 -84,975.00 0.00%
002 - TOURISM FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.00 %
051 - UTILITY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 -16,775.00 0.00%
098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FL 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.00 %
Report Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,850.00 -102,850.00 0.00 %
4/19/2021 4:57:23 PM Page 4 of 4



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
HAZARD PAY FOR PERIOD OF OCTOBER 2020 THROUGH DECEMBER 2020.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept Dept Name Account Name Accou Budget Budget
No. nt Increase Decrease
Numbe
r

Expenditures

1010 | City Manager Hazard Pay 13100 $300.00
1100 | Personnel Hazard Pay 13100 $1,200.00
1400 | Legal Hazard Pay 13100 $600.00
1601 | Planning Hazard Pay 13100 $600.00
1602 | Permits Hazard Pay 13100 $300.00
1603 | Code Comp Hazard Pay 13100 $1,800.00
1604 | Downtown Hazard Pay 13100 $300.00
1701 | Recycling Hazard Pay 13100 $300.00
1702 | Sanitation Hazard Pay 13100 $3,400.00
1703 | Landfill Hazard Pay 13100 $2,400.00
1801 | Finance Adm Hazard Pay 13100 $2,050.00
1803 | Mun Court Hazard Pay 13100 $1,550.00
1806 | Tech Services Hazard Pay 13100 $600.00
2101 | Police Adm Hazard Pay 13100 $2,100.00
2102 | Police Patrol Hazard Pay 13100 $19,800.00
2103 | PD Communication Hazard Pay 13100 $3,600.00
2104 | Police CID Hazard Pay 13100 $7,625.00
2105 | PD Community Svc | Hazard Pay 13100 $600.00
2106 | PD Warrant Enforce | Hazard Pay 13100 $600.00
2200 | Fire Hazard Pay 13100 $19,050.00




Dept Name

Garage

13100

Account Name

Hazafd Pay —

Accou
nt
Numbe
r

Budget
Increase

~ $2,400.00

Budget
Decrease

3050

Street

Hazard Pay

13100

$5,400.00

4400

Health

Hazard Pay

13100

$3,000.00

4501

Parks Admin

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,200.00

4502

Golf

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,550.00

4503

Park Maintenance

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,900.00

4512

Golf Maintenance

Hazard Pay

13100

$750.00

6900

Transfer Out

Transfer to FD 002

80002

$850.00

6900

Transfer Qut

Transfer to FD 051

80051

$16,775.00

6900

Transfer Out

16900 | TransferOut | Transferto FD 098

80098 |

$250.00

Revenues-4

0000

Transfer in

Transfer From FD 001

75001

($850.00)

Expenditures-5

1071

Revenues-4

071 | Tourism
Fund051-Utility =

HazardPay

_L 13100

 $850.00

0000

Transfer In

Transfer From FD 001

75001

($16,775.00)

Expenditures-5

6001

Water Construction

Hazard Pay

13100

$3,600.00

6002

Water Production

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,200.00

6101

Ground Maint

Hazard Pay

13100

$900.00

6201

Collections

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,800.00

6202

Meter Readers

Hazard Pay

13100

$600.00

7001

WW North Plant

Hazard Pay

13100

$2,400.00

7002

WW South Plant

Hazard Pay

13100

$600.00

7003

Sewer Construct

Hazard Pay

13100

$2,400.00

8000

Eng/PW Admin

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,925.00

8020

Facilities

Hazard Pay

13100

$1,350.00

0000

_Fund 098 — Economic Develo
Revenues-4

et .. T e

Transfer In

Transfer From FD 001

75001

($250.00)

Expend

iftures-5

1060

Economic Develop

Hazard Pay

13100

$250.00




[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover Hazard Pay for October through
December 2020, which was not known at the time the budget was adopted. Funding comes
from the budget savings from the CARES ACT funding which dropped to fund balance at the
end of FY 19-20.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Wastewater Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: April 20, 2021

SUBIJECT: Tax Note Issuance

Summary:

Capital Outlay items that were budgeted to be handled through capital leases were processed through
Tax Note Series 2021 and budgets associated with these purchases need to be transferred to the Tax Note
Series 2021 fund.

Background:

For FY 20-21, there were items that were scheduled to funded through capital leases and include the
following: Golf Backhoe, (4) Police Vehicles, Fire Command Vehicle and (3) Garbage Trucks. During the
budget process we were also looking to see if another funding mechanism would be more beneficial to
the City. This information could not be determined during the budget process as the analysis has to be
done close to when a Tax Note is determined to be a more favorable option, thus we budgeted as if we
would continue with a capital lease and this would be the maximum amount of expenditure. At the
beginning of the FY 20-21, we discussed the possibility of using a Tax Note for our capital outlay funding
mechanism and was able to secure better interest rates, terms, and structure. The other advantage of
using a Tax Not versus a Capital Lease is the tax treatment of the obligation. Capital Lease are part of
the M&O tax rate and Tax Notes are part of the I1&S tax rate.

Financial Impact:
Using a tax note to fund capital outlay items resulted in better interest rates, terms, and structure.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the Tax Note Series 2021 budget amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO TRANSFER
EXISTING CAPITAL OUTLAY ITEMS BUDGET WHICH WERE BUDGETED AS A CAPITAL
LEASE TO FUND 115-TAX NOTE SERIES 2021 AND TO COVER OVERAGE ON POLICE

VEHICLES PURCHASE AND TAX NOTE ISSUANCE COSTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 — General Fund . ...,
Revenues-4

4502 | Golf Other Inc-Lease Purchase 59947 $34,000
2102 | PD Patrol Other Inc-Lease Purchase 59947 $240,000
2200 | Fire Other Inc-Lease Purchase 59947 $77,515
Expenditures-5

4502 | Golf Machinery & Equipment 71200 $34,000
2102 | PD Patrol Vehicle 71100 $240,000
2200 | Fire Vehicle 71100 $77,515
6900 | Transfer Transfer To Fund 115 80115 $55,831
_Fund 087 — Solid Waste Capital Projects =
Revenues-4

1702 | Sanitation Other Inc-Lease Purchase 59947 $930,000
Expenditures-5

1702 | Sanitation Machinery & Equipment 71200 $930,000
_Fund 115 — Tax Notes Series 2021

Revenues-4

0000 | Non-Dept Transfer From Fund 001 75001 $55,831

0000 | Non-Dept Note Proceeds 99605 $1,281,515




Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures-5

4502 | Golf Machinery & Equipment 71200 $34,000
2102 | PD Patrol Vehicle 71100 $267,346
2200 | Fire Vehicle 71100 $77,515
1702 | Sanitation Machinery & Equipment 71200 $930,000
5100 | Notes Prf Svc-Note Issue Costs 31404 $28,485

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to transfer existing capital outlay items
budget which were budgeted as a capital lease to Fund 115-Tax Notes Series 2021 and to
cover overage on the purchase of Police Vehicles and tax note issuance costs. Funding will
come from existing budgets with the exception of the overage on the purchase of the Police
Vehicles. This overage will come from the unappropriated General Fund 001 Fund Balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Wastewater Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: April 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Tax Note 2021 Debt Service Payment

Summary:

Capital Outlay items that were budgeted to be handled through capital leases were processed through
Tax Note Series 2021 along with the first payment on the budgeted capital leases. The Tax Note Series
2021 first payment and all future payments will be paid out of debt service.

Background:

For FY 20-21, there were items that were scheduled to funded through capital leases and include the
following: Golf Backhoe, (4) Police Vehicles, Fire Command Vehicle and (3) Garbage Trucks. During the
budget process we were also looking to see if another funding mechanism would be more beneficial to
the City. This information could not be determined during the budget process as the analysis has to be
done close to when a Tax Note is determined to be a more favorable option, thus we budgeted as if we
would continue with a capital lease and this would be the maximum amount of expenditure. At the
beginning of the FY 20-21, we discussed the possibility of using a Tax Note for our capital outlay funding
mechanism and was able to secure better interest rates, terms, and structure. The other advantage of
using a Tax Not versus a Capitat Lease is the tax treatment of the obligation. Capital Lease are part of
the M&O tax rate and Tax Notes are part of the &S tax rate.

The actual purchases and the first payments were budgeted as capital leases and now needs to be paid
through the Debt Service fund.

Financial Impact:
Since these purchases were done through a Tax Note, budget associated with the first payment needs to

be transferred to the Debt Service Fund where the payment will be processed from.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the Tax Note Series 2021 payment budget amendment.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO TRANSFER
EXISTING CAPITAL OUTLAY ITEMS PAYMENT BUDGET TO DEBT SERVICE FUND TO

COVER THE TAX NOTE SERIES 2021 PAYMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept | Dept Name
No.

Account Name

Account

Fund 001 — General Fund

Number

Budget

Increase

Budget
Decrease

Expenditures-5

4502 | Golf Capital Lease 64200 $5,416.16
2102 | PD Patrol Capital Lease 64200 $38,231.69
2200 | Fire Capital Lease 64200 $12,348.04
_Fund 087 — Solid Waste Capital Projects

Expenditures-5

1702 | Sanitation Capital Lease 64200 $147,868.00
_Fund 011 — Debt Service

Expenditures-5

5100 | Debt Principal 61100 $195,000.00

5100 | Debt Interest 62100 $7,000.00

5100 | Debt Paying Agent Fees 63100 $1,863.89

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to transfer existing capital outlay items
payment budget to the Debt Service Fund to cover the Tax Note Series 2021 payment.]



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of April 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of May 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Wastewater Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: April 22, 2021

SUBJECT: New Bank Accounts for Texas Water Development Projects
Summary:

The City applied for funding from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) and was initially awarded
funding for four projects. Each project is required to have a separate bank account to manage the project.
This request is for approval of the creation of the four bank accounts that will satisfy the requirements
from the TWDB.

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact on this request.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the creation of four new banks accounts as required by the TWDB.




RESOLUTION # 2021-

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AUTHORIZING FOUR NEW
BANK ACCOUNTS FOR THE FOUR TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
PROJECTS AND DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has received approval for four Texas Water
Development Board Projects for drainage improvements this year; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to create a new bank account for each project and to
designate authorized signatories for the bank accounts to handle any
contractual documents and to act on the City’s behalf with regard to such
accounts, and;

WHEREAS, the City lists the Mayor, City Manager, and Finance Director as signatories
for other City bank accounts and desires to use those same positions for
these new accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY

OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
I

THAT the City authorizes the creation of four new bank accounts with one account for
each of the four Texas Water Development Board projects.

THAT the Mayor, City Manager, and Finance Director be authorized signatories on the
four new bank accounts set up for the four Texas Water Development Board projects.

Ml
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas on the __26th day of April, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville
Human Resources Department

This item presented for consideration will authorize award of the All-Risk
Property Insurance Coverage for the City of Kingsville for the period of May
1, 2021 through April 30, 2022. This policy covers perils of Fire, Flood,
Farthquake, Lightening, Windstorm, Named Storm and Equipment
Breakdown. The City’s Total Insured Values (TIV) for this renewal with
incumbent insurance carrier, AmRisc, are $58,464,658.00 which is a

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: David Solis, Risk Manager (HR Department)
DATE: April 15, 2021
SUBJECT: All-Risk Property Insurance Renewal
Summary:
decrease of $1,587,756.00 from last year.
Background:

In February, Carlisle Insurance approached the City’s incumbent Property
Insurance carrier {Amrisc) to request a renewal quote. Carlisle Insurance
also solicited quotes from 29 additional property insurance carriers that
underwrite Coastal Windstorm and all-other peril risks. One carrier did
submit a proposal, but it was not lower than the incumbent’s proposal.
The attached letter from Chase Carlisle illustrates the current state of the
global property insurance market which has transitioned from a soft
market to a hard market and includes their list of the markets approached
for this renewal.

This is an annually budgeted item. See attached documents including
recommendation from Carlisle Insurance, AmRisc proposal and the
Carrier’s Schedule of Values (SOV) Breakout spreadsheet.




Financial Impact:

Recommendation:

City of Kingsville
Human Resources Department

The enclosed renewal quote of $261,512.90 is a decrease of $8,753.95 as
compared to the expiring premium. The decrease is due primarily to the
decrease in Total Insured Values (TIV). Deductibles and the Policy Terms
and Conditions remain unchanged for this Policy year. Property Insurance
premiums are budgeted in Insurance-Property/Liability Insurance line
items in both General Fund and the Utility Fund.

After review of Carlisle Insurance recommendation and AmRisc proposal,
staff is recommending continuing with AmRisc as the City’s all-risk
property insurance carrier for another policy year (May 1, 2021 - April 30,
2022) with an annual cost of $ 261,512.90.




CARLISLE

INSURANCE

. SIMCE 1235

PARE PRIDF

April 15,2021

City of Kingsville
ATTN: David Solis

Kingsville, TX

Re: Property Insurance Renewal

Dear Mr. Solis,

I want to first thank you and the City of Kingsville for allowing Carlisle Insurance the
opportunity obtain property insurance renewal quotes on your behalf.

The global property insurance market has continued to harden but not to the extent that we saw
in 2019 or 2020. While we are still seeing rates increase, it seems that we are not running into
capacity issues or changes in terms in conditions on loss free risks. Nonetheless, public entity
accounts are still seeing anywhere between a 5-25% rate increase.

On behalf of the City of Kingsville, we marketed and submitted the risk to 30 carriers in an effort
to produce the broadest coverage terms while maintaining a competitive pricing. The incumbent
carrier, AmRisc, proved to be the best result and our recommendation for renewal as proposed. A
marketing summary has been provided to staff with the responses from the other markets.

The enclosed renewal proposal reflects a flat rate from the expiring 2020-2021 term with no
changes in terms or conditions. The Total Insured Values (TIV) decreased $1,587,756. Overall
cost decreased by $8,753.95 (3.2%).

Again, I want to thank you for your continued trust in our firm. We value our relationship with
the City and feel the flat rate achieved is a successful win in this market.

Yours truly,

Chase Covlisle

Chase Carlisle, CIC, CMIP
Vice President
(361)884-2775
chasec@carlisleins.com




OTHER QUOTES

PROPERTY INCLUDING WINDSTORM:

Amwins Global - Cannot compete based on terms and pricing needed.
Arch - Could help on a buffer layer if needed.

Arrowhead - Declined due to some of the occupancies on the schedule
Aspen - Could only offer a $5M buffer layer if needed

Axis - Pending

Beazley - Declined due to location and class of business.

Berkshire - Cannot compete based on terms and pricing needed.
Canopius - Cannot compete based on terms and pricing needed.
Catalytic - Declined, due to class of business

Colony - - Could only offer a $5M buffer layer if needed

CNA - Declined due to class of business.

Core Specialty - Pending

Diamond State - Declined, not able to compete on xwind targets
Everest - Unable to compete based on pricing and terms needed.
Gen Star - Declined based on exposure

GEP - Declined based on exposure

Great American - Declined based on exposure

ICAT - Declined, due to class of business

[ronshore- Could offer limited capacity if needed,

Kemah - Declined based on targets

Lexington - Pending

Markel - Could only offer a $5M buffer layer if needed

Munich- Could only offer a $5M buffer layer if needed

Nationwide - Likely unable to help in the excess layer due to pricing.
Rivignton - Could only offer a $5M buffer layer if needed

RSUI - Can help on excess if need

Sompo - Cannot hit target pricing or terms

SRU - Pending, xs only

Validus - Limited capacity given the schedule and locations
Velocity - $247,788 (same as incumbent)

Westchester - Cannot compete on a primary layer based on pricing needed.
Zurich - Declined, only have $2.5M of capacity

® & & S & 5 5 & 5 & & & 0 & 2 5 S 5 & 0 2 S 2 2 S S 2 0 e »

Page 10



2021 -2022
INSURANCE PROPOSAL

CARLISLE

INSPURANCE

SIMCE 1SEE -

PRESENTED BY:
Chase Carlisle, CIC, CMIP, CPCU

April 12, 2021

Page 1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Agency Introduction.........c..ocooiiii i el
Property Insurance Proposal......... N Y
Other Quotes............ococveiiiiiien. e 3

DISCLAIMER: The abbreviated outlines of coverages used throughout this proposal
are not intended to express any legal opinion as to the nature of coverage. They are
only visuals to a basic understanding of coverages. Please read your policy for specific

derails of coverages.

Page 2



AGENCY INTRODUCTION

At Carlisle Insurance, whether it is for yourself, your business or both, we
take pride in providing a personalized plan to give you the right coverage
now to provide peace of mind in the future. We understand what it means
to be proud of what you have, and how important it is to know that it is
protected. We are proud to offer the strength to protect you when you need
it most, the security of a plan tailored to your needs, and the stability of an
enduring insurance agency.

Since 1925 Carlisle Insurance has provided clients with protection through
any obstacle. We have grown our business to operate in multiple locations
and continue to offer quality protection to meet the growing needs of those
who count on us. At Carlisle Insurance we view ourselves as more than a
Corpus Christi insurance agency; we are a family of professionals who Take
Pride in our commitment to covering what matters most to you.

We pride ourselves on certified employees you can trust to have the skills
and experience to find the right plan for you and your company. We believe
it is important to take the extra effort and make sure our employees are some
of the most educated and most prepared to handle your business. Whether
it is our producers or service representatives, our team members are
committed to identifying the right coverage for your business, your home
and your life.

We Take Pride in our ability to cover your business and your needs so you
can be ready for what could happen next. As a longstanding company, the
Carlisle Insurance family knows what it takes to be successful and we will
continue to work towards that success with pride to serve you in the future.
When you trust in Carlisle Insurance, you trust in coverage you can be
proud of.

Page 3



HURRICANE RECOVERY PLAN

We have developed a disaster plan for our agency to assist our clients at the time of loss. The plan
uses a two level approach. The following lists the highlights.

o YOUR DATA IS PROTECTED. Our client information, including information on your
property locations and coverage, is mirrored off site daily and it is backed up to tape which is
removed to an offsite location.

o LEVEL ONE DISASTER. In case of a disaster or evacuation affecting one of our offices, the fax
and phone lines will be rerouted to one of our other three offices in South Texas. Any of our
offices can handle the operations for any other office.

o LEVEL TWO DISASTER. In case of a large scale or prolonged disaster we have partnered with
Agility Recovery Solutions (www.agilityrecovery.com), a national disaster recovery company, to
get us up and going very soon after a disaster. They had an excellent track record of providing
service after the Katrina and Rita hurricanes. Within 48 hours after the disaster, Agility
Recovery will bring in trailers, computers, satellite data and phone connections and generators
to create a fully functional office. The fax and phone lines will be rerouted through the
satellite connections to enable seamless communication with our clients.

WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO DEVELOP A DISASTER RECOVERY PLAN FOR YOUR BUSINESS.
THE FOLLOWING ARE USEFUL LINKS:

o For information on safety tips, contact the Institute for Business and Home Safety at
www.disastersafety.org

o For up to date tracking of approaching hurricanes access the National Oceanographic &
Atmospheric Administration at www.noaa.gov

o For road conditions including status of hurricane evacuation routes go to www.txdot.gov

Page 4



PROPERTY INCLUDING WINDSTORM

Company Certain Underwriters at Lloyds
AM. Best’s Rating: AXV
Policy Term: 05/01/2021 - 05/01/2022

LOCATION

All Scheduled Locations-
Per Attached Schedule

BUILDING

$41,172,344

2
BUSINESS PERSONAL BUSINESS INCOME
PROPERTY INCLUDING EXTRA EXPENSE  MISCELLANEQUS
$12.713,354 $500,000 $4,078,953

COVERED PROPERTY — SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE

Flood Limit

$2,500,000 Per Occ & in Annual Aggregate Except; $1,000,000 Per
Occ and in Annual Aggregate for locations in Zones A &V

Deductible- All Other Perils $10,000 Per Occurrence
Named Storm Deductible 2% Min $100,000 Per Occurrence, Per Bldg or Structure
All Other Wind/Hail Deductible $100,000 Per Occurrence

Wind Driven Rain Precipitation

2% Min $100,000 Per Occurrence, Per Bldg or Structure

Deductible- Flood

$100,000 Per Occurrence Maximum NFIP whether purchased or not,
for locations in Zones Prefixed with A or V or within Zone B, X500, or
X-shaded; Plus $100,000 Per Occ

Deductible- Earthquake $25,000 Per Occurrence
Business Income Term Actual Loss Sustained
Causes of Loss Form Special
Valuation Replacement Cost
Coinsurance NIL
Ordinance & Law See Form

Premium $ 247,1788.00

Inspection Fee & Policy Fee $ 1,450.00

Taxes $ 12,087.97

Fees $ 186.93

Estimated Annual Premium $ 261,512.90

Minimum Earned $ 88,175.80

Minimum Annual Premium $ 261,512.90

Page 5



COVERAGES

LIMITS

Earth Movement

$5,000,000 Per Occ & Annual Agg for All Locations Combined

Accounts Receivable $2,000,000
Civil or Military Authority; the lesser of 30 Days Max/$1,000,000
Contingent Time Element; the lesser of 60 Days Max/$1,000,000
Contracrors Equipment; Unscheduled: Owned, leased, $250,000
rented or borrowed

Any One Item $25,000
Course of Construction $250,000
Course of Construction Soft Costs $25,000
Debris Removal; the lesser of 25%/$5,000,000
Electronic Data & Media $1,000,000
Errors or Omissions $100,000
Extended Period of Indemnity 180 Days
Extra Expense/Expediting Expense $1,000,000
Fine Arts $500,000
Fire Brigade Charges $250,000

Fungus, Mold, Mildew, Spores, Yeast

$100,000 (Per Occ/Annual Aggregate)

Ingress/Egress

30 Days max $1,000,000

Leasehold Interest $100,000
Limited Pollution Coverage $100,000 Annual Aggregate
Lock Replacement $25,000
Miscellaneous Unnamed Locations $500,000
Newly Acquired Property 90 Days max $1,000,000

Ordinance or Law- Coverage A

Included in Building Limit

Ordinance or Law- Coverage B&C

20% Per Bldg, max $IM Per Occ

QOrdinary Payroll 60 Days
Plants, Lawns, Trees or Shrubs $100,000

Any One Plant, Lawn, Tree or Shrub $25,000
Professional Fee $250,000 {Annual Aggregate)
Reclaiming, restoring or repairing land improvements $25,000
Reward Reimbursement $25,000
Royalries $25,000
Service Interruption (72 Hour Qualifying Period) $500,000
Spoilage $100,000
Time Element Monthly Limitation 1/12" Monthly
Transit $100,000
Underground Pipes, Flues & Drains $50,000
Valuable Papers & Records $2,000,000
Sinkhole Loss Extension As Per Schedule

Cyber Suite

$100,000 (Annual Aggrgate)

Wind Driven Precipitation

$250,000 Per Occ/Annual Aggregate

Page 6




PREMIUM SUMMARY

Property $270,266.85 $261,512.90
Total $270,266.85 $261,512.90
Payment Terms:

I. Payment in full made out to Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc.
2. Finance Note - down payment made out to Carlisle Insurance Agency, Inc.
3. Direct Bill - Company will issue an invoice separately for (payment terms) on (list policies).

When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. For inquiries, call your customer service representative.

This insurance proposal is based on information provided. Coverage descriptions are abbreviated
and not all available coverages may have been included. The actual policy contains all of the terms
and conditions. If there is a conflict between this proposal and the policy, the policy provisions
shall prevail.

INSURED SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME DATE

Page 9



COVERAGES LIMITS
Back-up of Sewers and Drains Included
Qutdoor Property Included
Personal Effects & Property of Others Included
Maobile Equipment $1,000,000
Owned Mobile Equipment Off Premises $500,000
Equipment Breakdown $50,000,000

Page 7




TERMS & CONDITIONS

Terms and conditions include but are not limited to:

0O 0 O 0 O e}

o

Flood- Maximum NFIP, whether purchased or not, for Locations in Zones prefixed with A
or V within Zone B, X500 or X-Shaded; Plus $100,000 Per Occ

Percent Deductibles are Per Occurrence, Per Building or Structure

Limits are as per schedule by Building, NOT BLANKET

All Buildings with outstanding damage are excluded.

Pre Existing Damage Exclusion Endorsement

Exclusion of Certified Acts of Terrorism (Can be purchased for additional premium of
$14,000)

Coverage Excludes all damage directly or indirectly caused by Named Storm in existence
upon receipt of written request to bind

SUBJECT TO

O

O 0 O 0 0o

Warrant No losses last 5 years on properties to be covered unless specified in Property
Application

Warrant Fire protection sprinklers are provided throughout all buildings

Warrant No Exterior Insulation Finish System (EIFS) Construction

Signed Property Application (SOV)

Signed Flood Notice

Signed TRIA Disclosure Notice

Roof Coverings to be ACV if originally installed or last fully replaced prior to 2006

Page 8



26£'9/€'L 10 0 0 Z6£'0.8'L 1esaey pue pig {1z IoM) Jue 1ejep) punois [eb wzleee
€06 VES fo 0 €OV'€0E  |OvP'LET 1eseey pue pig J0JeuLIolyD/IIBM JSIBA/ASNOH duind|LEZ
90€'9.6'c 10 0 0 90£'9/5'C SOZBARD [2J2U99) 3 001 | ue] Jajep) pajensld 1eb Wilocz
029'e9l flo 0 0 0zZ9'col sozeAeD [eJauds) 3 0041 YUe] Jojep punois) 1B6 %z1z|622
156'22. flo 0 000'89L  |156'%SS SoZeAe) [eJouas) J 004 | [waja 1/duind 18)soog/[IBM J81eAVeSNoH dwind|gze
19g'0es'L o 0 000'6 L9G'LLG' L 1S Apsus) pue yz| Aijpwala 1 pue] pajeasid [eb %0051z
l9g'02s't o 0 000'6 LOS'L1G L Buossuy pue Apausyy Ksiusie | pjue ] pajens|3 [eb 4005|922
000'ZL fo 0 0 000'2L D OAY puy Ulg (zz iew) due | abeiojg punois) [eb Myg|sez
00%'0EE fo 0 00¥'082  [000'0S O Ay puy yig| euuojyD/AlaWseIB L /IS J8jepesnoH dwindlyee
000'69¢ fo 0 0 000'69¢ {100 3 00EL yinog/ebelo}s awdinb3ezz
000'6Z1 1o 0 0 000'6ZL [eiioD 3 00EL yHOoN/ebel0lS Juswdinb3|zze
000'¥E Io 000'7E 0 0 1Q siprupeg ejues 3 1,082 wooy Yeaig saAoidw3 jueid Njize
00022 fo 0 000°0L 00021 1Q Sipniles ejues 3 1082 Bpig abelojs [eolway) Jueld N|0zZ
000'/61 o 0 000'6E 000'291 iq sipniles ejues 3 1082 WooY yeaig/eool6Le
000'292'L 10 0 000'00L°L ]000'29L 1 Sipniues) ejues 3 108z buipjing Jemoig jueld N|8LZ
000'2LL o 0 000°00. 0002 Ja SIpnILeY EjUes 3 1082 paus AN luejd N|ZL2
051'589 fo 0 000'06S  losy'sEl LLLL N 00002 Buipjing Jamoig ueld S{oiz
162'29¢ fo 0 000'0S€  [LS2'C1 2121 N 00002 pays AN eld sisiz
££2'0L fo £6Z'91 0 0 Buojsuily pue Apausy| ualg Aieuoneisicle
££2'91 fo £€2'9L 0 0 297 pue i/ usiig Aeuonelsizieg
££2'9L fo £€2'0L 0 0 pY Juell 3 005 usiig AleuonelgiLLe
909'8G1 lo 0 000'0SL  |809'8 LL2L N4 00002 uojjels duind Jamag jueld S]202
T2e'S fo 0 0 22e's LLZLINA 3 00LL lemag NdD| 104 8oejday aucjoAdisoe
000'/2¥ fo 0 000'8 000'6L¥ 1S Ui9 N 60E 10 buutei ] 1deq auid ayiasbuny|yoz
190'88 fo 0 000'S. 190°cL i sipnipes ejues 3 1082 jue|d Jameg INdOE 0L Xog D202
961°85F fo 0 961 €S 000'S0Y buonsuy N GLS Zi UonelS 41102
000'6€. fo 0 000'00L  [000'6£9 BAY DU M OLY buipjing a6epos|00z
g00'zce0'9  §000'00S [0 000'0S.  1500'28.'F aAY BuR M 00V ieH AuD|861
00.'165 ] 0 0 004'L65 GGEL N4 N LZrE Jajjays [ewiuy (g6
282 [ 0 000'0S2  |6¥P'v69'L LL21 N4 00002 jusuneal | jomag JuBid S|y
l6g'6er's 10 0 000'06Z  |/6£'68L'C JQ Siprupas ejues 3 1682 jueld N{ov
ovs'ere'c o 0 0¥S'¥8¢  1000'865'2 T ENEN Buipjing [edioiuniy|6¢
006'vog’'s 10 0 005'96€  1000'896'C 1S UI0L N 6LL uonB)g aiid [eluaol)
Allleiol —w:.m>._m an|eA Isijy | anjeajuo) | anjeabpig suweujsansg SUWEND07 qioo]

noyealig (AOS) senjeA Jo einpayos salie)




000'0S fo 000'0S 0 0 py opipuods3 3 L0G Z# XOGSS81d/UOISSAOU0D|69T
000'S. lo 000'G. 0 0 pY OpIpuods3 3 105 L# woonsay|goz
000'SE fo 000'GE 0 0 pY Opipuods3 3 105 L# X0gSSaid/uoissaouon|/9z
000'S. fo 000°S. 0 0 py Opipuods3 3 106 pield 189208 - Wo0AseN 992
880'LEE fo 880'Lee |0 0 SUOI}e00| SNoLEeA (syun 009) ssejsdwing dinbajsepn|cge
G/5'9y o G/S'ov 0 0 SUOIJE0| SNOUEA (0z) 1ubr] sauaghuepuopuo|y9z
8E6'GL fo 0 0 8€6'G/ I E 0G| IojeIsuan)|coz
G/8°161 fo 0 0 G/8°LG1 juejd YLUoN M08 10jeIeuaD |z
000'Z¥ fo 0002y 0 0 {2109 3 00€L paug abelnis|Loz
000'6.€ o 0 000'05 000'62¢ Ll AMWH N 1L0GL 20O Wslino | {09z
GZZ'8lL o Gzz'8l 0 0 bupd 3 001 Wo}sAg JOJUOW AlJUSS ULIOIS|BST
000'09 fo 000'09 0 0 0€LZ ¥O 3 8¥E Sa{e0s 862
G8Y'.S fo 0 0 g8Yy'2G 897 pue Ui/ (885.0£Z#S) MIG/Z Jojesauan)| Gz
g8y'.S fo 0 0 g8Y'LG AMH 4o 71/} uoised saliy G2 MG/ Z IojBIauan)|962
00S'0L lo 00S'014 0 0 JQ SIpnIUSs) ejues 3 1082 59|04 bunybi Wnuiunly (9){ssz
90518 fo 0 0 905’18 1S Apaua)| pue 1S UigL Sue | J8jep) punois) 1eb ygglyse
198'€28 fo 0 000's8e  [298'8E) 1S Apauay) pue IS Uie| Ajewaio 1/pz# oW\ 818 BIRUT |£GT
0002 o 0 0 0002 Py juesj buipjing uonels urlzse
000'0S fo 0 0 000'05 997 pue yj/L Buipiing uonels yijLse
000'82¥ fo 0 000'GL 000'€SE TENER jodaq uies} |06z
005'08 fo 005'08 0 0 JQ Sipniues) ejues 3 108z Buipjing Jawkjod|6ve
121 o 1el'L 0 0 1S W9 S 2092 buipjing JawAjod 9|qeLod|8re
000'0€L fo 0 0 000'0EL 1S U9 S 2092 Ue L Jajepn punois) [eb Mggl/ve
222'986 lo 0 000's8e  |22z'L09 1S U190 S 209z| JojeuojyD/Aijews|a /¢ z# llppvesnoyduindiorg
828'05 Io 828'05 0 0 IS W9 S 0ET X0g [05u0)) pue siybr [eubis|syz
828'05 fo 828'05 0 0 aAy biegap 3 £01 Xog [04U0) pue siybrT [eubis|ryz
878'0S io 878'0S 0 0 Buonsuly N 20/ xog [o1juo) pue sjybiT jeubisierz
828'05 fo 828'0S 0 0 IS WO N LOL xog j01jU0D) pue sjybi [eubisizyz
18Y'6. fo 0 0 L8¥'6. 1S 19 pUB S0ZeAe) |eiauss) Nue | 1ajep) punoio 186 %8l 1 ¥e
000°.L6 fo 0 0 000'216 {2109 3 00€L payg jusuidinby AnesH |0tz
Zie'se fo 2L8'62 0 0 B1agai M 0L 1 {uoijined) puejspued|see
05.'962 fo 0 000'0¢ 062'992 0E€LZ ¥O 3 8bE 20110 UONEIS UBIap[8EZ
000°'09} fo 0 000'€ 000'251 0€12 ¥O 3 8¥E payg jusiudinbg AreaH|/£Z
GlLl'ozl fo 0 £8y'eel  [2£9'C py @bes 101 SHUB] BIUOWILLY (Z)/5InS0j0UT B|0BUOd|9ET
000'681 o 0 0 000'68L Apaus) M LELL sue | abeloig punols [eb dyglsez
029'¢91 o 0 0 029'€oL BJJSLUSH puy Yi9 (61 IIPAN) dUe L Jalep punoi (eb Yelz|vee
018'9/2 fo 0 018'9/ 000'002 ENaUUSH puy yigl euuoyd/AnaWele LM 181eAasSnOH dwnd|eee




000'0L o 00001 0 0 0£LZ YD 3 8¥E semed|zoe
000'L 6% o 0 0 000'L6V 0£LZ ¥D 3 gbt abelolg/pays Juawdinbg AresH|o0e
000's2 fo 0 000'GL 0000} U7 Jied obejues 119 abeiojg/uoilels 117/bpig soueusuBN|SOE
186'L o 186'L 0 0 Apausd M LELL aoua4{y0¢e
69265 fo 0 $60'85 GLZ'L Apsuay M LELL Buipjing @snoH dwnd|goe
000'6¢ fo 000'6€ 0 0 EJjoLUBH puy W19 aoua4lzoe
G88'LE fo G88'LE 0 0 lesae) pue pig Buipjing a|qeLod}10¢
290G fo 290's 0 0 iesae) pue pig 8oua4j00¢g
7962 fo 296'C 0 0 SOZBARD [BJBUSD) J 9L L1 aoua4|662
G9Z's flo 5oZ'S 0 0 D 8AY puy Ui 20U94]862
000'LL o 000°LL 0 0 LLLL INd 00002 bpig dinbzy/2010 3|geHOd | /62
000'LL fo 000'L 1 0 0 L1} W4 00002 Bplg 250 8lqeHod Jueld S|o62
€/6'0LL fo £/6'0LL |0 0 py opipuods3 0oLz Z# lomo | oipey|y6Z
98€'062 fo 988'06¢ |0 0 py Opipuods3 001z} Z# Jomo | oipeH|E6T
059'960'L  H0 0 069'Gy 000°'160'L OpIpU0dsSy J 0G0L L 18jua) uolEBI8Y/801I0| 262
000'6€ fo 000'6€ 0 0 Apauusy 3 6161 80Ud4 |00d 841ys)0o.g| 162
00000t fo 0 0 000'00¥% Apauusyl 3 6161 3SNOH [00d B41YSH00IF|06C
8c0'6 fo 80’6 0 0 py opipuooss 3 LOS |# buneag pa1anod|68z
Ly6'p0L io Lv8'P0L |0 0 PY Opipuodsy 3 L0g pieog 21005/s}ybi/80us4 pjeljiea}ese
§G.'p0)L fo 66.'%0L {0 0 pY OpIpuoos3 3 L0S WOO.)SaY/UOISSBOUOD| /8T
055°c fo 08s'e 0 0 pY opipuoos3 3 10§ g# obelo}s J1emo | oipey |98z
§Z8'Ly 1o G2S Ly 0 0 py opipuodsy 3 L0 Z# obeIO}S Jamo | OIpeY |58z
GEL'L2 fo GEL'L2 0 0 pY Opipuossy 3 106 L# 9bel0]S Jemo | oipey |48z
9v0'88 o ov0'88 0 0 Py opipuoosy 3 L0g doys|e8e
L1218 o 112'L8 0 0 pY Opipuods3 3 1L0g X0(SS8.d/UI00)SAY/UOISSBOUCD |Z8T
622'L0) io 0 0 622,01 pY opipuodsy 3 L0g abeio}s|| 8z
22.'8Y fo zelL'sy 0 0 pY opipuoos3 3 10§ wool}say|08e
000'es fo 000'€S 0 0 pY Opipu0os3 3 L0 18idl6L2
G8.'0p fo G8.'9y 0 0 py opipuods3 3 Log abelols - asnoH yed|s/z
198°'0¢ o 198'0€ 0 0 Py opipuossy 3 L0g woolsey|//z
Zee'0f fo zeL' oy 0 0 U7 ied obejues ggp buiping 0aal9/z
1862 fo 185'Z 0 0 Py Opipuodsy 3 106 g# nobnals/z
ZLg'le fo ZL6'le 0 0 pY Opipuodss 3 L0g Vit X00SS81d/UOISSaoU0D Y /2
00005 fo 00005 0 0 py opipuods3 3 Log £# X0qssaid/uoissaouod|esz
2.9'0G1 fo z/9'06L |0 0 pY opipuoos3 3 L0 SpIB0q8109S/S}ybI/secuad [|leqesed|z/c
82.'8y fo 82.'8¥ 0 0 pY opipuossy 3 L0S }S0d pue siayoesig pail4 485008} /2
6.6'05 fo 6.6'05 0 0 pY opipuoos3 3 L0g Z# Woosayiose




V19l Io v19'L 0 0 Py OpIpucds3 3 L0S G# 1nobnQaJ6SE
8z8'L —o 8z8'L 0 0 pY opipuodsy 4 LOg Vit mcwmmw PaisA0d|8Se
¥06'¢ fo Y06°¢C 0 0 Py OpIPUOdS3 3 L0G ¢# buneas palanon|/Ge
v19'] o 719l 0 0 pY OpIpUCOS3 3 109 €# 1nobn(|9se
¥19' fo v19'L 0 0 Py OpipU0os3 3 L0G Zit nobnq | pSe
9g6'L o 96’ L 0 0 py OpIpucos3 3 L0G Z# buneag paisnod|ese
9€6'L o 9¢6'| 0 0 Py OpIpucos3 3 L0g J# buljeas palanod|zse
¥19'] o v19'1 0 0 Py OPIpu0dsy 3 10§ L#nobnallse
1852 fo 185 0 0 Py OPIPU0dS3 3 L0G #nobna|/ee
9051 fo 9081 0 0 Py OpIpU0ds3 3 L0G o# 1nobna|9ee
906 'L fo 905'1 0 0 Py OpIpU0dS3 3 L0G G# nobnA|GEE
905'1 fo 90G'1 0 0 Py OPIPUOS3 3 L0S i IN0bNQ | vEE
£88'9 o £88°0 0 0 Py OpIpu0ds3 3 10§ c# bUllEag paienon|eee
905'1 o 908’} 0 0 P OpIpuods3 3 L0G ¢# ;nobna|zee
£88'0 fo £88'0 0 0 Py OPIPUGOS3 3 LOG Zi buljesg paienoo|iee
905'L o 9051 0 0 Py OpIPUOdST 3 LOS Z# 1n0bng|0ge
905’} fo 9051 0 0 Py OpIpu0dss 3 L0 L# 10bNQ1|6ZE
£88'9 fo £88'9 0 0 pY OpIPUOSS3 3 L0G \# Duleas paIanon|8ze
8zS'e io 825'€ 0 0 Py OpIpU0dST 3 L0S pleld 189008 - WooLSoY|/ZE
05209 o 05209 |0 0 1S W9 N 152 uBljjined paianod|oze
005G/ ) 005/ |0 0 ) prig sozeaed jeseuan 3 00z payg |00 uebiopy|sze
0050 fo 0 000°0€ __ |00G0l ueni] souen uonels y|vze
005'0v 1o 0 0000€ __ |00S' 0t UOISINPGNS %881) YInog uonels yrijeze
00507 o 0 000'0€ 005'0L 1S Aepy uonels yrlzze
0008 [ 0 0000 ]000'8 0Z€E Py Wieq uonels urijLze
0S%°0/ to 0 000°0€ __ |0S¥ OF L1 AMH S 2192 uolels yrijoze
000882 o 0 0002 |000'€9Z /] kmH pue abeg uonels yileLe
05198 fo 0 00002 |051'99 Z1ZL W43 00LL uonels YigLe
6151 to LS| 0 0 1S Apaus)j pue s uigl Buipiing 18wkiod|/ 1€
880/ o 880'Z 0 0 1S Apauay| pue 1S Uig| 8oUs4|91E
000°S fo 000°S 0 0 Buonswiy N 0561 Z# buipjing abeiois|yLe
¥Z6'} fo vZ6'L 0 0 1S W9 N 60E \# buipjing abeiojs|g e
000'€2 to 000'€Z___ |0 0 GGEL WA N L2bE abel0)s J8jjays ewiuy|z1e
00066 fo 000'S6 |0 0 1Q Spniyas) ejues 3 108z 2010/9e|LLE
880/ o 880/ 0 0 1S Y19 S 2092 85usd|0LE
zg9'sve o 0 000ZLE  |259'9€ Py OpIPU0s3 3 L0G Buipjing juatudinb3 Zwp8|60¢E
g/8'lsL o 0 0 G/8'LG) A RERLD 19N JonIT [Jpue|80¢E




000'0L fo 000'01 0 0 pY opipuods3y 'J L0S G# uoliaedl Loy
000°0L o 00001 0 0 Py OpIpuoos3 '3 105 it Uolined |00y
000°01 fo 00001 0 0 Py OpIpuods3 '3 L0S £# UollIned|66€
0000 o 000'04 0 0 Py opIpu0os3 ‘I L0g Zi UOljInRd |86E
000'0L fo 000'0L 0 0 pY opipuodss '3 L0G L# uoiiaed|/6¢
LzL'L fo Lel'L 0 0 297 M 202 uoljined|96¢
9g6'vio'y 10 0 956'96%'2 [000'8L1L 2 aAy Buly| 3 00/1 (s19s8Vy Li |ou}) J8}u) JusWSDIOUT MET|GEE
00005 fo 000'0S 0 0 py 8beg zoge wia}shg Buixiy parewony |y6e
000'08 fo 000'08 0 0 1S W9 N GLE S1Y/MIOJRIBUBDMMOSZ|E6E
000'08 ko 000'08 0 0 1S W19 'S 2092 Jojesausn MY062|z6g
000'08 fo 000'08 0 0 19241S Uiy 'S 001 lojeiauas) MY0GZIL6E
000'08 fo 000'08 0 0 py 8bes z0cz S1y/M Jojeiauas) MM 052|06€
000'08 io 000'08 0 0 D "9AY M EEL SLV/M MM0EZ|68E
000'08 fo 000'08 0 0 1S Apausy 'J 08 S.Ly/M JojeIauss MM0EZ|88E
000'08 io 000'08 0 0 SOZeABQ [BJOUSS) 'F 9L L1 SLV/Mm Jojeisuas) MY0EZ] /8¢
000'66¢ fo 0 0 000'662 py 8bes zogz S[0JJUOQ/M Sduind J8}soog WdO 0061]98¢
oos'6Le'L  fo 0 0 00.'6LE'L pY 8beg zoez %Ue | 8bei0}S punols UO|IES UOHIIN ||S8E
000'GZL o 000'¢ZL |0 0 1@ Sipniyss) Bjues 3 1082 paug ebeio}s Juawdinb3 abie|pyge
00E'LL fo 00€'LL 0 0 oplpuodsy 3 7252 Buipjing ebelo}s [eloN| €8¢
/¥2'0z02 o 0 /¥2'981L  |000'¥E8’L j210d 3 00EL 1de@ SHIOM 21land |Z8€
089'tez't o 0 088'Lez’L |0 any Buiy M 00y sjessy 11]18¢
000'001L fo 000'00L lo 0 aAY BuUid M 00% SQnIYS pue s8aij Joopinol6.E
8£9'660°L 0 0 000's08  [8€9'v6Z opipu02sd 3 7252 doys ueg Jjooig.Le
000'902°L [0 0 000'G. 000°LEL'L OpIpu0osy 3 7262 asnoyan|d Jjoo1./8
L1162 fo 116'2 0 0 Apauus) 3 6151 aous4|9/¢
LEL'Q io LEL'Q 0 0 Apauud) 3 6161 pausiz.e
905'L io 905'L 0 0 py opIpuossy 3 10§ o# 1nobng| /¢
161'C fo 161'2 0 0 pY Opipuods3 3 10§ xoqssaid|0/¢g
905'L fo 905’} 0 0 pY opipuods3 3 L0G g#Inobnalsag
889'7 o 889'2 0 0 pY opipuodsy 3 10§ abeio}g|goe
p9.L'S o ¥9.'S 0 0 pY opipuods3 3 105 Z# bueag paianon] /9
908’} fo 905’} 0 0 pY oplpuoasy 3 1L0G it Jnobn{gog
905'L fo 905} 0 0 pY Oplpuoosy 3 LS e# JnobnQ|soe
ov8'y fo 0v8'y 0 0 pY opipuoos3 3 L0G Z# 1nobna|9g
0v8'y fo 0v8't 0 0 py Opipuods3 3 1L0G L#1nobnaleog
9v0'88 fo 9v0'88 0 0 pY OpIpuodss 3 L0 doys|ioe
719'L fo 719'L 0 0 pY Opipuo9s3 3 10§ o# Inobna{oge




859'vov'es  §000°00S §296°820'y fvse'siL'cl feve'eLl Ly

000°002 fo 0 000'00} _1000°00} ‘BAY [BLOD " 00EL Buipiing Buijofoay|gor
000°002 io 0 0 000°002 py obes zogz asnoH dwindyoy
G/€'l9 fo 0 GLE'LE 000°0€ 397 M 920¢ Buiping sbeio}s Bulpling Xauuy 29104 |0y
000°2.6 fo 0 000's6 000'248 987 M V¢0C Buipiing Xauuy 89110d|z0v




AGENDA ITEM #17



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AMENDMENT
NO.1 OF THE EMERGENCY DISASTER RESPONSE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND GARNER ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC. FOR EMERGENCY DISASTER RESPONSE SERVICES;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to have an outside firm available to
assist with emergency disaster response services in the event those services are
needed;

WHEREAS, Garner Environmental Services, Inc. (Garner) is a vendor for such
services under General Services Administration (GSA) Contract Number GS-
07F—0403X, which satisfies state procurement law;

WHEREAS, the City does not incur any expense from having the agreement in
place and would only incur expenses once the City actives services;

WHEREAS, the City and Garner worked to prepare an Agreement for
Emergency Disaster Response Services, which was approved by City
Commission via Resolution #2017-89 on December 11, 2017;

WHEREAS, the agreement’s primary term ran from December 11, 2017 to March
31, 2021 and is now in month-to-month renewal;

WHEREAS, the City and Garner desire to extend the agreement via Amendment
No.1, which would provide for a three (3) year term with an annual review of
contractual terms and rate schedule and could be renewed annually, up to two
times, for additional one-year terms after review and written confirmation by each
party stating they wish to extend the agreement.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
I

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter into Amendment No.1 of the Emergency Disaster Response
Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Garner Environmental
Services, Inc. for emergency disaster response services in accordance with
Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _April _, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AMENDMENT NO. 1

This Amendment to the Emergency Disaster Response Agreement in compliance with
General Services Administration (GSA) Federal Supply Schedule 84, Emergency/Disaster
Response, Contract Number GS-07F-0403X, the Robert T. Stafford Act 08/2016 Amended is
entered into effective March 31, 2021, by and between CITY OF KINGSVILLE (“Company”) and
GARNER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. (“Contractor”).

In order to be compliant with Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) §200, competitively bid
contracts require an annual review of contractual terms and rate schedule.

The 1nitial term of the Emergency Disaster Response Agreement between Company and
Contractor commenced on December 11, 2017 and was effective through March 31, 2021.
Thereafter, the Agreement renewed on a month-to-month basis for up to six months.

In order to ensure Company will be reimbursed by FEMA after services have been
provided by Contractor in response to a disaster, the following amendments to the Emergency
Disaster Response Agreement referenced above are agreed upon by both parties:

e The revised term of this agreement will be as follows: The initial term for this Agreement
shall be for three (3) years with an annual review of contractual terms and rate schedule;
thereafter, the Agreement may be renewed annually, up to two times, for additional (1)
one-year terms, after review and a written confirmation by each Party stating they wish to
extend the contract.

e Exceptas amended herein, the remaining terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby
ratified and confirmed and remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS whereof, this Amendment is executed effective as of the date first written
above.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE GARNER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,
INC.

By: By:

Printed: Printed:__John Temperilli

Title: Title: President

ADDRESS FOR GIVING NOTICES: ADDRESS FOR GIVING NOTICES:

John Temperilli, President
Garner, Disaster Division
1717 W. 13t Street

Deer Park TX 77536



General Services Administration
Federal Supply Service
Authorized Federal Supply Schedule Pricelist

On-line access to contract ordering information, terms and condifions, up-to-date pricing, and the option to
create an electronic delivery order is available through GSA Advantage!™, a menu-driven database
system. The INTERNET address for GSA Advantage!™ js: hitp.//www.G SAAdvantage.gov.

MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE (MAS)
Large Category J, Security and Protection
Subcategory J04, Security Services
FSC/PSC 4230

Contract Number: GS-07F-0403X

For more information on ordering from Federal Supply Schedules click on the FSS Schedules button at
hitp./fwww.gsa.qov/schedules-ordering

Contract Period: April 1, 2011 - March 31, 2021

Contract Current Through Modification A824, dated September 17,
2020.

Garner Environmental Services, Inc.
1717 West 13th Street

Deer Park TX 77536

Phone: 281-930-1200/ Fax: 281-478-0296
Contract Administration: John Temperilli
E-mail: jtemperilliQgarner-es.com
Internet: hitp:/www.garner-es.com

Business Size: Large Business

e\ Advantage!”
www.gsaAdvantage.qov




4 Garner

Contents

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X i Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



4 Garner

Customer Information

1. SPECIAL ITEM NUMBERS (SINS):
a. Table of awarded SINs

SIN 611430ST, | Security Training - Includes all security training

611430ST-RC, | related to law enforcement, security, emergency

STLOC preparedness and/or first responders. Examples
include instructor-led training, web-based training,
pre-set courses, training development, etc.

SIN OLM, Order-Level Materials

OLM-RC,

STLOC

b. Lowest priced model number and price for each SIN.

SIN Model Price

611430ST, ORBITRAX Per Message | $0.27

611430ST-RC,

STLOC

c. Hourly rates: $5.92

2. MAXIMUM ORDER

SIN 611430ST, 611430ST-RC, STLOC: $1,000,000
SIN OLM, OLM-RC, STLOC: $250,000

3. MINIMUM ORDER: None

4. GEOGRAPHIC COVERAGE: The 48 contiguous states, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico,
Washington DC, and U.S. territories
POINT(S) OF PRODUCTION: Same as company address

6. Prices shown are NET Prices; Basic Discounts have been deducted.

7. DISCOUNTS:

a. Quantity -- None
b. Dollar Volume -- None

8. PROMPT PAYMENT TERMS: 0% discount for net 30 days. Prompt payment terms
cannot be negotiated out of the contractual agreement in exchange for other concessions.
9. GOVERNMENT PURCHASE CARDS:

a. Contractors are required to accept credit cards for payments equal to or less than the
micro-purchase threshold for oral or written delivery orders.

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 2 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020,



b. Credit cards are acceptable for payment at or above the micro-purchase threshold. In

addition, bank account information for wire transfer payments will be shown on the
invoice.

10. FOREIGN ITEMS: Not applicable

11. DELIVERY SCHEDULE:

a. TIME OF DELIVERY: The Contractor shall deliver to destination within the
number of calendar days after receipt of order (ARQO), as set forth below:

SPECIAL ITEM NUMBERS DELIVERY TIME (DAYS ARO)
611430ST, 611430ST-RC, STLOC 10 days ARO

b. EXPEDITED DELIVERY:: As negotiated between Garner and Ordering Agency

c. OVERNIGHT and TWO-DAY DELIVERY: As negotiated between Garner and
Ordering Agency

d. URGENT REQUIREMENTS: As negotiated between Garner and Ordering
Agency

12.  FOB: Origin (Shipping/Transportation cost for equipment only)
*Travel costs will be in compliance with the Federal Travel Regulation (FTR) or the Joint
Travel Regulation (JTR).

13. ORDERING INFORMATION:
a. Agencies should address all orders to the following address:

Garner Environmental Services, Inc.
1717 West 13th Street

Deer Park TX 77536

John Temperilli, Vice President
jtemperilli@garner-es.com

b. For supplies and services, the order procedures and information on Blanket Purchase
Agreements (BPAs) are found in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 8.405-3.

14. PAYMENT INFORMATION:
Agencies should address all payments to the following address:

Garner Environmental Services, Inc.
Attn: Accounts Receivable

1717 West 13th Street

Deer Park TX 77536

15.  WARRANTY PROVISION: None (Services only)
Restocking Fee/Cancellation Policy: None (Services only)
16. EXPORT PACKING CHARGES: Not applicable

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 3 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



17.

18.

19.
20.

20a.

21.

4 Garner

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF GOVERNMENT PURCHASE CARD
ACCEPTANCE ABOVE THE MICROPURCHASE THRESHOLD

552.232-77 PAYMENT BY GOVERNMENT COMMERCIAL PURCHASE
CARD (MAR 2000) (ALTERNATE I-—MAR 2000)

(a) Definitions.
“Government-wide commercial purchase card’ means a uniquely numbered
credit card issued by a contractor under GSA's Government-wide Contract for
Fleet, Travel, and Purchase Card Services to named individual Government
employees or entities to pay for official Government purchases.

“Oral order” means an order placed orally either in person or by telephone.

(b)  The Contractor must accept the Government-wide commercial purchase card for
payments equal to or less than the micro-purchase threshold (see Federal
Acquisition Regulation 2.101) for oral or written orders under this contract.

(c) The Contractor and the Ordering Agency may agree to use the Government-wide
commercial purchase card for dollar amounts over the micro-purchase threshold,
and the Government encourages the Contractor to accept payment by the purchase
card. The dollar value of a purchase card action must not exceed the ordering
agency's established limit. If the Contractor will not accept payment by the
purchase card for an order exceeding the micro-purchase threshold, the Contractor
must so advise the Ordering Agency within 24 hours of receipt of the order.

(d) The Contractor shall not process a transaction for payment through the credit card
clearinghouse until the purchased supplies have been shipped or services
performed. Unless the cardholder requests correction or replacement of a
defective or faulty item under other contract requirements, the Contractor must
immediately credit a cardholder's account for items returned as defective or faulty.

(e) Payments made using the Government-wide commercial purchase card are not
eligible for any negotiated prompt payment discount. Payment made using a
Government debit card will receive the applicable prompt payment discount.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF RENTAL, MAINTENENACE, AND REPAIR:
Not applicable

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INSTALLATION: Not applicable

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF REPAIR PARTS INDICATING DATE OF
PARTS’ PRICE LISTS AND ANY DISCOUNTS FROM LIST PRICES:

Not applicable
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ANY OTHER SERVICES: Not applicable
SERVICE AND DISTRIBUTION POINTS: Not applicable

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 4 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



-Garner

22.  PARTICIPATING DEALERS: Not applicable

23. PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE: Not applicable

24a. ENVIRONMENTAL ATTRIBUTES: Not applicable

24b. SECTION 508 COMPLIANCE: Not applicable

25. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS) NUMBER: 05-355-4531
26.  Contractor HAS registered with the System for Award Management.

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 5 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



Authorized MAS Federal Supply Schedule Pricelist

Garner Environmental Services, Inc. (Garner Environmental), established in 1981, is a turnkey
disaster/emergency response, recovery, logistics and planning company. Garner offers complete
project, logistics, and incident management services in response to any All-Hazard, All-Threat
event - any natural or man-made disaster.

Garner Environmental specializes in rapid, timely, and flexible field personnel, equipment, and
special services’ response for any weather, terroristic, or environmental catastrophe; any “bad day”
or Black Swan event.

Garner Environmental services include wraparound or support equipment for any significant ‘no
notice’ or dislocation event. These services consist of prime power installation, operation and
maintenance; sheltering (evacuation, recovery, animal, etc.); catering; laundry, shower, and
bathroom facilities and ablution; pumps and pump mission support; base camps, mobile field
hospitals and medical clinics (with personnel); transportation and heavy lift. Equipment is tracked
with our GPS tracking system illustrating usage history and location, and data can be integrated
into various client reporting systems.

Garner Environmental deploys personnel including field logisticians, IT specialists, equipment
operators, electricians and mechanics, field clerks, Incident Command & Command staff
personnel, Project managers and supervisors. Subject Matter Experts (SME) are utilized as
warranted, to include medical personnel such as RNs, ICU RNs, Physicians, Nurse Practitioners,
Respiratory Therapists, EMTs, LVNs, LPNs, etc.

Garner also performs pandemic/biological disinfection response (to include COVID-19) using
UV light, electrostatic spraying equipment, and heavy-duty spray drones.

The prices shown below include the Industrial Funding Fee (IFF) of 0.75%.

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 6 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



4 Garner

Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demab. Three (3) days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) days constitutes a week on personnel.

Rental Rates Only - Transportation rates to and from point of origin, point of delivery and/or point of use are not
included.

Customer is responsible for any/all fuel, personnel and transportation costs associated with project.

Fuel will be determined by load and charged IAW and associated to the Task Order at that time.

Minimum of two (2) electricians are required per site assessment and installation.

GPS units are required for each generator and charged per rate schedule. (Messaging not included.)

Any items requested of GESI not appearing within these rates will be billed at the invoiced amount plus a 15% handling
fee.

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price Weekly
Rate

SCHEDULE A - POWER GENERATION
61143087 20KW Generator $1,148.78
611430ST | 25KW Generator $1,148.78
611430ST | 30KW Generator $1,234.26
611430ST | 35KW Generator $1,362.32
611430ST 36KW Generator $1,362.32
611430ST | 40KW Generator $1,621.81
611430ST | 45KW Generator $1,621.81
611430ST | 48KW Generator $1,621.81
611430ST 50KW Generator $1,621.81
611430ST 56KW Generator $1,621.81
611430ST | 60KW Generator $1,675.87
611430ST 70KW Generator $2,027.27
611430ST | 75KW Generator $2,027.27
611430ST | 80KW Generator $2,219.87
61143087 S0KW Generator $2,333.52
611430ST | 100KW Generator $2,289.29
611430ST | 125KW Generator $2,838.18
611430ST | 150KW Generator $2,838.18
611430ST | 174KW Generator $2,957.38
611430ST | 175KW Generator $2,957.38
611430ST 176KW Generator $2,957.38
611430ST 180KW Generator $3,107.81
611430ST | 200KW Generator $3,088.20
611430ST 225KW Generator $3,649.09
611430ST | 240KW Generator $3,649.08
611430ST | 250KW Generator $3,649.08
611430ST | 300 KW Generator $3,768.02
611430ST | 320KW Generator $3,768.01
611430ST | 350KW Generator $4,298.63
611430ST | 400KW Generator $5,287.56

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 7 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



Garner

SIN Product Description GSA Price Weekly
Rate

611430ST | 450KW Generator $5,287.56
611430ST | 480KW Generator $5,789.87
611430ST | 500KW Generator $5,789.87
611430ST | 550KW Generator $6,206.14
611430ST | 575KW Generator $6,461.31
611430ST | 600KW Generator $7,427.76
611430ST | 640KW Generator $7.427.76
611430ST | 675KW Generator $7,589.45
611430ST | 728KW Generator $7,589.45
611430ST | 750KW Generator $7,589.45
611430ST | 800KW Generator $8,310.44
611430ST | 850KW Generator $9,517.36
611430ST | 1000KW Generator $9,517.36
611430ST | 1200KW Generator $13,325.04
611430ST 1250KW Generator $13,325.04
611430ST | 1400KW Generator $14,590.91
6114308T | 1500KW Generator $15,174.56
611430ST | 1600KW Generator $15,515.35
611430ST 1750KW Generator $16,616.14
611430ST | 2000KW Generator $17,742.64
611430ST | 45 kVA Transformer $324.36
611430ST | 75 kVA Transformer $432.48
611430ST 100 kVA Transformer $651.43
611430ST | 150 kVA Transformer $651.43
611430ST | 225 kVA Transformer $867.67
611430ST | 300 kVA Transformer $1,589.38
611430ST | 400 kVA Transformer $2,112.41
611430ST | 500 kVA Transformer $2,112.41
611430ST | 750 kVA Transformer $2,448.94
611430ST | 1000 kVA Transformer $2,871.96
611430ST 1500 kVA Transformer $3,796.40
611430ST | 2000 kVA Transformer $4,476.21
611430ST | 600 Amp Line Panel $756.85
611430ST | 800 Amp Line Panel $994.71
611430ST | 1200 Amp Line Panel $1,492.07
611430ST | 4000 Watt Generated Light Plant $513.57
611430ST | Power Distribution Box (Spider Boxes) $493.70
611430ST | Spider Boxes (400) $767.66
611430ST | Spider Boxes (800) $993.36
611430ST | Power Distribution Box {Spider Box) with 50 cable $640.83
611430ST | Pigtails- 4/0 Male & Female Camlock Connectors $59.24
611430ST | Power Cord, 50' (Extension Cord) $29.62
611430ST | Generator Cable (price per foot) $2.47

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 8

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



4 Garner

Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

Rental Rates Only - Transportation rates to and from point of origin, point of delivery and/or point of use are not
included.

Customer is responsible for any/all fuel, personnel and transportation costs.
Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description . GSA Price
Weekly Rate
SCHEDULE B - PUMPS & HOSES

611430ST | 2" x 2" Diesel Pump $778.47
611430ST | 3" x 3" Diesel Pump $1,431.25
611430ST | 4" Diesel Pump $810.91
611430ST | 6" Diesel Pump $1,405.57
611430ST | 8" Diesel Pump $1,778.93
611430ST | 10" Diesel Pump $2,025.24
611430ST | 12" Diesel Pump $2,757.19
611430ST | 16" Diesel Pump $7,027.86
611430ST | 18" Diesel Pump DSL Flange w/ Quick Disconnect $10,509.35
611430ST | 24" Diesel Pump $13,969.22
611430ST | 2" Suction Discharge Hose 50' Section $94.61
6114308T | 3" Suction Discharge Hose 50" Section $70.28
611430ST | 4" Suction Discharge Hose 50' Section $100.72
611430ST | 6" Suction Discharge Hose 50' Section $124.34
611430ST | 8" Suction Discharge Hose 50' Section $248.14
611430ST | 10" Suction Discharge Hose 50' Section $383.15
611430ST | 12" Suction Discharge Hose 50" Section $401.40
611430ST | 6" Vacuum Assist Pump $2,128.63
611430ST | 12" Vacuum Assist Pump $2,898.99
611430ST | 3" Submersible Hydraulic Pump $749.48
611430ST | 4" Submersible Hydraulic Pump $1,283.63
611430ST | 6" Submersible Hydraulic Pump $1,732.90
611430ST | 8" Submersible Hydraulic Pump $2,310.53
6114308T | 12" Submersible Hydraulic Pump $4,120.44
611430ST | 8" Bauer Pipe, 10' Section $53.91
611430ST | 12" Bauer Pipe, 10' Section $53.91
611430ST | 4" Strainer/T-Joint/Elbow $47.40
611430ST | 6" Strainer/T-Joint/Elbow $64.18
611430ST | 8" Strainer/T-Joint/Elbow $67.58
611430ST | 3" Sub - Dewater Shp 460v $343.37
611430ST | 4" Sub - Dewater 10hp 460v $386.37
611430ST | 6" Sub - Dewater 35hp 460v $617.76
611430ST | 8" Sub - Dewater 95hp 460v $1,339.78
611430ST | 4" Sub - Trash 20hp 460v $430.02
611430ST | 6" Sub - Trash 40hp 460v $617.75
611430ST | 8" Sub - Trash 70hp 460v $1,339.79
611430ST | 3" Suction Hose - 20" Section $56.16

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 9 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



Garner

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate

611430ST | 4" Suction Hose - 20' Section $72.21
611430ST | 6" Suction Hose - 20' Section §72.21
611430ST | 8" Suction Hose - 20" Section $160.45
611430ST | 10" Suction Hose - 20" Section $202.73
611430ST | 12" Suction Hose - 10' Section $160.45
611430ST | 6" to 18" Pipe Fusion Machine $3,311.20
611430ST | 12" to 36" Track Mounted Fusion Machine $11,352.70

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLS NOTES

Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on

equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

Rental Rates Only - Transportation rates to and from point of origin, point of delivery and/or point of use are not

included.
Customer is responsible for any/all fuel, personnel and transportation costs.

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price Daily GSA Price
Rate Weekly Rate

611430ST | 5 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $1,148.78
611430ST | 10 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $1,405.57
6114308T | 15 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $1,924.55
611430ST | 20 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $2.024.56
611430ST | 25 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $2,169.18
611430ST | 30 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $2,703.02
611430ST | 40 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $4.324.84
611430ST | 50 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $7,348.17
611430ST | 60 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $5,297.92
611430ST | 75 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $7,568.46
611430ST | 80 - Ton Air Conditioner Unit N/A $8,649.67
611430ST | 100 GPM Pump N/A $778.47
611430ST | 200 GPM Pump N/A §778.47
611430ST | 300 GPM Pump N/A $852.43
611430ST | 400 GPM Pump N/A $888.66
611430ST | 500 GPM Pump N/A $898.54
611430ST | 750 GPM Pump N/A $1,621.81
611430ST | 800 GPM Pump N/A $1,621.81
611430ST | 1,000 GPM Pump N/A $1,621.81
611430ST | 1,200 GPM Pump N/A $1,444.14
611430ST | Polyethylene Pollution Bags (per Roll) $113.53 N/A
611430ST | Polyethylene Sheeting Per Roll (20" x 100" x 6 mil) $118.93 N/A
611430ST | Level A Responder Suit (each) $1,243.39 N/A
611430ST | Level B Responder Suit (each) $243.27 N/A
611430ST | Level 3 (CPC 3) PPE (each) $113.53 N/A
611430ST | Level D PPE (each) $48.65 N/A

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 10

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.




MATERIALS HANDLING EQUIPMENT (MHE) NOTES
Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on

equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

-Garner

Rental Rates Only - Transportation rates to and from point of origin, point of delivery and/or point of use are not

included.

Customer is responsible for any/all fuel, personnel and transportation costs.

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate
SCHEDULE D - MATERIALS HANDLING EQUIPMENT (MHE)
611430ST | Forklift Carpet Pole $111.90
611430ST | Pallet Grabber w/ Chain $40.54
611430ST | Pallet Jack $111.90
611430ST | Electric Pallet Jack $318.96
611430ST | Forklift Loading Ramp $923.09
611430ST | Dock Plate $454.21
611430ST | 5,000 Lb. Diesel Forklift $676.37
611430ST | 6,000 Lb. Forklift $2,899.58
611430ST | 8,000 Lb. Forkiift $3,138.72
611430ST | 9,000 - 10,000 Lb. Forklift $3,713.09
611430ST | 15,000 Lb. Forklift $8,006.94
611430ST | 25,000-35,000 Lb. Forklift $14,823.51
611430ST | 4,400 Lb. Extended Reach Forklift $1,892.12
ROUGH TERRAIN FORKLIFTS

611430ST | Straight Mast $987.35
611430ST | 5,000 Lb. Extended Reach Forklift $1,297.45
611430ST | 6,000 Lb. Extended Reach Forkiift $1,675.87
611430ST | 8,000 Lb. Extended Reach Forklift $1,600.19
611430ST | 9,000 Lb. Extended Reach Forklift $1,838.06
611430ST | 10,000 Lb. Extended Reach Forklift $2,108.36
611430ST | Forklift Propane Tank w/o Fuel $12.97
611430ST | Portable Loading Dock, 20’ X 20' w/ Ramp and Stairs $1,325.76

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



HEAVY EQUIPMENT NOTES
Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.
Rental Rates Only - Transportation rates to and from point of origin, point of delivery and/or point of use are not
included.

Customer is responsible for any/all fuel, personnel and transportation costs.

4 Garner

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate
SCHEDULE E ~ HEAVY EQUIPMENT
FUEL TANKS:
611430ST | 1,000 Gallon Fuel Tank $1,892.12
611430ST | 2,000 Gallon Fuel Tank $1,750.21
LOADERS:
611430ST | 1/2 yard $1,062.29
611430ST | 3/4 yard $994.71
611430ST | 1yard $1,027.15
611430ST | 21/2vyard $2,063.76
611430ST | 2 3/4yard $2,063.76
SKID-STEERS:
611430ST | 1,750 Lb. $767.66
611430ST | 2,400 Lb. $1,215.01
611430ST | 1,900 Lb. Track $1,297.45
SKID ATTACHMENTS:
611430ST | Grapple $260.84
611430ST | Forks $151.37
611430ST | Sweeper $260.84
OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT:
611430ST | Single Smooth Drum Vibratory Roller $1,489.37
611430ST | D3 Cat Small Track-Type Tractor $1.7117.77
611430ST | D4 Cat Small Track-Type Tractor $2,077.27
611430ST | D5 Cat Small Track-Type Tractor $2,277.30
611430ST | D6 Cat Medium Track-Type Tractor $3,378.78
611430ST | Ditch / Trench Digger $1,215.01
611430ST | Large Excavator $3,378.78
SIN Description GSA GSA Weekly GSA
Mobilization Price Demobilization
Price Price
SCHEDULE - F EQUIPMENT SERVICES & DISASTER RESPONSE BASE CAMPS
611430ST | NIMS TYPE | 1,000 Person Base Camp | | $546,244.39 | $1,441,154.38 $444,575.60
611430ST | NIMS TYPE Il 750 Person Base Camp $508,515.60 | $1,169,241.11 $413,659.78
611430ST | NIMS TYPE lil 500 Person Base Camp $375,334.97 $800,889.40 $306,847.13
611430ST | NIMS TYPE IV 250 Person Base Camp $305,244.24 $513,202.64 $249,416.01

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 12

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



4 Garner

SIN Description GSA GSA Weekly GSA
Mobilization Price Demobilization
Price Price
KITCHEN SERVICES:
611430ST | NIMS TYPE | 1,000 Person Kitchen/Meals $185,540.88 $466,447.11 $131,188.50
611430ST | NIMS TYPE Il 750 Person Kitchen/Meals $179,699.65 $402,761.19 $130,669.52
611430ST | NIMS TYPE it 500 Person Kitchen/Meals $132,481.90 $285,843.30 $95,980.28
611430ST | NIMS TYPE IV 250 Person Kitchen/Meals $110,890.15 $193,676.98 $83,891.01
SHOWER SERVICES:
611430ST | NIMS TYPE | 1,000 Person Showers $30,246.82 $173,262.40 $37,784.20
611430ST | NIMS TYPE Il 750 Person Showers $24,582.64 $149,906.93 $28,783.14
611430ST | NIMS TYPE IIf 500 Person Showers $18,959.00 $89,214.61 $21,989.09
611430ST | NIMS TYPE IV 250 Person Showers $18,959.00 $65,859.15 $18,653.56
LAUNDRY SERVICES:
611430ST | NIMS TYPE | 1,000 Person Laundries $82,671.95 $237,551.09 $67,779.64
611430ST | NIMS TYPE I 750 Person Laundries $66,318.66 $184,802.96 $53,313.07
611430ST | NIMS TYPE Ill 500 Person Laundries $48,184.08 $124,111.99 $39,273.57
611430ST | NIMS TYPE IV 250 Person Laundries $36,884.10 $74,919.68 $29,692.70

CIVIL SUPPORT NOTES
Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.
Pricing is all-inclusive including transportation, personnel, expendable commodities, food, etc.
Grey & Black Water Disposal not included. Additional Service Fee (If Applicable)
Hand Sanitizers @ $15.00 per unit per week.
Daily service of all Portalet packages is included.
Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate
SCHEDULE - G CIVIL SUPPORT
611430ST | Portable Storage Container $320.91
611430ST | Tent, 10'x 10' 242.21
611430ST | Tent, 20' x 20' $463.84
611430ST | Tent, 40' x 40' 2,108.31
611430ST | Tent, 10" x 10' Pop-Up $291.23
611430ST | Tent, 10' x 15" Pop-Up $380.15
611430ST | Chair - Folding $8.11
611430ST | 6' Table - Folding $20.27
611430ST | 8' Table - Folding $27.03
611430ST | 50' String Lighting $96.98
611430ST | 100' String Lighting $185.27
611430ST | Power Distro-Spider Box $162.92
611430ST | 24" Portable Fan on Stand $172.80
611430ST | 48" 2-Speed Warehouse Fan $167.59
611430ST | Tent-30'x90'x 7' $2,691.61
611430ST | Tent-30'x60'x 7' $1,869.29
611430ST | Tent, 60'x 100'x 7' $6,870.89

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 13 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



k- (arner

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Per Case
HeaterMeals Self-Heating Entrees w/up to 2-Yr Shelf Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 70 Twelve Count Cases (840 meals) HM Entrees $61.22
611430ST | 2-Pallets = 140 Twelve Count Cases (1,680 meals) HM Entrees $58.56
611430ST | 3-Pallets = 210 Twelve Count Cases (2,520 meals) HM Entrees $58.56
611430ST | 5-Pallets = 350 Twelve Count Cases (4,200 meals) HM Entrees $55.74
611430ST | Greater than 5 Pallets HM Entrees $53.90
HeaterMeals Plus Full Course Meal Kits wiup to 1-Yr Shelf
Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 50 Twelve Count Cases (600 meals) HM Plus Meal $103.81
Kits
611430ST | 2-Pallets = 100 Twelve Count Cases (1,200 meals) HM Plus $101.32
Meal Kits
611430ST | 4-Pallets = 200 Twelve Count Cases (2,400 meals) HM Plus $101.32
Meal Kits
611430ST | 7- Pallets = 350 Twelve Count Cases (4,200 meals) HM Plus $98.48
Meal Kits
611430ST | Greater than 7 Pallets HM Pius Meal Kits $98.48
Heater Meals EX Self-Heating Entrees wiup to §-Yr Shelf-Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 60 Twelve Count Cases (720 meals) HM EX Entrees $63.22
611430ST é-nlzra;gs = 120 Twelve Count Cases (1,440 meals) HM EX $60.38
611430ST ;F;il::és =180 Twelve Count Cases (2,160 meals) HM EX $57.56
611430ST g—nFt’?;I:;s = 360 Twelve Count Cases (4,320 meals) HM EX $55.57
611430ST | Greater than 6 Pallets HM EX Entrees $55.57
Heater Meals 3 Full Course Meal Kits w/up to 3-Yr Shelf Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 50 Twelve Count Cases (600 meals) HM 3 Kits $74.69
611430ST | 2-Pallets = 100 Twelve Count Cases (1,200 meals) HM 3 Kits $72.37
611430ST | 4-Pallets = 200 Twelve Count Cases (2,400 meals) HM 3 Kits $72.37
611430S8T | 7- Pallets = 350 Twelve Count Cases (4,200 meals) HM 3 Kits $70.54
611430ST | 12- Pallets = 600 Twelve Count Cases (7,200 meals) HM 3 Kits $70.54
24- Pallets = 1200 Twelve Count Cases (14,400 meals) HM 3
611430ST | Kits $68.21
611430ST | Greater than 24 Pallets HM 3 Kits $68.21
Cafe2Go Self-Heating Beverage Kits wiup to 1.5-Yr Shelf
Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 18 Six Count Cases 108 Cafe2Go Beverage Kits $140.74
611430ST | 2-Pallets = 36 Six Count Cases 216 Cafe2Go Beverage Kits $133.25
611430ST | 3-Pallets = 54 Six Count Cases 324 Cafe2Go Beverage Kits $124.89
611430ST__ | Greater than 3 Pallets Cafe2Go Beverage Kit $124.69
Cafe2Go Self-Heating SOUP Kits w/up to 1.5-Yr Shelf Life
611430ST | 1-Pallet = 18 Six Count Cases 108 Cafe2Go Soup Kits $205.12
611430ST | 2-Pallets = 36 Six Count Cases 216 Cafe2Go Soup Kits $194.64
611430ST | 3-Pallets = 54 Six Count Cases 324 Cafe2Go Soup Kits $182.66
611430ST | Greater than 3 Pallets Cafe2Go Soup Kits $182.66

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 14 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



4 Garner

SIN Product Description GSA Price Per
Bag
Ice
611430ST | lce 8 Lb. Bag $3.24
SIN Product Description GSA Price Per
Case
Bottled Water
611430ST | 24 Count 16.9 Oz. per Water Bottle / Case $8.15
SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate
Type | (1,000) Person Portalet Package
611430ST | 100 Standard Restrooms $61,493.77
611430ST | 4 Wheelchair Accessible Restrooms $5,108.71
611430ST | 30 Station Sinks $35477.17
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 100 Restrooms -
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 30 Sinks -
611430ST | 5% Fuel Surcharge + Tax -
Type It (750) Person Portalet Package
611430ST | 75 Standard Restrooms $46,120.32
611430ST | 4 Wheelchair Accessible Restrooms $5,108.71
611430ST | 22 Station Sinks $26,016.59
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 75 Restrooms -
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 22 Sinks --
611430ST | 5% Fuel Surcharge + Tax -
Type lli (500) Person Portalet Package
611430ST | 50 Standard Restrooms $30,746.88
611430ST | 2 Wheelchair Accessible Restrooms $2,554.36
611430ST | 15 Station Sinks $17,738.59
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 50 Restrooms -
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 15 Sinks -
611430ST | 5% Fuel Surcharge + Tax -
Type IV (250) Person Portalet Package
611430ST | 25 Standard Restrooms $15,373.44
611430ST | 1 Wheelchair Accessible Restroom $1,277.18
611430ST | 7 Station Sinks $8,278.01
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 25 Restrooms -
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 7 Sinks -
611430ST | 5% Fuel Surcharge + Tax -
Type V (100) Person Portalet Package
6114308T | 10 Standard Restrooms $6,149.38
6114308T | 1 Wheelchair Accessible Restroom $1,277.18
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 10 Restrooms -
611430ST | Daily Service Fees for 7 Sinks -
611430ST | 5% Fuel Surcharge + Tax -

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 15

Modification A824, dated September 17,2020.




TRANSPORTATION SERVICES NOTES
Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

Pricing excludes fuel, personnel, and transportation costs, unless otherwise noted.

Transportation mileage rates may vary based on region of equipment FOB.

Jurisdictional and/or Federal fees will apply unless waived.
Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

4 Garner

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Weekly Rate
SCHEDULE H - TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT/PERSONNEL
611430ST | Power Only Truck $14,190.87
611430ST | Rol Backs - Equipment Local Short-Haul $12,337.63
611430ST | Equipment Service Vehicle $2,081.33
611430ST | Bobtail Fuel Truck & Driver (Fuel, Lube Truck or Transport) Does $56,763.48
Not Include Fuel
611430ST | Fuel Truck & Trailer Combo (Less than 2,000 Gallons) Does Not $56,763.48
Include Fuel
611430ST | Fuel Trailer w/Attendant (Trailer Dropped, 8,500 Gallons with $56,763.48
Pumps) Gasoline & Diesel; Does Not Include Fuel
611430ST | Fuel Tank on Trailer; 6,000 Gallons; Diesel Only; 4 Pumps and $56,763.48
Spill Kit with Attendant (ISO Unit); Does Not Include Fuel
611430ST | Dry Van $5,179.67
611430ST | Reefer Trailer $1,658.84
611430ST | Drop Deck Trailer $14,190.87
611430ST | Removable Drop Deck (RGN) $17,029.04
611430ST | Double-Drop Trailer $14,190.87
611430ST | Flat-Bed Traiter $6,622.41
611430ST | Low-Boy Trailer $14,190.87
611430ST | Water Trailer 300-Gallon $362.21
611430ST | 60-Ton Landall Trailer $16,584.24
611430ST | 26' Straight Truck w/ Lift Gate and Driver $14,190.86
611430ST | Water Truck (Non-Potable) w/ Operator $32,999.46
611430ST | Variable Message Boards, Trailered, Solar-Powered $2,301.64
611430ST | Jersey Barricades, Composite $186.62
611430ST | Traffic Barricades, Barrel $48.38
611430ST | Traffic Barricades, Folding $89.85
611430ST | Traffic Barriers, & $18.66
611430ST | Traffic Cones $18.66

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 16

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



LSA PROJECT PERSONNEL SUPPORT NOTES
Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3} Days constitutes a week on

equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

+ Garner

Command Center is for customer personnel, Gamer Project Personnel, required for Orbitrax Support and all [T/Cells.
Orbitrax Support is required for all physical equipment to prevent equipment losses and customer chargebacks.
Hourly wages are for straight-time only; overtime and double-time will be applied if required.

Hourly wages will be assessed at no less than twelve (12) hours per day; per person - seven (7) days a week.
Federal Holidays are billed at the double-time rate.
All personnel will be paid IAW regional prevailing wages in accordance with Davis-Bacon and/or SCA where

applicable.

Airfare is a factor of total personnel minus required personnel/service vehicles.
LSA Project Equipment does not include MOB/DEMOB.

Travel - Lodging and Per Diem will be charged at CONUS rate for any/all work more than fifty (50) miles from
employee's normally assigned Garner office.
Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Description GSA Price Per
Hour

SCHEDULE | - PROJECT SUPPORT PERSONNEL

INCIDENT COMMAND SUPPORT
611430ST | Information Officer $148.11
611430ST | Safety / Security Officer $148.11
611430ST | Liaison Officer $148.11

OPERATIONS SECTION
611430ST | Operations Section Chief $148.11
611430ST | Staging Areas’ Manager $133.30
611430ST | Air Operations Branch Director $133.30
611430ST | Air Support Group Supervisor $133.30
611430ST | Air Tactical Group Supervisor $133.30
611430ST | Branch Director $133.30
611430ST | Divisions/Groups Supervisor $133.30
611430ST | Strike Force/Teams Leader $133.30
611430ST | Single Resource Leader $133.30
611430ST | Military Support Liaison $133.30

PLANNING SECTION
611430ST | Planning Section Chief $148.11
$11430ST | Resource Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Status Recorder $133.30
6114308T | Situation Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Documentation Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Demobilization Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Environmental Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Documentation Clerk $133.30
6114308T | Field Observer $133.30
611430ST | Technical Specialists’ Leader $133.30

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 17

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



-Garner

SIN Description GSA Price Per
Hour
LOGISTICS SECTION
6114308ST | Logistics Section Chief $148.11
611430ST | Service Branch Director $133.30
611430ST | Support Branch Director $133.30
611430ST | Communications Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Medical Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Food Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Supply Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Facilities Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Ground Support Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Ordering Manager $133.30
611430S8T | Receiving & Distribution Manager $133.30
6114308T | Security Manager $133.30
611430ST | Camp Manager $133.30
611430ST | Base Manager $133.30
611430ST | Ground Support Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Vessel Support Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Equipment Manager $133.30
FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION SECTION
611430ST | Finance/Admin Section Chief $148.11
611430ST { Time Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Cost Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Procurement Unit Leader $133.30
611430ST | Personnel Time Recorder $133.30
611430ST | Resource Support Team Leader $133.30
611430ST | Energy Team Coordinator (Generator) $133.30
611430ST | Transportation Coordinator $133.30
611430ST | Public Works Coordinator (Pumps & Light Tower) $133.30
611430ST | Equipment Time Recorder $133.30

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 18

Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



LSA PROJECT PERSONNEL SUPPORT NOTES

Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

Command Center is for customer personnel, Gamer Project Personnel, required for Orbitrax Support and all IT/Cells.
Orbitrax Support is required for all physical equipment to prevent equipment losses and customer chargebacks.
Hourly wages are for straight-time only; overtime and double-time will be applied if required.

Hourly wages will be assessed at no less than twelve (12) hours per day; per person - seven (7) days a week.
Federal Holidays are billed at the double-time rate.

All personnel will be paid IAW regional prevailing wages in accordance with Davis-Bacon and/or SCA where
applicable.

Airfare is a factor of total personnel minus required personnel/service vehicles.

LSA Project Equipment does not include MOB/DEMOB.

Travel - Lodging and Per Diem will be charged at CONUS rate for any/all work more than fifty (50) miles from
employee's normally assigned Garner office.

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN Product Description GSA Price
Hourly Rate
SCHEDULE J LSA PROJECT PERSONNEL SUPPORT:
LSA POD Personnel
611430ST | Incident Management Team Leader $148.11
611430ST | Project/Operations Manager $133.30
6114308T | Project/Operations Task Leader $123.43
611430ST | Hazardous Material Technical Specialist $117.25
611430ST | Waste Management Specialist $117.25
611430S8T | POD Team Leader $117.25
6114308T | Project Administrator $74.06
611430ST | Project Supervisor $133.30
611430ST | Warehouse Supervisor $117.25
611430ST | Project Field Clerk $49.37
611430S8T | LSA, Warehouse and General Labor (Non-Union) $59.24
611430ST | Resource Supervisor $117.25
611430ST | Resource Technician $117.25
611430ST | GIS Data Liaison $133.30
611430ST | Resource/Equipment Operator (Includes Forklift Operator (Non- $117.25
Union)

611430ST | Electrician $117.25
611430ST | Security $78.99
611430ST | Per Diem CONUS
611430ST | Personal Airfare

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 19 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.



- Garner

LSA SUPPORT EQUIPMENT NOTES

Minimum One (1) Week Operation Phase Duration excluding Mob/Demob. Three (3) Days constitutes a week on
equipment; Seven (7) Days constitutes a week on personnel.

Command Center is for customer personnel, Garner Project Personnel, required for Orbitrax Support and all [T/Cells.
Orbitrax Support is required for all physical equipment to prevent equipment losses and customer chargebacks.
Hourly wages are for straight-time only; overtime and double-time will be applied if required.

Hourly wages will be assessed at no less than twelve (12) hours per day; per person - seven (7) days a week.
Federal Holidays are billed at the double-time rate.

All personnel will be paid IAW regional prevailing wages in accordance with Davis-Bacon and/or SCA where
applicable.

Airfare is a factor of total personnel minus required personnel/service vehicles.

LSA Project Equipment does not include MOB/DEMOB.

Travel - Lodging and Per Diem will be charged at CONUS rate for any/all work more than fifty (50} miles from
employee's normally assigned Garner office.

Charges are due and payable in the amount invoiced. Invoicing typically occurs on a weekly basis.

SIN LSA SUPPORT EQUIPMENT GSA Price

Weekly Rate
611430ST | Mobile Command Post w/ Communications $12,342.57
611430ST | Response Vehicle (Per Vehicle) $1,123.17
611430ST | 4-Wheelers (i.e., Rhino} $1,351.51
611430ST | LSA Orbitrax Traiter $9,874.06
611430ST | Orbitrax $108.12
611430ST | Orbitrax Per Messaging $0.27
611430ST | Orbitrax Report $108.12

ANSI/ISO DOCUMENT FOR FREIGHT CONTAINERS

1496-1 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 1: General Cargo Containers for General Purposes

1496-2 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 2: Thermal Containers

1496-3 | series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 3: Tank Containers for Liquids, Gases, and
Pressurized Dry Bulk

1496-4 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 4: Non- Pressurized Container for Dry Bulk

1496-5 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 5: Platform and Platform Based Containers

1496-6 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Specifications and Testing - Part 6: International Cargo - Security Devices

668 Series 1 Freight Containers - Classification and Dimensions, and Ratings

830 Freight Containers - Terminology

2308 | Hooks for Lifting Containers up to 30 Tons Capacity - Basic Requirements

1161 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Corner Fittings, Specifications

3874 | Series 1 Freight Containers

6346 | Series 1 Freight Containers - Coding, ldentification, and Marketing

9897 | Freight Containers - Container Equipment Data Exchange

Contract No. GS-07F-0403X 20 Modification A824, dated September 17, 2020.




AGENDA ITEM #18



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE CITY’S 0.25 ACRES OF LAND
LOCATED OFF WEST LANTANA AND WEST RICHARD (LANTANA PARK 1,
BLOCK 7, LOT PARK) IN KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns 0.25 acres of land off the west corner of West
Lantana and West Richard at Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park, in Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the property is referred to as a “pocket park” which is a small area of land
in a residential area that abuts single family homes and the property was dedicated to
the City in 1937;

WHEREAS, the land is undeveloped and the City has no future plans for the land;

WHEREAS, the size of the land does not make the space feasible to use for park land,
which the City’s Master Plan determined there was already a sufficient amount of to
serve the needs of the residents;

WHEREAS, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code (Chapter 26) and the Texas Local
Government Code (Chapter 253) require certain actions prior to the use or taking of
park land for non-park purposes;

WHEREAS, the City advertised in the Kingsville Record on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019
and in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019 that a public
hearing would be held at a City Commission meeting on February 25, 2019 for the
purpose of considering decommissioning three pieces of park land, with the above-
referenced property being one of them;

WHEREAS, the City called for and then held a special election on May 4, 2019 to seek
voter approval of the decommissioning of three pieces of park land and the measures
were approved by local voters;

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2021 the City Commission of the City of Kingsville via
Resolution #2021-22 found it in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the
0.25 acres of land off the west corner of West Lantana and West Richard at Lantana
Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park, in Kingsville, Texas be placed for sale as authorized by the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that placing the land for sale would place the property
back on the tax roll and may allow for future development of the property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, real property owned by the
City can be sold via public auction, sealed bids, or for home-rule cities through a broker,
unless an exception is met;



WHEREAS, the City finds the property meets an exception to the bidding requirement
as set out in Texas Local Government Code Section 272.001, staff recommends the
property be sold through a negotiated sale with the adjacent property owner for the fair
market value of the property as allowed by Texas Local Government Code Section
272.001(b)(1), (c), and (d) with the property contract coming back before the
Commission for approval of the sale;

WHEREAS, a price has been negotiated for the land and the City Manager now needs
authority from the City Commission to execute a contract for the sale of this real
property and to take any other actions necessary to sell the identified property.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville authorizes and directs the City
Manager as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to take actions necessary to complete
the real property sale in compliance with existing laws for the City's 0.25 acres of real
property off the west corner of West Lantana and West Richard at Lantana Park 1,
Block 7, Lot Park, in Kingsville, Texas.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 26th day of
April, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



/\\ PROMULGATED BY THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (TREC) 2-12-18
*

TREC UNIMPROVED PROPERTY CONTRACT
NOTICE: Not For Use For Condominium Transactions EQUAL HoUBING
1. PARTIES: The parties to this contract are __City of Kingsville (Seller)
and RUBEN & ELVA ALANIZ 1019 N LANTANA KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 (Buyer)., Seller agrees
to sell and convey to Buyer and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller the Property defined below.
2. PROPERTY: Lot LANTANA PARK 1 , Block _ BLOCK 7, LOT PARK ,
Addition,
City of KINGSVILLE , County of KLEBERG
Texas, known as 0.25 Acres W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD

(address/zip code), or as described on attached exhibit together with all rights, privileges and
appurtenances pertaining thereto, including but not limited to: water rights, claims, permits, strips
and gores, easements, and cooperative or association memberships (the Property).
RESERVATIONS: Any reservation for oil, gas, or other minerals, water, timber, or other interests is
made in accordance with an attached addendum.

3. SALES PRICE:

A. Cash portion of Sales Price payable by Buyer at closing ......covviiiiiniiiiiinnnnn, $ 500.00
B. Sum of all financing described in the attached: [ Third Party Financing Addendum,

U Loan Assumption Addendum, B  Seller Financing Addendum ............. $ 2,100.00
C. Sales Price (SUM Of A @nd B) .ivvvrviiiiirciirrr i s e $ 2,600.00

4. LICENSE HOLDER DISCLOSURE: Texas law requires a real estate license holder who is a
Party to a transaction or acting on behalf of a spouse, parent, child, business entity in which the
icense holder owns more than 10%, or a trust for which the license holder acts as trustee or of
which the license holder or the license holder’s spouse, parent or child is a beneficiary, to notify
the other party in writing before entering into a contract of sale. Disclose if applicable:

5. EARNEST MONEY: Within 3 days after the Effective Date, Buyer must deliver

500.00 as earnest money to Kleberg Titile Company . as escrow
agent, at 216 E. Kleberg ; (address).
Buyer shall deliver additional earnest money of $ N/A to escrow agent within

days after the Effective Date of this contract. If Buyer fails to deliver the earnest money
within the time required, Seller may terminate this contract or exercise Seller’'s remedies under
Paragraph 15, or both, by providing notice to Buyer before Buyer delivers the earnest money. If
the last day to deliver the earnest money falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the time to
deliver the earnest money is extended until the end of the next day that is not a Saturday,
Sunday, or legal holiday. Time is of the essence for this paragraph.

6. TITLE POLICY AND SURVEY:
A. TITLE POLICY: Seller shall furnish to Buyer at Seller's MBuyer’s expense an owner’s policy of

title insurance (Title Policy) issued by__Kleberg Tilte Co. 216 E. Kleberg Kingsville, Texas 78363

(Title Company) in the amount of the Sales Price, dated at or after closing, insuring Buyer
against loss under the provisions of the Title Policy, subject to the promulgated exclusions
including existing building and zoning ordinances) and the following exceptions:

1) Restrictive covenants comman to the platted subdivision in which the Property is located.

2) The standard printed exception for standby fees, taxes and assessments.

3) Liens created as part of the financing described in Paragraph 3.

4) Utility easements created by the dedication deed or plat of the subdivision in which the

Property is located.
(5) Reservations or exceptions otherwise permitted by this contract or as may be approved by
Buyer in writing.
g6g The standard printed exception as to marital rights.
7) The standard printed exception as to waters, tidelands, beaches, streams, and related

matters.

(8) The standard printed exception as to discrepancies, conflicts, shortages in area or boundary
lines, encroachments or protrusions, or overlapping improvements:

Déi) will not be amended or deleted from the title POHCK; or
ii) will be amended to read, "shortages in area" at the expense of LdBuyer USeller.

(9) The exception or exclusion regarding minerals approved by the Texas Department of
Insurance.

B. COMMITMENT: Within 20 days after the Title Company receives a copy of this contract, Seller
shall furnish to Buyer a commitment for title insurance (Commitment) and, at Buyer's expense,
IeEgibIe copies of restrictive covenants and documents evidencing exceptions in the Commitment

xception Documents) other than the standard printed exceptions. Seller authorizes the Title
ompany to deliver the Commitment and Exception Documents to Buyer at Buyer's address

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 2 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

shown in Paragraph 21. If the Commitment and Exception Documents are not delivered to Buyer
within the specified time, the time for delivery will be automatically extended up to 15 days or 3
days before the Closing bate, whichever is earlier, If the Commitment and Exception Documents
are not delivered within the time required, Buyer may terminate this contract and the earnest
money will be refunded to Buyer.

C. SURVEY: The survey must be made by a registered professional land surveyor acceptable to the
Title Company and Buyer’s !ender(sg. (Check one box only)

0 (1) Within /A _ days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall furnish to Buyer and
Title Company Seller's existing survey of the Property and a Residential Real Property Affidavit
promulgated by the Texas Department of Insurance (T-47 Affidavit). If Seller fails to furnish
the existing survey or affidavit within the time prescribed, Buyer shall obtain a new
survey at Seller's expense no later than 3 days prior to Cfosing Date. If the existing
survey or afﬁd%ﬁit is not aﬁ:eptable to Title Company or Buyer's lender(s), Buyer shall obtain a
new survey at W Seller's LIBuyer's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing Date.

U (2) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Buyer shall obtain a new survey
at Buyer's expense. Buyer is deemed to receive the survey on the date of actual receipt or
the date specified in this paragraph, whichever is earlier.

Q (3) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller, at Seller's expense shall
furnish a new survey to Buyer, .

D. OBJECTIONS: Buyer may object in writing to (i) defects, exceptions, or encumbrances to title:
disclosed on the survey other than items 6A(1) through (7) af)ove; or disclosed in the
Commitment other than items 6A(1) through (9) above; (ii% any portion of the Property lying in
a special flood hazard area (Zone V or A) as shown on the current Federal Emergency
Management Agency map; or (iii) any exceptions which prohibit the following use or activity:

Single Family Dwelling .
Buyer must object the earlier of (i) the Closing Date or (ii) days after Buyer receives the
Commitment, Exception Documents, and the survey. Buyer’s failure to object within the time
allowed will constitute a waiver of Buyer’s right to object; except that the requirements in
Schedule C of the Commitment are not waived. Provided Seller is not obligated to incur any
expense, Seller shall cure any timely ob{"ections of Buyer or any third party lender within 15

days after Seller receives the objections (Cure Period) and the Closing Date will be extended as

necessary. If objections are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, by delivering notice to

Seller within 5 days after the end of the Cure Period: (i) terminate this contract and the earnest

money will be refunded to Buyer; or (ii% waive the objections. If Buyer does not terminate

within the time required, Buyer shall be deemed to have waived the objections. If the

Commitment or Survey is revised or any new Exception Document(s) is delivered, Buyer may

object to any new matter revealed in the revised Commitment or Survey or new Exception

Document(s) within the same time stated in this paragraph to make objections beginning when

the revised Commitment, Survey, or Exception Document(s) is delivered to Buyer.

E. TITLE NOTICES:

(1) ABSTRACT OR TITLE POLICY: Broker advises Buyer to have an abstract of title covering the
Property examined by an attorney of Buyer’s selection, or Buyer should be furnished with or
obtain a Title Policy. If a Title Policy is furnished, the Commitment should be promptly
r%\{ie\g’ed by an attorney of Buyer’s choice due to the time limitations on Buyer's right to
object,

(2) MEMBERSHIP IN PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION(S): The Property Qis (is not subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(se. If the Property is subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(s), Seller notifies Buyer under
§5.012, Texas Property Code, that, as a purchaser of property in the residential community
identified in Paragraph 2 in which the Property is located, you are obligated to be a member
of the property owners association(s). Restrictive covenants governing the use and
occupancy of the Property and all dedicatory instruments governing the establishment,
maintenance, and operation of this residential community have been or will be recorded in
the Real Property Records of the county in which the Property is located. Copies of the
restrictive covenants and dedicatory instruments may be obtained from the county clerk. You
are obligated to pay assessments to the property owners association(s). The
amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the
assessments could result in_enforcement of the association’s lien on and the
foreclosure of the Property.

Section 207.003, Property Code, entitles an owner to receive copies of any document that
?overns the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a subdivision, including, but not
imited to, restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations, and a resale certificate from a property
owners' association. A resale certificate contains information including, but not limited to,
statements specifying the amount and frequency of regular assessments and the style and
cause number of lawsuits to which the property owners' association is a Farty, other than
lawsuits relating to unpaid ad valorem taxes of an individual member of the association.
These documents must be made available to you by the property owners' association or the
association's agent on your request.

If Buyer is concerned about these matters, the TREC promulgated Addendum for
Plr;oplegtg Subj;lect to Mandatory Membership in a Property Owners Association
shou e used,

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 3 0of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

(3) STATUTORY TAX DISTRICTS: If the Property is situated in a utility or other statutorily
created district providing water, sewer, drainage, or flood control facilities and services,
Chapter 49, Texas Water Code, requires Seller to deliver and Buyer to sign the statutory
notice relating to the tax rate, bonded indebtedness, or standby fee of the district prior to
final execution of this contract,

(4) TIDE WATERS: If the Property abuts the tidally influenced waters of the state, §33.135,
Texas Natural Resources Code, requires a notice regarding coastal area property to be
included in the contract. An addendum containing the notice promulgated by TREC or
required by the parties must be used.

(5) ANNEXATION: If the Property is located outside the limits of a municipality, Seller notifies
Buyer under §5.011, Texas Property Code, that the Property may now or later be included in
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality and may now or later be subject to
annexation by the municipality. Each municipality maintains a map that depicts its
boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction. To determine if the Prcgaerty is located within a
municipality’s extraterritorial jurisdiction or is likely to be located within a municipality’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction, contact all municipalities located in the general proximity of the
Property for further information.

(6) PROPERTY LOCATED IN A CERTIFICATED SERVICE AREA OF A UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER:
Notice required by §13.257, Water Code: The real property, described in Paragraph 2, that
you are about to purchase may be located in a certificated water or sewer service area,
which is authorized by law to provide water or sewer service to the properties in the
certificated area. If your Eroperty is located in a certificated area there may be special costs
or charges that you will be required to pay before you can receive water or sewer service.
There may be a period required to construct lines or other facilities necessary to provide
water or sewer service to your property. You are advised to determine if the property is in a
certificated area and contact the utility service provider to determine the cost that you will be
required to pay and the period, if any, that is required to provide water or sewer service to
your property. The undersigned Buyer hereby ac nowledges receipt of the foregoing notice
at or before the execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property
described in Paragraph 2 or at closing of purchase of the real property.

(7) PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: If the Property is in a public improvement district,
§5.014, Property Code, requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: As a purchaser of this
parcel of real property you are obligated to pay an assessment to a municipality or county for
an improvement project undertaken by a public improvement district under Chapter 372,
Local Government Code. The assessment may be due annually or in periodic installments,
More information concerning the amount of the assessment and the due dates of that
assessment may be obtained from the municipality or county levying the assessment. The
amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the assessments could
result in a lien on and the foreclosure of your property.

(8) TEXAS AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: The Property L is @ is not located in a
Texas Agricultural Development District. For additional information, contact the Texas
Department of Agriculture,

(9) TRANSFER FEES: If the Property is subject to a private transfer fee obligation, ?5.205,
Property Code requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: The private transfer fee obligation
may be governed by Chapter 5, Subchapter G of the Texas Property Code.

(10)PROPANE GAS SYSTEM SERVICE AREA: If the Property is located in a propane gas system
service area owned by a distribution system retailer, Seller must give Buyer written notice as
required by §141.010, Texas Utilities Code. An addendum containing the notice approved by
TREC or required by the parties should be used.

(11)NOTICE OF WATER LEVEL FLUCTUATIONS: If the Property adjoins an impoundment of water,
including a reservoir or lake, constructed and maintained under Chapter 11, Water Code,
that has a storage capacity of at least 5,000 acre-feet at the impoundment’s normal
operating level, Seller hereby notifies Buyer: “The water level of the impoundment of water
adjoining the Property fluctuates for various reasons, including as a result of: (1) an entity
!f?wféljlly edxercising its right to use the water stored in the impoundment; or (2) drought or

ood conditions.”

7. PROPERTY CONDITION:

A. ACCESS, INSPECTIONS AND UTILITIES: Seller shall permit Buyer and Buyer’s agents access to
the Property at reasonable times. Buyer may have the Property inspected by inspectors
selected by Buyer and licensed by TREC or otherwise permitted by law to make inspections.
Seller at Seller's expense shall immediately cause existing utilities to be turned on and shall
keep the utilities on during the time this contract is in effect.

NOTICE: Buyer should determine the availability of utilities to the Property suitable to
satisfy Buyer's needs.

B. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTY CONDITION: “As Is” means the present condition of the Property
with any and all defects and without warranty except for the warranties of title and the
warranties in this contract. Buyer’s agreement to accept the Property As Is under Paragraph
7B (1) or (2) does not preclude Buyer from inspecting the Property under Paragraph 7A, from
negotiating repairs or treatments in a subsequent amendment, or from terminating this
contract during the Option Period, if any.

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __ MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning .025 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 4 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

ECheck one box only)

¥ (1) Buyer accepts the Property As Is.

0 (2) Buyer accepts the Property As Is provided Seller, at Seller’s expense, shall complete the
following specific repairs and treatments:

(Do not insert general phrases, such as “subject to inspections” that do not identify specific
repairs and treatments.)

. COMPLETION OF REPAIRS: Unless otherwise agreed in writing: (i? Seller shall complete all
agreed repairs and treatments prior to the Closing Date; and (i) all required permits must be
obtained, and repairs and treatments must be performed by persons who are licensed to
provide such repairs or treatments or, if no license is required by law, are commercially
engaged in the trade of providing such repairs or treatments. At Buyer’s election, any
transferable warranties received by Seller with respect to the repairs and treatments will be
transferred to Buyer at Buyer’s expense. If Seller fails to complete any agreed repairs and
treatments prior to the Closin? Date, Buyer may exercise remedies under Paragraph 15 or
gxtetnd t?e Closing Date up fo days, if necessary, for Seller to complete repairs and
reatments.

D. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: Buyer is advised that the presence of wetlands, toxic substances,
including asbestos and wastes or other environmental hazards, or the presence of a threatened
or endangered species or its habitat may affect Buyer’s intended use of the Property. If Buyer is
concerned about these matters, an addendum promulgated by TREC or required by the parties
should be used,.

E. SELLER'S DISCLOSURES: Except as otherwise disclosed in this contract, Seller has no
knowledge of the following:

(1) any flooding of the Property which has had a material adverse effect on the use of the
Property;

(2) any pending or threatened litigation, condemnation, or special assessment affecting the
Property;

(3) any environmental hazards that materially and adversely affect the Property;

(4) any dumpsite, landfill, or underground tanks or containers now or previously located on the
Property;

gsg any wetlands, as defined by federal or state law or regulation, affecting the Property; or

6) any threatened or endangered species or their habitat affecting the Property.

8. BROKERS' FEES: All obligations of the parties for payment of brokers’ fees are contained in
separate written agreements.

9. CLOSING:

A. The closing of the sale will be on or before May 28 , 2021____, or within 7 days
after objections made under Paragraph 6D have been cured or waived, whichever date is later
(Closing Date). If either party fails to close the sale by the Closing Date, the non-defaulting
party may exercise the remedies contained in Paragraph 15.

B. At closing:

(1) Seller shall execute and deliver a general warranty deed conveying title to the Property to
Buyer and showing no additional exceptions to those permitted in Paragraph 6 and furnish
tax statements or certificates showing no delinquent taxes on the Property.

223 Buyer shall pay the Sales Price in good funds acceptable to the escrow agent. o

3) Seller and Buyer shall execute and deliver any notices, statements, certificates, affidavits,
releases, loan documents and other documents reasonably required for the closing of the
sale and the issuance of the Title Policy. )

(4) There will be no liens, assessments, or security interests against the Property which will not
be satisfied out of the sales Froceeds unless securing the payment of any loans assumed by
Buyer and assumed loans will not be in default.

10. POSSESSION:

A. Buyer’s Possession: Seller shall deliver to Buyer possession of the Property in its present or

5 [equired condition upon closing and funding.

. Leases:

(1) After the Effective Date, Seller may not execute any lease (including but not limited to
mineral leases) or convey any interest in the Property without Buyer's written consent.

(2) If the Property is subiect to any lease to which Seller is a party, Seller shall deliver to Buyer

0O

copies of the lease(s) and any move-in condition form signed by the tenant within 7 days
after the Effective Date of the contract.
11. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: (Insert only factual statements and business details applicable
to the sale. TREC rules prohibit license holders from adding factual statements or business details
for which a contract addendum or other form has been promulgated by TREC for mandatory use.)

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 5 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

12. SETTLEMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:
A. The following expenses must bespaid at or prior to closing:
(1)Expenses payable by Seller (Seller's Expenses): )

(a) Releases of ex_tstm? liens, including prepayment penalties and recording fees; release of
Seller’s loan liability; tax statements or certificates; preparation of deed; one-half of
escrow fee; and other expenses payable by Seller under this contract. , .

(b) Seller shall also pay an amount not to exceed $ N/A to be applied in the
following order: Buyer's Expenses which Buyer is prohibited from paying by FHA, VA,
Texas Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan programs, and then to other
Buyer’s Expenses as allowed by the lender. ) o

(2) Expenses payable by Buyer (Buyer's Expenses): Appraisal fees; loan application fees;
origination charges; credit reports; preparation of loan documents; interest on the notes
from date of disbursement to one month prior to dates of first monthly payments;
recording fees; copies of easements and restrictions; loan title policy with endorsements
required by lender; loan-related inspection fees; photos; amortization schedules; one-half
of escrow fee; all repaid items, including required premiums for flood and hazard
insurance, reserve deposits for insurance, ad valorem taxes and special governmental
assessments; final compliance inspection; courier fee; repair inspection; underwriting fee;
wire transfer fee; expenses incident to any loan; Private Mortgage Insurance Premium
(PMI), VA Loan Funding Fee, or FHA Mortgage Insurance Premium (MIP) as required by the
lender; and other expenses payable by Buyer under this contract.

B. If any expense exceeds an amount expressly stated in this contract for such expense to be
paid by a party, that party may terminate this contract unless the other par% agrees to pay
such excess. Buyer may not pay charges and fees expressly prohibited by FHA, VA, Texas
Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan program regulations.

13. PRORATIONS AND ROLLBACK TAXES: )

A. PRORATIONS: Taxes for the current year, interest, maintenance fees, assessments, dues and
rents will be prorated through the Closing Date. The tax proration may be calculated taking
into consideration any change in exemptions that will affect the current year's taxes. If taxes
for the current year vary from the amount prorated at closmgi, the parties shall adjust the
prorations when tax statements for the current year are available. If taxes are not paid at or
Erlor to closing, Buyer shall pay taxes for the current year. ) ]

OLLBACK TAXES: If this sale or Buyer's use of the Property after closing results in the
assessment of additional taxes, penalties or interest &Assessments) for periods prior to closing
the Assessments will be the obligation of Buyer. If Assessments are imposed because 0
Seller's use or change in use of the Property prior to closing, the Assessments will be the
obligation of Seller. Obligations imposed by this paragraph will survive closing.

14. CASUALTY LOSS: If any Bart of the Property is damaﬁed or destroyed by fire or other
casualty after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall restore the Property to its previous
condition as soon as reasonably possible, but in any event by the Closing Date. If Seller fails to
do so due to factors be%/ond Seller’s control, Buyer may (a) terminate this contract and the
earnest money will be refunded to Buyer (b) extend the time for performance up to 15 days and
the Closing Date will be extended as necessary or gc) accept the Property in its damaged
condition with an assignment of insurance proceeds, if permitted by Seller’s insurance carrier,
and receive credit from Seller at closing in the amount of the deductible under the insurance
po!ci’cy.tﬁgelter’stoblitgations under this paragraph are independent of any other obligations of Seller
under this contract.

15. DEFAULT: If Buyer fails to comply with this contract, Buyer will be in default, and Seller
ma Saa enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be provided by faw, or both,
or zlb_ erminate this contract and receive the earnest money as liquidated damages, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract. If Seller fails to comply with this contract, eller will be
in default and Buyer may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be
provided by law, or both, or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest money, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract.

MEDIATION: It is the policy of the State of Texas to encourage resolution of disputes
through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation. Any dispute between Seller
and Buyer related to this contract which is not resolved through informal discussion will be
submitted to a mutually acceptable mediation service or provider, The parties to the mediation
shall bear the mediation costs equallr. This paragraph does not preclude a party from seeking
equitable relief from a court of competent jurisdiction.

17. ATTORNEY'S FEES: A Buyer, Seller, Listing Broker, Other Broker, or escrow agent who
prevails in any legal proceeding related to this contract is entitled to recover reasonable
attorney’s fees and all costs of such proceeding.

18. ESCROW:

A. ESCROW: The escrow agent is not (i) a party to this contract and does not have liability for
the performance or nonperformance of any party to this contract, (ii) liable for interest on the
earnest money and (iii) liable for the loss of any earnest money caused by the failure of any
financial institution in which the earnest money has been deposited unless the financial
institution is acting as escrow agent. i

B. EXPENSES: At closing, the earnest money must be applied first to any cash down payment,
then to Buyer's Expenses and any excess refunded to Buyer. If no closing occurs, escrow

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13

16




0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 6 of 9 7-12-18
(Address of Property)

Contract Concerning

agent may: (i) rec}uire a written release of liability of the escrow agent from altcf)arties (i)
require payment of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of a party, and (iii) only deduct from
the earnest money the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of the party receiving
the earnest money. )

C. DEMAND: Upon termination of this contract, either party or the escrow agent may send a
release of earnest monegl to each party and the parties shall execute counterparts of the
release and deliver same to the escrow agent. If either party fails to execute the release, either
party may make a written demand to the escrow agent for the earnest money. If only one
party makes written demand for the earnest money, escrow agent shall promptly provide a
copy of the demand to the other part_\t/. If escrow agent does not receive written objection to
the demand from the other party within 15 days, escrow agent may disburse the earnest
moneP/ to the party making demand reduced by the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on
behalf of the party receiving the earnest money and escrow agent may pay the same to the
creditors. If escrow agent complies with the provisions of this paragraph, each party hereby
releases escrow agent from all adverse claims related to the disbursal of the earnest money.

D. DAMAGES: AnyJJarty who wrongfully fails or refuses to sign a release acceptable to the escrow
agent within 7 days of receipt of the request will be liable to the other party for (i) damages;

&n& the earnest money; (iii) reasonable attorney's fees; and (iv) all costs of suit,

TICES: Escrow agent's notices will be effective when sent in compliance with Paragraph 21.

Notice of objection to the demand will be deemed effective upon receipt by escrow agent.

19.REPRESENTATIONS: All covenants, representations and warranties in this contract
survive closing. If any representation of Seller in this contract is untrue on the Closm? Date,
Seller will be in default. Unless expressly prohibited by written agreement, Seller may continue to
show the Property and receive, negotiate and accept back up offers.

20.FEDERAL TAX REQUIREMENTS: If Seller is a "foreign person,” as defined by Internal
Revenue Code and its regulations, or if Seller fails to deliver an affidavit or a certificate of non-
foreign status to Buyer that Seller is not a "foreign person,” then Buyer shall withhold from the
sales proceeds an amount sufficient to comply with ap licable tax law and deliver the same to the
Internal Revenue Service together with appropriate tax forms. Internal Revenue Service
{ﬁgutlationstg‘equ:re filing written reports if currency in excess of specified amounts is received in

e transaction.

21.NOTICES: All notices from one party to the other must be in writing and are effective
when mailed to, hand-delivered at, or transmitted by fax or electronic transmission as follows:

E.

To Buyer To Seller
at: RUBEN & ELVA ALANIZ at: City of Kingsville
1019 N LANTANA KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 400 West King Ave. Kingsville, Texas 78363
Phone: ( ) Phone: ( 361 )595-8002
Fax: ( ) Fax: ( )
E-mail: E-mail; csosa@cityofkingsville.com

22.AGREEMENT OF PARTIES: This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties
and cannot be changed except by their written agreement. Addenda which are a part of this
contract are (check all applicable boxes):

0 Third Party Financing Addendum O Addendum for Coastal Area Property

1 Seller Financing Addendum L} Environmental Assessment, Threatened or

O Addendum for Property Subject to Endangered Species and Wetlands

Mandatory Membership in a Property Addendum

Owners Association (J Addendum for Property Located Seaward
U Buyer’s Temporary Residential Lease of the Gulif Intracoastal Waterway
Q) Seller's Temporary Residential Lease U Addendum for Sale of Other Property by
0 Addendum for Reservation of Oil, Gas Buyer

and Other Minerals O Addendum for Property in a Propane Gas
Q Addendum for "Back-Up" Contract System Service Area

Other (list):

J Addendum Concerning Right to
Terminate Due to Lender’s Appraisal

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 7 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

Contract Concerning

23. TERMINATION OPTION: For nominal consideration, the receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged by Seller, and Buyer's agreement to pay Seller $ (Option Fee)
within 3 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller grants Buyer the unrestricted right
to terminate this contract by giving notice of termination to Seller within days after the

Effective Date of this contract (Option Period). Notices under this paragraph must be given by
5:00 p.m. (local time where the Property is located) by the date specified. If no dollar amount
is stated as the Option Fee or if Buyer fails to pay the Option Fee to Seller within the time
prescribed, this paragraph will not be a part of this contract and Buyer shall not have the
unrestricted right to terminate this contract. If Buyer gives notice of termination within the time
prescribed, the Option Fee will_not be refunded; however, any earnest money will be refunded to
Buyer. The Option Fee Wwill will not be credited to the Sales Price at closing. Time is of the
esse[\ced for this paragraph and strict compliance with the time for performance is
required.

24. CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE SIGNING: TREC rules prohibit real estate license holders
from giving legal advice. READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY,

Buyer's Seller's
Attorney is: Attorney is:
Phone: ( ) Phone: ( )
Fax: ( ) Fax: ( )
E-mail: E-mail:
EXECUTED the day of ; 20 (Effective Date).

(BROKER: FILL IN THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.)

Buyer Seller

Buyer Seller

The form of this contract has been approved by the Texas Real Estate Commission. TREC forms are
/*\ intended for use only by trained real estate license holders. No representation is made as to the legal

validity or adequacy of any provision in any specific transactions. It is not intended for complex
T C transactions. Texas Real Estate Commission, P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX 78711-2188, (512) 936-3000
e (http://www.trec.texas.gov) TREC NO. 9-13. This form replaces TREC NO. 9-12,

TREC NO. 9-13



Contract Concerning 0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 8 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
BROKER INFORMATION
(Print name(s) only. Do not sign)
Other Broker Firm License No. Listing Broker Firm License No.

represents

DBuyer only as Buyer’s agent

Useller as Listing Broker’s subagent

represents
WUseller only as Seller’s agent

Oseller and Buyer as an intermediary

Associate’s Name License No. Listing Associate’s Name License No,
Associate’s Email Address Phone Listing Associate’s Email Address Phone
Licensed Supervisor of Associate License No. Licensed Supervisor of Listing Associate License No.
Other Broker's Address Phone Listing Broker’s Office Address Phone
City State Zip City State Zip
Selling Associate’s Name License No.
Selling Associate’s Email Address Phone
Licensed Supervisor of Selling Associate License No.
Seiling Associate’s Office Address
City State Z2ip
Listing Broker has agreed to pay Other Broker. of the total sales price

when the Listing Broker’s fee is received. Escrow agent is authorized and directed to pay Other Broker from

Listing Broker's fee at closing.

TREC NO. 9-13



Contract Concerning 0.25 Ac. W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Page 9 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
OPTION FEE RECEIPT
Receipt of $ (Option Fee) in the form of
is acknowledged,
Seiler or Listing Broker Date
EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of $ Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
CONTRACT RECEIPT
Receipt of the Contract is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
ADDITIONAL EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of $ additional Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax

TREC NO. 9-13



W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD

W o Richard Ave

ke
o
T
pal
>
z
-

Bard Ave

August 1, 2019 1:1,128
0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 mi
| 1 L L | 3 L 1 1
| ¥ T T | T ¥ - ]
0 0.015 0.03 0.06 km

Sources: Esr, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China {Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esr (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



3/25/2021

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Account | B
Property ID: 36884 Legal Description:
Geographic ID: 141400700000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location I B
Address: W CORNER OF LANTANA & RICHARD Mapsco:

TX
Neighborhood: Map ID:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner |
Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Owner ID:
Mailing Address: ETAL % Ownership:

PO BOX 1458

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1458

+) Improvement Homesite Value:

+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
+) Land Homesite Value:

+) Land Non-Homesite Value:
)
)

+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(
(
(
(
(
(

+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

+ + 4+ o+ o+ o+

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A

Tax Vear: 2021 - Values not available

LANTANA PARK 1,

BLOCK 7, LOT
PARK, (EXEMP
T)

A2

62906
100.0000000000%

EX-XV

N/A  Ag/Timber Use Value

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=36884&cid=24

N/A
N/A

12



3/25/2021 Kleberg CAD - Property Details

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(—) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = T N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres SOft front  Depth  Vaue  Vale |
;1 C1 Cl 0.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Year ‘Ir'ﬁproveméhtks Land Market Ag Valuaﬁoh | Appralsed HS CapAssessed%

2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A - NA NA
20200 %0 $2600 0 2600 S0 $2,600 |
2019 %0 $2,600 0 2600 SO $2,600

2018 S0 $2,600 0 2600 SO $2,600 |
2017 %0 $2,600 0 2,600 S0 2,600 |
2016 S0 $2,600 0 2,600 S0 $2,600 |
2015 50 $2,600 0 2,600 S0 $2,600 |
2014 $0 $2,600 0 2600  $0  $2600 |
2013 S0 $2,600 0 2,600 S0 $2,600 |
12012 S0 $2,600 0 2600 %0 $2,600 |
2011 50 $2,600 0 2600 S0 $2,600 |
2010 %0 $2,600 0 2,600 S0 $2,600 |

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=36884&cid=24 2/2



BEING LOT PARK, IN BLOCK NUMBER 7, OF LANTANA PARK, AN ADDITION \
TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE
SANTA GERTRUDI ESTABLISHED MAP AND PLAT OF SAID ADDITION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2,
PAGE 72 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, TO WHICH
REFERENCE IS HERE MADE FOR DESCRIPTIVE PURPOSES.

JUAN MINDIOLA
ABSTRACT 192

TANA

LA

|
w4?FE
|

x
i=3
= W RICHARD AVENUE 2
HOCATION AP (60° WIDTH R.O,W.) £
voL. 2, PG, 72 =
LEGEND M.R.K.C. T. 8
O FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED)

M.R.K,C.T. MAP RECORDS KLEBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS

O.R.K,C. T, DEED RECORDS KLEBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS

P. 0. B.
PARCEL PARK 2
N=17,078, 843, T4
E= 1,184,613, 26

= 42,33
H= S 87°24719" E
37.45"

A o= 97°00° 47"
/ R = 25.00
/ L

C

FOUND 5/8" 1RON ROD
WITH CAP STAMPED

“DOVE 4143°
pa
O
O
&) LANTANA PARK
[&a BLOCK 7
~ voL. 2, PG. 72
O M. R.K.C. T,
HERACL[I)O ??IEZALEZ —d
AND W = ,
ROSA GONZALEZ LOT PARK
voL, 83, PG, 495 [|=
D.R.K.C.T - CITY OF KINGSVILLE
SUNSET 2 — DOC. 20156
BLOCK 2 ~J D.R.K.C.T, 07° 12 22"
PLAT CABINET 1, ENVELOPE 58 ° _ ;
DOC. 28621 ~ 0.25 ACRES = 200. 00
M.R.K.C.T. o {11,013.30 SQ,FT,) = 25,157
LOT 26 H= S 35°18'55" E
o4 B3 E 13440 25.14°
LINEAR DATA N 89°04°53 E 34. 4
('LINE NO. BEARING LENGTH THE RUBEN AND
o) ELVA C. ALANIZ
l L-1 S 42°35°31" W 7,03 | & FAMILY TRUST
= DOC. 317566
= D.R.K.C.T.
. w
NOTE: Z LOT 1
THE REFERENCED 13 SUBJECT TO: =2
-
1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE =
AID OF A TITLE COMMITMENT. THERE MAY A
BE EASEMENTS OR OTHER MATTERS NOT SHOWN | .
THAT MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. certerennes
2 EGAL DESCRIPTION OF EVEN DATE HEREWITH JAMES A: WOODS
. A LEGAL 2 y EN HEREWI T+ . - .
2 win THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES: ) N
ACCOMPANIES THIS SURVEY DRAWING., THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE .y 05333
3. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS GROUND OM 10/25,/2019, THAT THE 7 . Rop o\\\\>\_’.-O
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SQUTH ZONE (4205) ONLY IMPROVEMENTS ON THE GROUND V’ 4/5.,.%_‘5}_,.-@*
NAD83. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE GRID. ARE AS SHOWN, THAT THERE ARE NO

VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPS,
PROTRUSIONS, CONFLICTS, OR VISIBLE
EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

SCALE IN FEET SIGNED: m A /"/é“é

JAMES A, WOODS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

40 80 120 TEXAS No. 5333 /
C - u | C r DRAWN BY: PD DATE: 11/03/20
I U I o p JOB NO,: 19-171-02

ENGINEERS® SURVEYORS SCALE: T = 40

4611 ATRLINE ROAD, SUITE 300, VICTORIA, TEXAS 77904

TEL: (3613570-7500 FAX: (361)570-750% FLD, BK. NO.: NA SHEET 1 OF 17
TBPE REGISTRATION =F-10283

TBPLS REGISTRATION ®#100576-00




<* 42 8 Parcel Closure Report: PARK2

e o

<* 44 § Start Coordinates, North: 17078843.74 East: 1184613.26 Name: 201
<* 45 § Line: N42735'31"E Dist.: 7.03

<* 46 § Curve: C2 Rad.: 25.00 Delta: 97~ 00'47" rt. Arc: 42.33

<* 47 $§ Degree: 229" 10'59" Tan.: 28.26 Mid Ord.: 8.44 Ext. 12.73
<* 48 § Chord Bearing: S 87" 24' 19" E Chord Dist.: 37.45

<* 49 § Line: S38755'07"E Dist.: 126.66

<* 50 $ Curve: C3 Rad.: 200.00 Delta: 7~ 12'22"rt. Arc: 25.15

<* 51 § Degree: 28"38'52" Tan.: 12.59 Mid Ord.: 0.40 Ext. 0.40
<* 52 § Chord Bearing: S 352 18' 55" E Chord Dist.: 25.14

<* 53 § Line: S89704'53"W Dist.: 134.40 PtNum: 206

<*¥ 54 § Line: NO"55'07"W Dist.: 117.75

<* 55 § End Coordinates, North: 17078843.74 East: 1184613.26

<* 56 $ Error North: -0.00 Error East: 0.00

<* 57 $ Error Direction: N 87" 00' 34" W Total Distance Error: 0.00
<* 58 § Error of Closure: 1/315541.80

<* 59 § Perimeter: 453.32

<* 60 $ Area:sq. Feet: 11013.30 Acres: 0.25

file:///cor-fs-1.civilcorp.local/...sville%20S VY %20WA2/Survey/Data/Dgn/Ref%20Base/PDF/PARCEL%20PARK %202%20CLOSURE.txt[11/10/2020 8:27:34 AM]



AGENDA ITEM #19



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE CITY’S 0.08 ACRES OF LAND
LOCATED OFF WEST ALICE AND WEST RICHARD (LANTANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7,
LOT PARK) IN KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville owns 0.08 acres of land off the west corner of West
Alice and West Richard at Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot Park, in Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, the property is referred to as a “pocket park” which is a small area of land
in a residential area that abuts single family homes and the property was dedicated to
the City in 1937,

WHEREAS, the land is undeveloped and the City has no future plans for the land;

WHEREAS, the size of the land does not make the space feasible to use for park land,
which the City’s Master Plan determined there was already a sufficient amount of to
serve the needs of the residents;

WHEREAS, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Code (Chapter 26) and the Texas Local
Government Code (Chapter 253) require certain actions prior to the use or taking of
park land for non-park purposes;

WHEREAS, the City advertised in the Kingsville Record on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019
and in the Corpus Christi Caller-Times on February 3, 10 & 17, 2019 that a public
hearing would be held at a City Commission meeting on February 25, 2019 for the
purpose of considering decommissioning three pieces of park land, with the above-
referenced property being one of them;

WHEREAS, the City called for and then held a special election on May 4, 2019 to seek
voter approval of the decommissioning of three pieces of park land and the measures
were approved by local voters;

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2021 the City Commission of the City of Kingsville via
Resolution #2021-23 found it in the best interest of the citizens of Kingsville that the
0.08 acres of land off the west corner of West Alice and West Richard at Lantana Park
1, Block 7, Lot Park, in Kingsville, Texas be placed for sale as authorized by the Texas
Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the City believes that placing the land for sale would place the property
back on the tax roll and may allow for future development of the property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, real property owned by the
City can be sold via public auction, sealed bids, or for home-rule cities through a broker,
unless an exception is met;



WHEREAS, the City finds the property meets an exception to the bidding requirement
as set out in Texas Local Government Code Section 272.001, staff recommends the
property be sold through a negotiated sale with the adjacent property owner for the fair
market value of the property as allowed by Texas Local Government Code Section
272.001(b)(1), (c), and (d) with the property contract coming back before the
Commission for approval of the sale;

WHEREAS, a price has been negotiated for the land and the City Manager now needs
authority from the City Commission to execute a contract for the sale of this real
property and to take any other actions necessary to sell the identified property.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville authorizes and directs the City
Manager as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to take actions necessary to complete
the real property sale in compliance with existing laws for the City’s 0.08 acres of real
property off the corner of West Alice and West Richard at Lantana Park 1, Block 7, Lot
Park, in Kingsville, Texas.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 26th day of
April, 2021.

Sam Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PROMULGATED BY THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (TREC) 2-12-18

TREC UNIMPROVED PROPERTY CONTRACT
NOTICE: Not For Use For Condominium Transactions KauAL Housino
1. PARTIES: The parties to this contract are City of Kingsville (Seller)
and GONZALES JASON DALE ETUX COURTNEY G KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 (Buyer). Seller agrees
to sell and convey to Buyer and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller the Property defined below.
2. PROPERTY: Lot LANTANA PARK 1 , Block _BLOCK 7, LOT PARK ,
Addition,
City of ___KINGSVILLE , County of Kleberg ,
Texas, known as 0.08 Acres CORNER OF ALICE & RICHARD

(address/zip code), or as described on attached exhibit together with all rights, privileges and
appurtenances pertaining thereto, including but not limited to: water rights, claims, permits, strips
and gores, easements, and cooperative or association memberships (the Property).
RESERVATIONS: Any reservation for oil, gas, or other minerals, water, timber, or other interests is
made in accordance with an attached addendum.

3. SALES PRICE:

A. Cash portion of Sales Price payable by Buyer at closing .........coocvevniiininnnnn, $ 500.00
B. Sum of all financing described in the attached: ( Third Party Financing Addendum,

0  Loan Assumption Addendum, B Seller Financing Addendum............. $ 800.00
C. Sales Price (SUM of A and B) .ooovviiiiiiiiiniiiniii e $ 1,300.00

4. LICENSE HOLDER DISCLOSURE: Texas law requires a real estate license holder who is a
Farty to a transaction or acting on behalf of a spouse, parent, child, business entity in which the
icense holder owns more than 10%, or a trust for which the license holder acts as trustee or of
which the license holder or the license holder’s spouse, parent or child is a beneficiary, to notify
the other party in writing before entering into a contract of sale. Disclose if applicable:

5. EARNEST MONEY: Within 3 days after the Effective Date, Buyer must deliver

$ $500.00 as earnest money to Kleberg Titile Company as escrow
agent, at _216 E. Kleberg (address).
Buyer shall deliver additional earnest money of $ N/A to escrow agent within

30 days after the Effective Date of this contract. If Buyer fails to deliver the earnest money
within the time required, Seller may terminate this contract or exercise Seller's remedies under
Paragraph 15, or both, by providing notice to Buyer before Buyer delivers the earnest money. If
the last day to deliver the earnest money falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the time to
deliver the earnest money is extended until the end of the next day that is not a Saturday,
Sunday, or legal holiday. Time is of the essence for this paragraph.

6. TITLE POLICY AND SURVEY:
A. TITLE POLICY: Seller shall furnish to Buyer at Seller’s WBuyer’s expense an owner’s policy of

title insurance (Title Policy) issued by_Kleberg Tilte Co. 216 E. Kleberg Kingsville, Texas 78363

(Title Company) in the amount of the Sales Price, dated at or after closing, insuring Buyer
against loss under the provisions of the Title Policy, subject to the promulgated exclusions
including existing building and zoning ordinances) and the following exceptions:

1) Restrictive covenants common to the platted subdivision in which the Property is located,

2) The standard printed exception for standby fees, taxes and assessments.

3) Liens created as part of the financing described in Paragraph 3.

4) Utility easements created by the dedication deed or plat of the subdivision in which the

Property is located.
(5) Reservations or exceptions otherwise permitted by this contract or as may be approved by
Buyer in writing.
é6§ The standard printed exception as to marital rights.
7) The standard printed exception as to waters, tidelands, beaches, streams, and related

matters,

(8) The standard printed exception as to discrepancies, conflicts, shortages in area or boundary
lines, encroachments or protrusions, or overlapping improvements:

Déi) will not be amended or deleted from the title POHCK; or
i) will be amended to read, "shortages in area" at the expense of LBuyer USeller,

(9) IThe exception or exclusion regarding minerals approved by the Texas Department of

nsurance.

B. COMMITMENT: Within 20 days after the Title Company receives a copy of this contract, Seller
shall furnish to Buyer a commitment for title insurance (Commitment) and, at Buyer's expense,
!%gtble copies of restrictive covenants and documents evidencing exceptions in the Commitment

xception Documents) other than the standard printed exceptions. Seller authorizes the Title
ompany to deliver the Commitment and Exception Documents to Buyer at Buyer's address

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.08 Ac. LANTANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 2 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

shown in Paragraph 21. If the Commitment and Exception Documents are not delivered to Buyer
within the specified time, the time for delivery will be automatically extended up to 15 days or 3
days before the Closing bate, whichever is earlier. If the Commitment and Exception Documents
are not delivered within the time required, Buyer may terminate this contract and the earnest
money will be refunded to Buyer.

C. SURVEY: The survey must be made by a registered professional land surveyor acceptable to the
Title Compan'\}/ and Buyer's lender(sf). (Check one box only)

W (1) within _N/A__ days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall furnish to Buyer and
Title Company Seller's existing survey of the Property and a Residential Real Property Affidavit
promulgated by the Texas Department of Insurance (T-47 Affidavit). If Seller fails to furnish
the existing survey or affidavit within the time prescribed, Buyer shall obtain a new
survey at Seller's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing Date. If the existing
survey or afﬁd?ﬁit is not acceptable to Title Company or Buyer's lender(s), Buyer shall obtain a
new survey at W Seller's WBuyer's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing Date,

U (2) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Buyer shall obtain a new survey
at Buyer's expense. Buyer is deemed to receive the survey on the date of actual receipt or
the date specified in this paragraph, whichever is earlier.

U (3) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller, at Seller's expense shall
furnish a new survey to Buyer,

D. OBJECTIONS: Buyer may object in writing to (i) defects, exceptions, or encumbrances to title:
disclosed on the survey other than items 6A(1) through (7) aéove; or disclosed in the
Commitment other than items 6A(1) through (9) above; (ii% any portion of the Property lying in
a special flood hazard area (Zone V or A) as shown on the current Federal Emergency
Management Agency map; or (iii) any exceptions which prohibit the following use or activity:
Single Family Dwelling ,
Buyer must object the earlier of (i) the Closing Date or (ii) days after Buyer receives the
Commitment, Exception Documents, and the survey. Buyer's failure to object within the time
allowed will constitute a waiver of Buyer’'s right to object; except that the requirements in
Schedule C of the Commitment are not waived. Provided Seller is not obligated to incur any
expense, Seller shall cure any timely ob{'lections of Buyer or any third party lender within 15

days after Seller receives the objections (Cure Period) and the Closing Date will be extended as

necessary, If objections are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, by delivering notice to

Seller within 5 days after the end of the Cure Period: (i) terminate this contract and the earnest

money will be refunded to Buyer; or (iig waive the objections. If Buyer does not terminate

within the time required, Buyer shall be deemed to have waived the objections. If the

Commitment or Survey is revised or any new Exception Document(s) is delivered, Buyer may

object to any new matter revealed in the revised Commitment or Survey or new Exception

Documentés) within the same time stated in this paragraph to make objections beginning when

the revised Commitment, Survey, or Exception Document(s) is delivered to Buyer.

E. TITLE NOTICES:

(1) ABSTRACT OR TITLE POLICY: Broker advises Buyer to have an abstract of title covering the
Property examined by an attorney of Buyer’s selection, or Buyer should be furnished with or
obtain a Title Policy. If a Title Policx is furnished, the Commitment should be promptly
r%\{ievtved by an attorney of Buyer’s choice due to the time limitations on Buyer’s right to
object.

(2) MEMBERSHIP IN PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION(S): The Property Wis Wis not subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(se. If the Property is subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(s), Seller notifies Buyer under
§5.012, Texas Property Code, that, as a purchaser of property in the residential community
identified in Paragraph 2 in which the Property is located, you are obligated to be a member
of the property owners association(s). Restrictive covenants governing the use and
occupancy of the Property and all dedicatory instruments governing the establishment,
maintenance, and operation of this residential community have been or will be recorded in
the Real Property Records of the county in which the Property is located. Copies of the
restrictive covenants and dedicatory instruments may be obtained from the county clerk. You
are obligated to pay assessments to the property owners association(s). The
amount_of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the
assessments could result in_enforcement of the association’s lien _on _and the
foreclosure of the Property.

Section 207.003, Property Code, entitles an owner to receive copies of any document that
(rzxoverns the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a subdivision, including, but not
imited to, restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations, and a resale certificate from a property
owners' association. A resale certificate contains information including, but not limited to,
statements specifying the amount and frequency of regular assessments and the style and
cause number of lawsuits to which the property owners' association is a Farty, other than
lawsuits relating to unpaid ad valorem taxes of an individual member of the association.
These documents must be made available to you by the property owners' association or the
association's agent on your request.

If Buyer is concerned about these matters, the TREC promulgated Addendum for
P;opfgtg Sub];iect to Mandatory Membership in a Property Owners Association
shou e used.

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.08 Ac. LANTANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 3 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

(3) STATUTORY TAX DISTRICTS: If the Property is situated in a utility or other statutorily
created district providing water, sewer, drainage, or flood control facilities and services,
Chapter 49, Texas Water Code, requires Seller to deliver and Buyer to sign the statutory
notice relating to the tax rate, bonded indebtedness, or standby fee of the district prior to
final execution of this contract.

(4) TIDE WATERS: If the Property abuts the tidally influenced waters of the state, §33.135,
Texas Natural Resources Code, requires a notice regarding coastal area progerty to be
included in the contract. An addendum containing the notice promulgated by TREC or
required by the parties must be used.

(5) ANNEXATION: If the Property is located outside the limits of a municipality, Seller notifies
Buyer under §5.011, Texas Property Code, that the Property may now or later be included in
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality and may now or later be subject to
annexation by the municipality. Each municipality maintains @ map that depicts its
boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction. To determine if the Prcg:)erty is located within a
municipality’s extraterritorial jurisdiction or is likely to be located within a municipality’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction, contact all municipalities located in the general proximity of the
Property for further information.

(6) PROPERTY LOCATED IN A CERTIFICATED SERVICE AREA OF A UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER:
Notice required by §13.257, Water Code: The real property, described in Paragraph 2, that
you are about to purchase may be located in a certificated water or sewer service area,
which is authorized by law to provide water or sewer service to the properties in the
certificated area. If your Broperty is located in a certificated area there may be special costs
or charges that you will be required to pay before you can receive water or sewer service,
There may be a period required to construct lines or other facilities necessary to provide
water or sewer service to your property. You are advised to determine if the property is in a
certificated area and contact the utility service provider to determine the cost that you will be
required to pay and the period, if any, that is required to provide water or sewer service to
your property. The undersigned Buyer hereby ac nowledges receipt of the foregoing notice
at or before the execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property
described in Paragraph 2 or at closing of purchase of the real property.

(7) PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: If the Property is in a public improvement district,
§5.014, Property Code, requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: As a purchaser of this
parcel of real property you are obligated to pay an assessment to a municipality or county for
an improvement project undertaken by a public improvement district under Chapter 372,
Local Government Code. The assessment may be due annually or in periodic installments.
More information concerning the amount of the assessment and the due dates of that
assessment may be obtained from the municipality or county levying the assessment. The
amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the assessments could
result in a lien on and the foreclosure of your property.

(8) TEXAS AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: The Property L1 is is not located in a
Texas Agricultural Development District. For additional information, contact the Texas
Department of Agriculture,

(9) TRANSFER FEES: If the Property is subject to a private transfer fee obligation, ?5.205,
Property Code requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: The private transfer fee obligation
may be governed by Chapter 5, Subchapter G of the Texas Property Code.

(10)PROPANE GAS SYSTEM SERVICE AREA: If the Property is located in a propane gas system
service area owned by a distribution system retailer, Seller must give Buyer written notice as
required by §141.010, Texas Utilities Code. An addendum containing the notice approved by
TREC or required by the parties should be used.

(11)NOTICE OF WATER LEVEL FLUCTUATIONS: If the Property adjoins an impoundment of water,
including a reservoir or lake, constructed and maintained under Chapter 11, Water Code,
that has a storage capacity of at least 5,000 acre-feet at the impoundment’s normal
operating level, Seller hereby notifies Buyer: “The water level of the impoundment of water
adjoining the Property fluctuates for various reasons, including as a result of: (1) an entity
Iﬂawfctjjlly edxercising its right to use the water stored in the impoundment; or (2) drought or

ood conditions.”

7. PROPERTY CONDITION:

A. ACCESS, INSPECTIONS AND UTILITIES: Seller shall permit Buyer and Buyer’s agents access to
the Property at reasonable times. Buyer may have the Property inspected by inspectors
selected by Buyer and licensed by TREC or otherwise permitted by law to make inspections.
Seller at Seller's expense shall immediately cause existing utilities to be turned on and shall
keep the utilities on during the time this contract is in effect.

NOTICE: Buyer should determine the availability of utilities to the Property suitable to
satisfy Buyer’s needs.

B. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTY CONDITION: “As Is” means the present condition of the Property
with any and all defects and without warranty except for the warranties of title and the
warranties in this contract. Buyer’s agreement to accept the Property As Is under Paragraph
7B (1) or (2) does not preclude Buyer from inspecting the Property under Paragraph 7A, from
negotiating repairs or treatments in a subsequent amendment, or from terminating this
contract during the Option Period, if any.

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




Contract Concerning 0.08 Ac. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 4 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

gCheck one box only)

4 (1) Buyer accepts the Property As Is.

U (2) Buyer accepts the Property As Is provided Seller, at Seller’'s expense, shall complete the
following specific repairs and treatments: __N/A

(Do not insert general phrases, such as “subject to inspections” that do not identify specific
repairs and treatments.)

. COMPLETION OF REPAIRS: Unless otherwise agreed in writing: (iR Seller shall complete all
agreed repairs and treatments prior to the Closing Date; and (ii) all required permits must be
obtained, and repairs and treatments must be performed by persons who are licensed to
provide such repairs or treatments or, if no license is required bx law, are commercially
engaged in the trade of providing such repairs or treatments. t Buyer’s election, any
transferable warranties received by Seller with respect to the repairs and treatments will be
transferred to Buyer at Buyer's expense. If Seller fails to complete any agreed repairs and
treatments prior to the Closing Date, Buyer may exercise remedies under Paragraph 15 or
t?xtetnd tlge Closing Date up fo days, if necessary, for Seiler to complete repairs and
reatments.

D. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: Buyer is advised that the presence of wetlands, toxic substances,
including asbestos and wastes or other environmental hazards, or the presence of a threatened
or endangered species or its habitat may affect Buyer’s intended use of the Property. If Buyer is
concerned about these matters, an addendum promulgated by TREC or required by the parties
should be used.

E. SELLER'S DISCLOSURES: Except as otherwise disclosed in this contract, Seller has no
knowledge of the following:

(1) gny flooding of the Property which has had a material adverse effect on the use of the
roperty;

(2) gny pending or threatened litigation, condemnation, or special assessment affecting the
roperty;

(3; any environmental hazards that materially and adversely affect the Property;

(4) any dumpsite, landfill, or underground tanks or containers now or previously located on the

@]

Property;

(5; any wetlands, as defined by federal or state law or regulation, affecting the Property; or

(6) any threatened or endangered species or their habitat affecting the Property.

8. BROKERS' FEES: All obligations of the parties for payment of brokers’ fees are contained in
separate written agreements.

9. CLOSING:

A. The closing of the sale will be on or before May28 2021 _, or within 7 days
after objections made under Paragraph 6D have been cured or waived, whichever date is later
(Closing Date). If either party fails to close the sale by the Closing Date, the non-defaulting
party may exercise the remedies contained in Paragraph 15.

B. At closing: _

(1) Seller shall execute and deliver a general warranty deed conveying title to the Property to
Buyer and showing no additional exceptions to those permitted in Paragraph 6 and furnish
tax statements or certificates showing no delinquent taxes on the Property.

523 Buyer shall pay the Sales Price in good funds acceptable to the escrow agent. ]

3) Seller and Buyer shall execute and deliver any notices, statements, certificates, affidavits,
releases, loan documents and other documents reasonably required for the closing of the
sale and the issuance of the Title Policy. )

(4) There will be no liens, assessments, or security interests against the Property which will not
be satisfied out of the sales Froceeds unless securing the payment of any loans assumed by
Buyer and assumed loans will not be in default.

10. POSSESSION:

A. Buyer’s Possession: Seller shall deliver to Buyer possession of the Property in its present or

5 |r_equlred condition upon closing and funding.

. Leases:

(1) After the Effective Date, Seller may not execute any lease (including but not limited to
mineral leases) or convey any interest in the Property without Buyer’s written consent,

(2) If the Property is subé‘ect to any lease to which Seller is a par’c&/,b eller shall deliver to Buyer

Y

copies of the lease(s) and any move-in condition form signe the tenant within 7 days
after the Effective Date of the contract.
11. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: (Insert only factual statements and business details applicable
to the sale. TREC rules prohibit license holders from adding factual statements or business details
for which a contract addendum or other form has been promulgated by TREC for mandatory use.)

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




13

14,

15,

16

17

18.

Contract Concerning 0.08 AC. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 5 of 9 2-12-18

12. SETTLEMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:

(Address of Property)

A. The following expenses must begaid at or prior to closing:
(1)Expenses payable by Seller (Seller's Expenses): ] .

(a) Releases of EXIStIﬂ? liens, including prepayment penalties and recording fees; release of
Seller’s loan liability; tax statements or certificates; preparation of deed; one-half of
escrow fee; and other expenses payable by Seller under this contract. ) )

(b) Seller shall also pay an amount not to exceed $ __ _____N/Ato be applied in the
following order: Buyer’s Expenses which Buyer is Frohvblted from paying by FHA, VA,
Texas Veterans Land Board or other governmental lcan programs, and then to other
Buyer’s Expenses as allowed by the lender. _ o

(2) Expenses payable by Bu.%/er (Buyer's Expenses): Appraisal fees; loan application fees;
origination charges; credit reports; preparation of loan documents; interest on the notes
from date of disbursement to one month prior to dates of first monthly payments;
recording fees; copies of easements and restrictions; loan title policy with endorsements
required by lender; loan-related inspection fees; photos; amortization schedules; one-half
of escrow fee,; all repaid items, including required premiums for flood and hazard
insurance, reserve deposits for insurance, ad valorem taxes and special governmental
assessments; final compliance inspection; courier fee; repair inspection; underwriting fee;
wire transfer fee;, expenses incident to any loan; Private Mortgage Insurance Premium
(PMI), VA Loan Funding Fee, or FHA Mortgage Insurance Premium (MIP) as required by the
lender; and other expenses payable by Buyer under this contract.

B. If any expense exceeds an amount expressly stated in this contract for such expense to be
paid by a party, that party may terminate this contract unless the other parté agrees to pay
such excess. Buyer may not pay charges and fees expressly prohibited by FHA, VA, Texas
Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan program regulations.

PRORATIONS AND ROLLBACK TAXES: _
A. PRORATIONS: Taxes for the current year, interest, maintenance fees, assessments, dues and
rents will be prorated through the Closing Date. The tax proration may be calculated taking
into consideration any change in exemptions that will affect the current year's taxes. If taxes
for the current year vary from the amount prorated at closm%, the parties shall adjust the
prorations when tax statements for the current year are available. If taxes are not paid at or
Brior to closing, Buyer shall pay taxes for the current year., ] ]
OLLBACK TAXES: If this sale or Buyer's use of the Property after closing results in the
assessment of additional taxes, penalties or interest (IAssessments) for periods prior to closing,
the Assessments will be the obligation of Buyer. If Assessments are imposed because of
Seller’s use or change in use of the Property prior to closing, the Assessments will be the
obligation of Seller. Obligations imposed by this paragraph will survive closing.

CASUALTY LOSS: If any Bart of the Property is damaﬁed or destroyed by fire or other
casualty after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall restore the Property to its previous
condition as soon as reasonably possible, but in any event by the Closing Date. If Seller fails to
do so due to factors beyond Seller’'s control, Buyer may (a) terminate this contract and the
earnest money will be refunded to Buyer (b) extend the time for performance up to 15 days and
the Closing Date will be extended as necessary or %c) accept the Property in its damaged
condition with an assignment of insurance proceeds, if permitted by Seller’s insurance carrier,
and receive credit from Seller at closing in the amount of the deductible under the insurance
polcllcy.tﬁeller'stothgations under this paragraph are independent of any other obligations of Seller
under this contract.

DEFAULT: If Buyer fails to comply with this contract, Buyer will be in default, and Seller
ma Sa% enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be provided by (aw, or both,
or Zb_ erminate this contract and receive the earnest money as liquidated damages, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract. If Seller fails to comply with this contract, eller will be
in default and Buyer may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be
provided by law, or both, or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest money, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract.

MEDIATION: It is the policy of the State of Texas to encourage resolution of disputes
through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation. Any dispute between Seller
and Buyer related to this contract which is not resolved through informal discussion will be
submitted to a mutually acceptable mediation service or provider. The parties to the mediation
shall bear the mediation costs equally. This paragraph does not preclude a party from seeking
equitable relief from a court of competent jurisdiction.

ATTORNEY'S FEES: A Buyer, Seller, Listing Broker, Other Broker, or escrow agent who
prevails in any legal proceecﬁng related to this contract is entitled to recover reasonable
attorney’s fees andall costs of such proceeding.

ESCROW:

A. ESCROW: The escrow agent is not (i) a party to this contract and does not have liability for
the performance or nonperformance of any party to this contract, (ii) liable for interest on the
earnest money and (iii) liable for the loss of any earnest money caused by the failure of any
financial institution in which the earnest money has been deposited unless the financial
institution is acting as escrow agent.

B. EXPENSES: At closing, the earnest money must be applied first to any cash down payment,
then to Buyer's Expenses and any excess refunded to Buyer. If no closing occurs, escrow

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




0.08 Ac. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 6 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

Contract Concerning

agent may: (i) rec}uire a_written release of liability of the escrow agent from all parties, (ii)
require payment of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of a party, and (iii) only deduct from
the earnest money the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of the party receiving
the earnest money. . ) )

C. DEMAND: Upon termination of this contract, either party or the escrow agent may send a
release of earnest money to each party and the parties shall execute counterparts of the
release and deliver same to the escrow a%ent. If either party fails to execute the release, either
party may make a written demand to the escrow agent for the earnest money, If only one
party makes written demand for the earnest money, escrow agent shall promptly provide a
copy of the demand to the other party. If escrow agent does not receive written objection to
the demand from the other party within 15 days, escrow agent may disburse the earnest
money to the party making demand reduced by the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on
behalf of the party receiving the earnest money and escrow agent may pay the same to the
creditors. If escrow agent complies with the provisions of this paragraph, each party hereby
releases escrow agent from all adverse claims related to the disbursal of the earnest money.

D. DAMAGES: Any party who wrongfully fails or refuses to sign a release acceptable to the escrow
agent within 7 days of receipt of the rectuest will be liable to the other party for (i) damages;
&8 the earnest money; (iii) reasonable attorney's fees; and (iv) all costs of suit,

E. TICES: Escrow agent's notices will be effective when sent in compliance with Paragraph 21.
Notice of objection to the demand will be deemed effective upon receipt by escrow agent.

19.REPRESENTATIONS: All covenants, representations and warranties in this contract
survive closing. If any representation of Seller in this contract is untrue on the Closm?_ Date,
Seller will be in default. Unless expressly prohibited by written agreement, Seller may continue to
show the Property and receive, negotiate and accept back up offers.

20.FEDERAL_ TAX REQUIREMENTS: If Seller is a "foreign person,” as defined b%/ Internal
Revenue Code and its reﬁulatlons, or if Seller fails to deliver an affidavit or a certificate of non-
foreign status to Buyer that Seller is not a "foreign person,” then Buyer shall withhold from the
sales proceeds an amount sufficient to comply with ap licable tax law and deliver the same to the
Internal Revenue Service together with appropriate tax forms. Internal Revenue Service
{ﬁgutlatmnst_require filing written reports if currency in excess of specified amounts is received in

e transaction.

21.NOTICES: All notices from one party to the other must be in writing and are effective
when mailed to, hand-delivered at, or transmitted by fax or electronic transmission as follows:

To Buyer To Seller
at: GONZALES JASON DALE ETUX COL at: City of Kingsville
808 W ALICE AVE KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 400 West King Ave. Kingsville, Texas 78363
Phone: ( 361) Phone: ( 360 ) 595-8002
Fax: ( ) Fax: ( )
E-mail: E-mail: csosa@cityofkingsville.com

22.AGREEMENT OF PARTIES: This contract contains the entire agreement of the parties
and cannot be changed except by their written agreement. Addenda which are a part of this
contract are (check all applicable boxes):

(O Third Party Financing Addendum O Addendum for Coastal Area Property
J Seller Financing Addendum ] Environmental Assessment, Threatened or

O Addendum for Property Subject to Endangered Species and Wetlands

Mandatory Membership in a Property Addendum

Owners Association Ll Addendum for Property Located Seaward
(] Buyer’s Temporary Residential Lease of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway
[ Seller's Temporary Residential Lease ) Addendum for Sale of Other Property by
O Addendum for Reservation of Oil, Gas Buyer

and Other Minerals O Addendum for Property in a Propane Gas
O Addendum for "Back-Up" Contract System Service Area

U Other (list):

] Addendum Concerning Right to
Terminate Due to Lender’s Appraisal

Initialed for identification by Buyer and Seller __MM TREC NO. 9-13




0.08 Ac. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 7 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

Contract Concerning

23. TERMINATION OPTION: For nominal consideration, the receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged by Seller, and Buyer's agreement to pay Seller $ (Option Fee)
within 3 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller grants Buyer the unrestricted right
to terminate this contract by giving notice of termination to Seller within days after the

Effective Date of this contract (Option Period). Notices under this paragraph must be given by
5:00 p.m. (local time where the Property is located) by the date specified. If no dollar amount
is stated as the Option Fee or if Buyer fails to pay the Option Fee to Seller within the time
prescribed, this paragraph will not be a part of this contract and Buyer shall not have the
unrestricted right to terminate this contract. If Buyer gives notice of termination within the time
prescribed, the Option Fee will not be refunded; however, any earnest money will be refunded to
Buyer. The Option Fee will Lwill not be credited to the Sales Price at closing. Time is of the
essepced for this paragraph and strict compliance with the time for performance is
required.

24, CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE SIGNING: TREC rules prohibit real estate license holders
from giving legal advice., READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY.

Buyer's Seller's
Attorney is: Attorney is:
Phone: ( ) Phone: ( )
Fax: ( ) Fax: ( )
E-mail: E-mail:
EXECUTED the __ 12 day of April , 20_21 (Effective Date).

(BROKER: FILL IN THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.)

Buyer Seller

Buyer Seller

The form of this contract has been approved by the Texas Real Estate Commission. TREC forms are
/k\ intended for use only by trained real estate license holders. No representation is made as to the legal
T C validity or adequacy of any provision in any specific transactions. It is not intended for complex

transactions. Texas Real Estate Commission, P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX 78711-2188, (512) 936-3000
———=—— (http://www.trec.texas.gov) TREC NO. 9-13. This form replaces TREC NO. 9-12.

TEXAS REAL ESYATE COMMITRION

TREC NO. 9-13



Contract Concerning 0.08 Ac. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 8 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
BROKER INFORMATION
(Print name(s) only. Do not sign)
Other Broker Firm License No, Listing Broker Firm License No.

represents

DBuyer only as Buyer’s agent

Wselter as Listing Broker’s subagent

represents
Useller only as Seller’s agent

Useller and Buyer as an intermediary

Associate’s Name License No. Listing Associate’s Name License No.
Associate’s Email Address Phone Listing Associate’s Email Address Phone
Licensed Supervisor of Associate License No. Licensed Supervisor of Listing Associate License No.
Other Broker's Address Phone Listing Broker's Office Address Phone
City State Zip City State Zip
Selling Associate’s Name License No.
Selling Associate’s Email Address Phone
Licensed Supervisor of Selling Associate License No.
Selling Associate’s Office Address
City State Zip
Listing Broker has agreed to pay Other Broker. of the total sales price

when the Listing Broker's fee is received. Escrow agent is authorized and directed to pay Other Broker from

Listing Broker’s fee at closing.

TREC NO, 9-13



Contract Concerning 0.08 Ac. LANATANA PARK 1, BLOCK 7, LOT PARK Page 9 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
OPTION FEE RECEIPT
Receipt of $ (Option Fee) in the form of
is acknowledged,
Seller or Listing Broker Date
EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of $ Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
CONTRACT RECEIPT
Receipt of the Contract is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
ADDITIONAL EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of $ additional Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax

TREC NO. 9-13



CORNER OF ALICE & RICHARD

¥ Wanda Dr

WoAlice Ave

August 1, 2019

1:1,128
0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 mi
| t ' . i ! . L |
I T T T ] T T T 1
0 0.015 0.03 0.06 km

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esd (Thailand),
NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



ACCOMPANIES THIS SURVEY DRAWING.

ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE
SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE (4205) NADB3. ALL
DISTANCES SHOWN ARE GRID.

SCALE IN FEET

40 80 120

/ BEING LOT PARK, IN BLOCK NUMBER 7, OF LANTANA PARK, AN ADDITION \
7O THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE
SANTA GERTRUDIS | | ESTABLISHED MAP AND PLAT OF SAID ADDITION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 2,
PAGE 72 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS, TO WHICH
< SITE REFERENCE 1S HERE MADE FOR DESCRIPTIVE PURPOSES.
= RICHARD
o O
@ ALICE P -N-
Ly = Q2 %)
< < a) = =
= =z pd w L
S S = s =
I = S 155 E JUAN MINDIOLA N
I S 2 ABSTRACT 192 wﬁg.g
=z
o
LOCATION MAP
N N
2 W RICHARD AVENUE
@] FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED) = (60° WIDTH R.O.W.)
M.R.K.C.T. MAP RECORDS KLEBERG B voL. 2, PG. 72
COUNTY, TEXAS ® M.R.K.C.T.
D.R.K.C. T, DEED RECORDS KLEBERG e
COUNTY, TEXAS P. 0. B. =
R s ane 00 L-1
E< 1,185, 738.16 / WOODEN FENCE
FOUND 5/8" [RON ROD _71,_.__3@ij T/i
VoL BLOCKP 1 , A o= 320 35/ 09 o
L-4 . 2, PG. 72 -
N MR KL CLT. R = 25,00
JASONA?JADL%IE%NZALES 0.08 ACRES L = 57.85"
COURTNEY 6. GONZALES (3,621.55 S0.FT.0 ) CH= S 24°41'07" E
VoL, 546, PG, 236 CITY OF KINGSVILLE / 45.78
""" DOC. 20156
D.R.K.C.T.
LOT 16
LOT PARK L-2
FOUND 5/8“ IRON ROD
L-3
FOUND 374" STEEL ROD
GATE
LINEAR DATA THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES:
NE NO. ARIN NGTH THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND
LI BEARING Le ON 10/25/2019, THAT THE ONLY IMPROVEMENTS
- N 86°59 28" € 40, 40’ ON THE GROUND ARE AS SHOWN, THAT THERE
. oo , ARE NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPS,
L-2 N 43759 28" E 4. 88 PROTRUSIONS, CONFLICTS, OR VISIBLE
. N 46°06°18" W 35.52 EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS SHOWN.
- S 01°43'04" E 43.86' J
NOTE:
THE REFERENCED 1S SUBJECT TO:
.  THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE AID OF
A TITLE COMMITMENT, THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS
OR OTHER MATTERS NOT SHOWN THAT MAY AFFECT JAMES A, WOOD
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, " "
2. A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF EVEN DATE HEREWITH Y 05333 Q

%0, 2OXS)
) Ve Oress 10 (7
A 4Q).“‘3354Q' A

T aes A b

JAMES “A, WOODS
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEY
TEXAS No. 5333

SIGNED:

(y

CivilCor

ENGINEERSe SURVEYORS

4611 AIRLINE ROAD, SUITE 300, VICTORIA, TEXAS 77904
TEL: (3611570-7500 FAX: (361)570-7501

TBPE REGISTRATION ®F-10283  TBPLS REGISTRATION ®100576-00

P

DRAWN BY: PD DATE: 11/03/20 \
JOB NO.: 19-171-02 SCALE: 1" = 407
FLD. BK. NO,: NA SHEET 1 OF 1 /




<t 26§ Parcel Closure Report: PARK1

D L

<* 28 § Start Coordinates, North: 17078888.90 East: 1185738.16 Name: 101
<* 29 § Line: N88"59'28"E Dist.: 40.40

<*¥ 30 $ Curve: Cl Rad.:25.00 Delta: 132" 35' 09" rt. Arc: 57.85

<* 31 § Degree: 229" 10' 59" Tan.: 56.93 Mid Ord.: 14.95 Ext. 37.18
<* 32§ Chord Bearing: S 24" 41' 07" E Chord Dist.: 45.78

<* 33 § Line: S43759'28"W Dist.: 46.68 PtNum: 104

<*¥ 34 § Line: N46706'18"W Dist.: 35.52 PtNum: 105

<* 35 § Line: N 1743'04"W Dist.. 49.86

<* 36 $ End Coordinates, North: 17078888.90 East: 1185738.16

<* 37 § Error North: -0.00 Error East: 0.00

<* 38 § Error Direction: N 117 48' 11" W Total Distance Error: 0.00

<* 39 § Error of Closure: 1/57893.29

<* 40 § Perimeter: 230.31

<*¥ 41 § Area: sq. Feet: 3621.53 Acres: 0.08

file:///cor-fs-1.civilcorp.local/...sville%20S VY %20WA2/Survey/Data/Dgn/Ref%20Base/PDF/PARCEL%20PARK %201%20CLOSURE. txt[11/10/2020 8:26:50 AM]



AGENDA ITEM #20



City of Kingsville
Legal Department

T0: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

DATE: April 7, 2020

SUBIJECT: Resolution regarding AEP Texas Inc. DCRF Rate Increase

Summary: On April 6, 2021, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP” or “Company”) filed an Application to Amend
its Distribution Cost Recover Factors (“DCRF”) to Increase Distribution Rates with each of the
cities in their service area. In the filing, the Company asserts that it is seeking an increase in
distribution revenues of approximately $54.56 million (an approximately $2.60 increase to the
average residential customer’s bill from the rates just approved in the Company’s rate case).

The resolution authorizes the City to join with the Cities Served by AEP (“Cities”) to evaluate the
filing, determine whether the filing complies with law, and if lawful, to determine what further
strategy, including settlement, to pursue.

Background:

The purpose of the Resolution is to deny the DCRF application proposed by AEP. AEP made a similar
filing about this time last year seeking an increase in distribution revenues of approximately $39.87
million (an approximate increase of $1.83 to the average residential customer’s bill). The City joined
other cities in approving resolutions to deny and examine the filing which resulted in a lower final
distribution rate than initially proposed. This is separate type of filing than their rate case filed in 2019.

Purpose of this Resolution:

Explanation of “Be it Resolved” Paragraphs:

1. This section authorizes the City to participate with Cities as a party in the Company’s
DCRF filing, PUC Docket No. 51984,

2. This section authorizes the hiring of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants to review
the filing, negotiate with the Company, and make recommendations to the City regarding




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

reasonable rates. Additionally, it authorizes Cities to direct any necessary administrative
proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of this application filed with the PUC.

3. This paragraph finds that the Company’s application is unreasonable and should be
denied.

4. This section states that the Company’s current rates shall not be changed.

5. The Company will reimburse Cities for their reasonable rate case expenses. lLegal

counsel and consultants approved by Cities will submit monthly invoices that will be forwarded to AEP
for reimbursement.

6. This section recites that the Resolution was passed at a meeting that was open to the
public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly noticed.

7. This section provides that AEP and counsel for Cities will be notified of the City’s action
by sending a copy of the approved and signed Resolution to counsel.

Financial Impact: None. Due to the type of filing, cities are entitled to reimbursement of their
legal and consulting expenses. Thus, there will be no direct charge to the City as a participant in
the rate case.

Recommendation: Approve the resolution.




RESOLUTION NO. 21-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
FINDING THAT AEP TEXAS INC.’S APPLICATION TO
AMEND ITS DISTRIBUTION COST RECOVERY FACTORS
TO INCREASE DISTRIBUTION RATES WITHIN THE CITY
SHOULD BE DENIED; AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION
WITH THE CITIES SERVED BY AEP TEXAS;
AUTHORIZING HIRING OF LEGAL COUNSEL; FINDING
THAT THE CITY’'S REASONABLE RATE CASE
EXPENSES SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY THE
COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE
OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL
COUNSEL.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (“City”) is an electric utility customer of
AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP” or “Company”), and a regulatory authority with an interest in the
rates and charges of AEP; and

WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Cities Served by AEP (“Cities”), a
membership of similarly situated cities served by AEP that have joined together to
efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates
charged in AEP’s service area; and

WHEREAS, on or about April 6, 2021 AEP filed with the City an Application to
Amend its Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (‘DCRF”), PUC Docket No. 51984, seeking
to increase electric distribution rates by approximately $54.56 million (an approximately
$2.60 increase to the average residential customer’s bill from the rates just approved in
the Company’s rate case); and

WHEREAS, all electric utility customers residing in the City will be impacted by
this ratemaking proceeding if it is granted; and

WHEREAS, Cities are coordinating its review of AEP’s DCRF filing with
designated attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s application;
and

WHEREAS, Cities members and attorneys recommend that members deny the
DCRF.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:



Section 1.  That the City is authorized to participate with Cities in PUC Docket
No. 51984.

Section 2.  That subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, the
City of hereby authorizes the hiring of the law firm of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants to
negotiate with the Company, make recommendations to the City regarding reasonable
rates, and to direct any necessary administrative proceedings or court litigation
associated with an appeal of this application filed with the PUC.

Section 3.  That the rates proposed by AEP to be recovered through its DCRF
charged to customers located within the City limits, are hereby found to be
unreasonable and shall be denied.

Section4. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to
customers within the City.

Section 5.  That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed
in full by AEP within 30 days of presentation of an invoice to AEP.

Section 6.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at
which this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

Section7. That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Leila Melhem,
American Electric Power Service Corporation, 400 West 15! Street, Suite 1520, Austin,
Texas 78701 and to Thomas Brocato, General Counsel to the Cities, at Lloyd Gosselink
Rochelle & Townsend, 816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of

2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #21



